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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

MBERE

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000 Change
FTET FET 23
Turnover =
Jewellery retail KETE 14,045,322 16,723,183 -16%
Other businesses Hip %% 2,047,215 2,346,074 -13%
16,092,537 19,069,257 -16%
Profit attributable to equity holders ARE)ERFAA
of the Company JE A& 5 7 742,176 1,130,320" -34%
Earnings per share BRAEM
- Basic - YN 109.6 cents fli  167.0 cents {l| -34%
- Diluted -8 109.6 cents i  167.0 cents il -34%
Dividend per share RS
— Interim i 8.0 cents 1l 12.0 cents 1l
- Final - K Ef 35.0 cents 1l 36.0 cents {lll
- Special final — BRI ER - 14.0 cents 1l
Total dividend per share for the year 2EERKREBE 43.0 cents i  62.0 cents il
Dividend payout ratio EEHE 39% 37%
Equity attributable to equity holders ARE)ERFAA
of the Company eI 9,037,898 9,077,915 -0.4%
Equity per share GRER $13.4 7T $13.4 7T -
* Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for the year ended * HE_Z—HAE+-_A=+—81

31 December 2015 included a gain of HK$246 million on the disposal of
shares in Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited.

Turnover

Year % % &

F0
2016 2,048 16,093
2015 2,346 19,069

30,000
HK$'M
HEEBT

2014 2,313 19,246
2013 5,199 25,142
2012 3,399 18,260
0 5,000 10,000 15,000 20,000 25,000
W Jewellery retail HEZTE Other businesses Hfth 375
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
Year KARAERFEAEMLEER
F1n
2016 742
2015 1,130
2014 1,082
2013 1,218
2012 985
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CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

The year 2016 turned out to be as difficult as | said it would be when
| was writing our 2015 report. The retail market in Hong Kong was hit
hard, more so than it was in China. For the first time, profit contribution
from our Mainland operation overtook Hong Kong's.

In 2015, the Group made a gain of HK$246 million on the disposal
of part of its holding of shares of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing
Limited. There was no disposal made in 2016. Excluding this gain, the
Group's profit from operations in 2016 dropped by 16% to HK$742
million.

Rental expenses in Hong Kong only started to come down near the end
of the year, as some of the major leases were up for renewal then. We
do expect more relief in rental and personnel expenses in 2017 as we
continue to negotiate renewals for street level shops and close under-
performing shops located in tourist areas.

Despite lower sales, our inventory level is healthy, thanks to an on-
going regimen of tight control. In the current climate, gemset and other
jewellery generally fared better than pure gold products.

Aiming to add value to our securities business, we have partnered with
Harvest Fund Management Co., Ltd. to submit an application to the
China Securities Regulatory Commission to operate a brokerage on the
Mainland, under the CEPA scheme.

| wish to pay tribute to Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim, my father and fellow
director, who passed away in September 2016. He and his two brothers
founded the Company that led to the Chow Sang Sang Group. In his
prime he was tireless in supporting community work and education,
and for his efforts he was awarded a doctorate, the BBS, the MBE and
named a justice of the peace. He was always eager to help others,
garnering a wide circle of friends. He was 89.

As always, | sincerely thank our shareholders, staff and customers for
their support and loyalty.

Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Chairman

Hong Kong
27 March 2017
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling, aged 93, is a Non-executive Director of the
Company, the Honorary Chairman of the Group and a director of a
number of subsidiaries within the Group. As a founder of the Group,
Mr. CHOW served as the Group General Manager from 1973 to 1986
and the Group Chairman from 1973 to 1990. He was elected the
Honorary Chairman upon retiring as Chairman in 1990. He is well
experienced in corporate management.

Dr. CHAN Bing Fun, MB, BS, DMRT, aged 83, is an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company, and a member of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of
the Company. He has been with the Group for over 40 years. Dr. CHAN
is a medical doctor in private practice in Hong Kong.

Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing, BBS, MBE, JP, aged 70, is an
Executive Director of the Company, the Chairman of the Board, the
Group General Manager and a director of a number of subsidiaries
within the Group. Mr. CHOW has been with the Group for over 30
years, having been the Group General Manager and the Chairman
since 1998 and 2013 respectively. He is the Deputy Chairman of the
Council of the City University of Hong Kong, where he is also the Vice
Chairman of the Board of Management of the Community College of
City University. Mr. CHOW is appointed by the Home Affairs Bureau's
to its Advisory Committee on Arts Development as the Chairman as well
as the Performing Arts Committee under the Board of West Kowloon
Cultural District Authority as a member. He was made an Honorary
Fellow of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts; and he serves
as a Director of the Board of The Hong Kong International Film Festival
Society Limited, which is a not-for-profit organization. He was a member
of the Shunde People’s Political Consultative Committee.

Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing, aged 60, is an Executive Director of
the Company. He is a member of the Nomination Committee of the
Company and a director of a number of subsidiaries within the Group.
He has joined the Group for over 30 years. Dr. CHOW is the elder
brother of Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing and the cousin of Mr. Vincent
CHOW Wing Shing. For community services in Hong Kong, Dr. CHOW
is a panel member of the Public Affairs Forum under the Home Affairs
Bureau, HKSAR. He is also an expert member of the “Managing World
Cities” Programme of the Faculty of Social Sciences, University of Hong
Kong. He is a former member of the Central Policy Unit of the Hong
Kong Government (2009-2011) and a former council member of The
Better Hong Kong Foundation (2007-2015). Dr. CHOW also served in
the Central and Western District Fight Crime Committee (2009-2011).
He is an honorary member of the Hong Kong Fire Services Officers’
Mess and the founding President of the Central and Western District
Fire Safety Ambassador Honorary Presidents’ Association of the Hong
Kong Fire Services Department. Dr. CHOW has been a voting member
of the Po Leung Kuk Advisory Board since 1997. Dr. CHOW is also a
member of the Bauhinia Foundation Research Centre and the Hong
Kong Strategy.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel, MH, FCCA, FCPA (Practising),
ACA, CTA(HK), FHKIoD, aged 63, was an Independent Non-executive
Director and the Secretary of the Company until September 2004. He
was re-designated as a Non-executive Director of the Company on 28
September 2004. Mr. TING is a member of the Audit Committee and
Remuneration Committee of the Company. He is an independent non-
executive director of seven other listed companies in Hong Kong, namely
Tong Ren Tang Technologies Co. Ltd., Tongda Group Holdings Limited,
New Silkroad Culturaltainment Limited, Computer And Technologies
Holdings Limited, Texhong Textile Group Limited, Dongyue Group
Limited and China SCE Property Holdings Limited. He is a member of the
9th, 10th and 11th Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference,
Fujian. Mr. TING is an accountant in public practice and has more than
40 years of experience in this field. Currently, he is the Managing
Partner of Ting Ho Kwan & Chan, Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam, GBS, OBE, JP, LL.B (Lond.) (Hons), aged 76, is
a Non-executive Director of the Company, and a member of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of
the Company. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 26 June 1995 and re-designated as a
Non-executive Director in September 2004. Mr. CHUNG is a solicitor
in practice. Apart from being a China-appointed Attesting Officer and
a Hong Kong Notary Public, he is also an independent non-executive
director of two other listed companies in Hong Kong, namely S E A
Holdings Limited and Datronix Holdings Limited.

Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing, aged 59, is an Executive Director of
the Company, the Group Deputy General Manager and a director of a
number of subsidiaries within the Group. Mr. CHOW has been with the
Group since 1984 (except 1988 to 1992) and has become the Group
Deputy General Manager since 1995. Mr. CHOW is the younger brother
of Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and the cousin of Mr. Vincent CHOW
Wing Shing. He has experience in real estate in Canada. Mr. CHOW's
key responsibilities include the marketing and staff learning and
development of the Group’s jewellery business in Greater China. He is
a member of the Hong Kong Tourism Board, a Vice-chairman of the
Quality Tourism Services Association, a Vice-chairman of the Hong Kong
Retail Management Association, the Chairman of the Jewellery Industry
Training Advisory Committee, a member of the Steering Committee
on Qualifications Framework Fund of the Education Bureau and an
Executive Committee member of the Diamond Federation of Hong Kong,
China Limited. Mr. CHOW was a member of the Guangzhou Municipal
Tianhe District People’s Political Consultative Committee.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. LEE Ka Lun, FCCA, aged 62, is an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company, and the chairman of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of the Company.
He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of
the Company on 28 September 2004. Mr. LEE is an accountant by
profession and has over 25 years of experience in banking and auditing.
He was the Regional Deputy Chief Executive of Lloyds TSB Bank plc and
Regional Director — Finance and Operation of Lloyds TSB's operations
in Asia for over 15 years and has extensive experience in corporate
banking, private banking, treasury, operations, IT developments and
general management. He is also a responsible officer approved by the
Securities and Futures Commission and serves as an independent non-
executive director of five other listed companies in Hong Kong, namely
Yuexiu Property Company Limited, REXLot Holdings Limited, Chong
Hing Bank Limited (“Chong Hing”), Medicskin Holdings Limited and
Ever Harvest Group Holdings Limited. Mr. LEE is also an independent
non-executive director of Yuexiu Financial Holdings Limited, a holding
company of Chong Hing.

Dr. LO King Man, SBS, BBS, MBE, JP, FRSA, FHKU, UFHKPU, FHKAPA,
DocHKAPA, aged 79, is an Independent Non-executive Director, a
member of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and
Nomination Committee of the Company. He was appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company on 28 September
2004. Following a career in higher education management, Dr. LO held
appointments as Director of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing
Arts during 1993 to 2004 and as Principal of the Canton International
Summer Music Academy established by the Guangdong Government
during 2004 to 2009. His public service included vice-chairmanship of
the former Urban Council and membership of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region Basic Law Consultative Committee, Examination
Authority, Broadcasting Authority, Vocational Training Council and Arts
Development Council. He has served on governing boards of numerous
educational and cultural organizations. Dr. LO is a member of various
committees of the University of Hong Kong Council. Dr. LO is also the
Director-general of Musica Viva Limited. He is an independent non-
executive director of another listed company in Hong Kong - Sing Lee
Software (Group) Limited.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung, OBE, JP, aged 71, is an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company, and a member of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of
the Company. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 17 December 2012. Mr. LAU is a qualified
electrical engineer, and a member of The Institution of Engineering
and Technology, United Kingdom, and with a postgraduate degree of
Master of Science from the University of Surrey, England. He has more
than 30 years of management and marketing experience, particularly in
the textile and apparel field. Mr. LAU is the managing director of The
Polyfabrics (Hong Kong) Limited. He was appointed as a member to
vice-chairman of the Urban Council from 1978 to 1995. Mr. LAU was
also appointed as a member of various committees, boards, and panels,
namely the Textiles Advisory Board, the Trade and Industry Advisory
Board, the Administrative Appeals Board, the Air Transport Licensing
Authority, the Appeal Board Panel (Town Planning), the Board of Review
(Inland Revenue Ordinance), the Broadcasting Authority, etc. He also
served as a Council Member of the University of Hong Kong from 1985
to 1997. Mr. LAU is active in several charitable organizations and in
Chiu Chow community associations.

Mr. Theodore TAM Shing Chi, CPA (Aust.), CPA, MBA, aged 58, is
the Company Secretary of the Company and the Group’s Chief Financial
Officer. Mr. TAM joined the Group in 2009 and has over 30 years of
experience in finance, accounting and management. Mr. TAM is a
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and
the CPA Australia. He holds a Master Degree in Business Administration
from the Melbourne University, Australia. Mr. TAM's experiences
covered a variety of industries including auditing, business advisory
services with one of the Big Four accounting firms in Hong Kong as well
as the Regional Chief Financial Officer of one of the top three marketing
communication services companies in Asia Pacific.

Ms. Susan MAK Wei Yee, FCCA, CPA, aged 60, is the General
Manager of Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited. Ms. MAK joined the
Group in 2001 and has over 35 years of experience in accounting,
banking and finance. Ms. MAK is a member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. LAU Hak Bun, aged 64, is the Group’s General Manager — Retail
Operations (Greater China). Mr. LAU has been with the Group for over
40 years. He is well-experienced in sales management. Apart from
managing the retail operations in Hong Kong and Macau, Mr. LAU
is also responsible for the development of operational strategies in
Mainland China, Hong Kong, Taiwan and Macau. He also serves as the
Vice-chairman of the Hong Kong Jewellers’ & Goldsmiths’ Association
Ltd. and the Chairman of The Kowloon Pearls, Precious Stones, Jade,
Gold and Silver Ornament Merchants Association.

Ms. Sandra SHEK Tsang, aged 48, is the Group's Brand Director. Ms. SHEK
is responsible for overseeing the development of the Group’s branding,
product development, brand marketing, customer service and corporate
gift business. Prior to joining the Group in 2013, she was the General
Manager of various international jewellery and accessories brands.
Ms. SHEK has over 20 years of sales operation and marketing experience
in China.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overview

During 2016, the uncertainties in the global economic and political
environment drove gold price upward to a point by more than 20% in
the year. However, we did not see demand for gold jewellery increase
as they did in similar hikes in recent years.

Consumer sentiment had been weak. The softness in the property
markets and the lack of momentum in the stock markets were limiting
consumptions. This is particularly the case for Hong Kong. The strong
Hong Kong dollar, as it was pegged to the US dollar, made Hong Kong
a less attractive place to visit, especially from Mainland visitors. Overall,
we see the number of China visitors dropped by 6.7%. Except for the
month of December, we see year on year decline in retail sales value in
Hong Kong.

The Group's turnover for the year 2016 reduced 16% to HK$16,093
million. Profit attributable to equity holders dropped by 34% to HK$742
million. If the gain from the disposal of part of the long-term holding of
shares in Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited in the year 2015 is
excluded, the drop in profit attributable to equity holders will be 16%.

Jewellery Retail

Operating profit reduced by 6% year-on-year to HK$947 million.
Jewellery retail accounted for 87% of the Group’s turnover.

Hong Kong and Macau
Sales registered a slip of 26%. Same store sales growth was -25%.

As gold price increased, the total weight of gold sales dropped by 34%.

Sales of gem-set jewellery had not reversed its downward trend since
2015.

During the year, three Chow Sang Sang shops in tourist district were
closed. Two new shops established, one in Kwun Tong and one in Yuen
Long.

Macau was still suffering from a dearth of visitors. Shops located in the
shopping arcades performed worse than main street shop.

Lease renewals during the period resulted in small savings as some of
the heftier shop leases were renewed in the last quarter of the year.
Total shop rental expenditure was flat. For leases renewed, rental
adjustment achieved was between +10% to -38%.

Capital expenditure amounted to HK$33 million, most of which was for
new shops and refitting of shops.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Jewellery Retail (continued)

Mainland China
Total turnover slipped by 5% year-on-year to HK$7,339 million. Same
store sales growth was -4%.

Gold sales also suffered a setback with same store sales growth at -13%
while gem-set jewellery maintained a positive momentum.

Online sales continued to grow, and accounted for about 10% of our
China sales. Gold products dominate the sales mix.

At year-end, there was a total of 374 shops located in 111 cities. New
shops numbered 47, and there were 16 closings.

With new openings and the refitting of 68 stores, setting up of a
diamond cutting and polishing factory, and production capacity
upgrade, capital expenditure came to RMB136 million.

Taiwan
The retail sector remained weak. There is no significant change in the
results from the prior year.

Wholesale of Precious Metals

Turnover decreased by 15% to HK$1,908 million. Operating profit
decreased by HK$10 million.

Securities and Futures Broking

The market momentum in 2016 was extremely weak. Market turnover
was 37% less with daily turnover averaged at HK$66.9 billion (2015:
HK$105.6 billion). Our turnover dropped by 48% as our customers,
mainly retail investors, became very cautious.

During the year, we completed the relocation of our data centre, further
strengthening our customer service as well as backup capabilities. With
the launch of Shanghai-Hong Kong and Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock
Connect, clients can now trade A shares online using our internet
platform and mobile app.

To further explore the opportunities in China, we entered into a joint
venture agreement with Harvest Fund Management Co., Ltd to form
a securities company in the PRC under the Mainland and Hong Kong
Closer Economic Partnership Arrangement (CEPA) framework.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Investments

Properties

The Group holds various properties that are being used for offices, shops
and factories. Rental income from investment properties amounted to
HK$12 million, less than 1% of the Group’s turnover.

Shares in Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (“HKEC")
As at 1 January 2016, the Group had 4,061,800 shares of HKEC,
received as distribution from the reorganization of the then exchanges
in year 2000. The amount remained unchanged throughout the year
under review. As at 31 December 2016, the unrealized gain on the
holding amounted to HK$744 million (2015: HK$806 million).

Finance

Financial Position and Liquidity

The Group generates strong recurring cashflow from its jewellery
business and continues to enjoy a solid cash position. As at 31
December 2016, the Group had cash and cash equivalents of HK$1,283
million (2015: HK$1,621 million). Cash is mostly held in Renminbi or
Hong Kong dollar and deposited in leading banks with maturity dates
falling within one year.

The Group was well supported by over HK$6,206 million in banking
facilities including bank borrowings and bullion loans, out of which
HK$817 million are committed facilities. As at 31 December 2016, the
total unutilized banking facilities amounted to HK$4,318 million (2015:
HK$3,831 million).

As at 31 December 2016, total bank borrowings and bullion loans
amounted to HK$1,086 million and HK$756 million respectively, most
of which were unsecured in accordance with the Group's policy. All
the loans are repayable within three years. The gearing ratio was 20%,
based on total bank borrowings and bullion loans of HK$1,842 million
as a percentage of total equity of HK$9,038 million. The current ratio of
the Group was 3.9.

The Group manages risk of credit cost and availability by several
means: cultivating relationship with a large number of lending banks;
diversifying the funding sources by engaging a number of local and
overseas banks; putting some loans on a term basis; and fixing interest
costs on loans as appropriate. The Group had 29% of its bank loans
at fixed rates as at 31 December 2016, increased from 16% as at 31
December 2015.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Finance (continued)

Financial Position and Liquidity (continued)

As at 31 December 2016, outstanding derivatives on the books were
mainly bullion contracts for hedging the bullion price exposure. The
management monitors the hedging policy closely and the hedging level
of the Group is approximately 40% of the total gold inventories.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

The Group's assets and liabilities, revenue and expenses are mostly
denominated in Hong Kong dollar, Renminbi and US dollar. As such, the
risk is easily manageable and slight. Simultaneously, the Group maintains
an appropriate level of foreign currency borrowings for natural hedge to
minimize the foreign exchange exposure. As at 31 December 2016, the
borrowings denominated in New Taiwan dollar amounted to NT$116
million.

Charge on Assets and Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2016, certain items of properties of the Group with
a net carrying value of HK$217 million (2015: HK$221 million), and
listed equity investments of HK$660 million (2015: HK$476 million)
were pledged to secure banking facilities granted to certain subsidiaries
of the Company.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had no material contingent
liabilities.

Human Resources

The Group maintains its long-established performance-based
remuneration policies. Training has been provided to new and existing
staff at a pace commensurate with the expansion of the networks in all
territories.

At year-end, the total number of employees of the Group was 8,807.
There were 1,447 staff in Hong Kong and 7,113 staff in the mainland.

On 22 July 2016, share options have been granted according to the
Company's share option scheme. Details of the scheme can be found in
note 34 to the financial statements.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Outlook

For 2017, we remain cautious. Though we had seen very weak
consumer sentiment for over 24 months, the recovery is yet to be seen.
We will continue to keep tight control over our inventory level.

In Hong Kong, though we will have a lower base to work with, we will
continue with the realignment of our network to match the change in
consumer pattern and preferences. A few shops in tourist area will be
closed. Shop-lease renewal will only be made if it makes strategic and
economic sense. Overall, we expect to reduce the amount of floor space
with no significant changes in number of shops.

In China, though the economy has slowed down, consumers are getting
more and more sophisticated. We see opportunities to grow via product
and brand differentiation. As our online sales expand, we are putting
more effort into offering a seamless customer experience. We will
continue to open new stores, at around 50 per year, and more than half
of these will be in shopping malls which will allow more flexibility for
providing various services to customers.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors present their report and the audited financial statements
of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Its
subsidiaries are active in the field of the manufacture and retail of
jewellery, wholesale of precious metals, and securities and futures
broking. Details of the principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out
in note 45 to the financial statements.

Results and Dividends

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2016 and the
Group's financial position as at that date are set out in the financial
statements on pages 50 to 144.

An interim dividend of HK8.0 cents per ordinary share was paid on
26 September 2016. The Directors recommend the payment of a final
dividend of HK35.0 cents per ordinary share in respect of the year to
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members on 9 June
2017.

Business Review

A fair review and the outlook of the Group’s business are provided in
the Chairman’s Message on page 3 and the Management Discussion
and Analysis on pages 9 to 13 of this annual report. No important event
affecting the Group has occurred since the end of the financial year
under review. Certain financial key performance indicators can be found
in the Financial Highlights on page 2.

An account of the Group’s key relationships with its employees,
customers and suppliers as well as the principal risks and uncertainties
of the Group are shown in the Corporate Governance Report on pages
31 to 42.

In addition, discussions on the Group’s environmental policies and
performance, and compliance with relevant laws and regulations are
included in the Environmental, Social and Governance Report on pages
23 to 30.

Such discussion forms part of this report.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Five-year Financial Summary

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non-
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years, as
extracted from the audited financial statements and reclassified as
appropriate, is set out below. This summary does not form part of the
audited financial statements.

LERERE

TXHEIAEEBRERATBRFRLER
mEE BE BEMEERERESZ
MB(VRRELERNBRELIZEES
MEBHDIR) o BRI A AR R

W& 2

Results
Year ended 31 December
BE+-A=t—-HLEE
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
- FHT  TET  TEr T#T TR
Turnover EE] \
Jewellery retail LEBTE 14,045,322 16,723,183 16,932,576 19,942,531 14,861,040
Other businesses Hh 2,047,215 2,346,074 2,313,382 5,199,909 3,399,192
16,092,537 19,069,257 19,245,958 25,142,440 18,260,232
Operating profit R 996,055 1,367,603 1,360,090 1,510,159 1,217,488
Share of profits of FEILEEE N A
associates, net wm A FE 4,207 454 2,211 1,828 4,179
Profit before tax BB AT A 1,000,262 1,368,057 1,362,301 1,511,987 1,221,667
Income tax FTiSH (258,086) (237,737) (276,907) (288,428) (232,853)
Profit for the year FREF 742,176 1,130,320 1,085,394 1,223,559 988,814
Profit attributable to: FEMERF -
Equity holders of the ARE R
Company BEA 742,176 1,130,320 1,082,324 1,218,461 984,845
Non-controlling interests ~ FFEERBCR 5 - - 3,070 5,098 3,969
742,176 1,130,320 1,085,394 1,223,559 988,814
Assets, Liabilities and Non-controlling Interests
BE BRERFERBRRER
As at 31 December
R+=ZA=+—H
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHERT FHT FA&T FETT FETT
Total assets mEE 12,201,400 12,011,365 12,242,409 11,341,983 10,425,555
Total liabilities BafE (3,163,502) (2,933,450) (3,595,676) (3,323,509) (3,342,482)
Non-controlling interests  FFEERRER - - - (83,574) (76,104)
9,037,898 9,077,915 8,646,733 7,934,900 7,006,969
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Charitable Contributions

During the year, the Group made charitable contributions totalling
HK$2,574,000.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Investment Properties

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment and
investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in notes
14 and 15 to the financial statements, respectively. Further details of
the Group's properties are set out on pages 145 to 148 of this annual
report.

Share Capital

There were no movements in either the Company’s authorized or issued
share capital during the year.

Share Option Information

A summary of the Company's share option scheme and details of the
movement in share options of the Company during the year are set out
in note 34 to the financial statements.

Emolument Policy

The long-established performance-based emolument policy for
the employees of the Group operates on the basis of rewarding
performance, with appropriate consideration on experience and
prevailing industry practices.

The Company determined the emoluments of the directors on the
basis of the comparable companies, time commitment, responsibilities,
employment conditions, the Board’s corporate goals and objectives,
individual performance and comparable market statistics.

Details of the Directors’ emoluments and the five highest paid
employees of the Group are set out in notes 8 and 10 respectively to
the financial statements.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's
bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, Redemption or Sale of Listed Securities of the Company

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or
sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2016, the Company's reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the provisions of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981, amounted to HK$1,795,209,000, of
which HK$236,922,000 has been proposed as a final dividend for the
year.

Major Customers and Suppliers

In the year under review, sales to the Group's five largest customers
accounted for less than 30% of the total sales for the year. Purchases
from the Group's five largest suppliers accounted for 58% of the total
purchases for the year and purchases from the largest supplier included
therein amounted to 29%.

None of the Directors of the Company or any of their close associates
or any shareholders (which to the knowledge of the Directors own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any beneficial
interest in the Group’s five largest suppliers.

Directors

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing

Non-executive Directors:
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim
(passed away on 17 September 2016)
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun*
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam
Mr. LEE Ka Lun*
Dr. LO King Man*
Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung*

*

Independent Non-executive Directors
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Directors (continued)

Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling shall retire at the forthcoming annual general
meeting (the “2017 AGM") pursuant to his appointment letter with the
Company, and Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing, Mr. LEE Ka Lun and Dr. LO
King Man shall retire by rotation at the 2017 AGM pursuant to the
Company'’s bye-laws. All the retiring Directors are eligible for re-election
at the 2017 AGM.

Directors’ Service Contracts

No Director proposed for re-election at the 2017 AGM has a service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the Company
within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

Directors’ and Senior Management’s Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management up to the
date of this report are set out on pages 4 to 8 of this annual report.

Directors’ Material Interests in Transactions, Arrangements or
Contracts

Save as detailed in note 39 to the financial statements, no transactions,
arrangements and contracts of significance in relation to the Group's
business to which the Company's subsidiaries was a party and in which
a Director or his connected entity had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted during or at the end of the year.

Management Contracts

Save for employment contracts, no other contracts relating to the
management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of
the business of the Company were entered into or in existence during
the year.

Permitted Indemnity

Pursuant to the Company’s bye-laws and subject to the provisions of the
statutes, every Director or other officer of the Company shall be entitled
to be indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all losses or
liabilities which he may sustain or incur in or about the execution of the
duties of his office or otherwise in relation thereto. The Company has
arranged appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability insurance coverage
for the Directors and officers of the Group.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Directors’ Interests in Shares

As at 31 December 2016, the interests of the Directors in the issued
share capital of the Company or its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO")), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”), were as follows:

Long positions:

EENkOzER

RIBE-—RE+ZA=+—0 &E>»
FHEGRHDE 352 A RAATRE LA
WAL KRB EHRTAERET
BHRHWRETA([RETA ) VAR
ARARBEHEIFIMARDA(HBR
FDRRz#s  RESFNARFHEM
BrE(EER(BH REHRIDEXVE)
ERITRAR ZESMT -

P

®E:

Number of shares held

S
Approximate
Personal Family Corporate Trustee percentage of
interest  interest interest interest Total  shareholding
BREHL
Name of Directors . BARE FEER AEIL £ EREARR G Btk
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling AELRA - - 53,909,932 " - 53,909,932 7.96
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun RmEEE 1,320,000 - - - 1,320,000 0.20
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing Bk %t & - - - 136,271,595 % 136,271,595 20.13
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing BEHKEE 19,711,680 703987 56,244,316 ° - 76,026,394 11.23
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing BamEEs 28,681,104 52,8007 14244316 % 32,616,000 ® 75,594,220 11.17

Please refer to the explanatory notes in the section headed “Substantial
Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares and Underlying
Shares”.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the
Directors had registered an interest or short position in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations that was required to be recorded pursuant to section 352
of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or Debentures

At no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted
to any Director or their respective spouse or minor children, or were
any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors to
acquire such rights in any other body corporate.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares
and Underlying Shares

As at 31 December 2016, the interests of those persons in the issued
share capital of the Company as recorded in the register of interests

TERRREMATRROREERS 2
Ea

i

KB GBI 336 1% -

—RNETZA=T—R REE
ARBRATHRELZ

7

required to be kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO MmN ERE AR EITRAA
were as follows: TR
Long positions: #A
Approximate
Number of percentage of
Name Capacity shares held shareholding
FRERL
£ 4% ERHE BOL
Everwin Company Limited Beneficial Owner 120,000,000 @ 17.73
ERFAA
The Capital Group Companies, Inc. Interest of Controlled Corporations 74,358,186 10.98
RN
Happy Inc. Beneficial Owner 66,000,000 9.75
BERFAA
Speed Star Holdings Limited Beneficial Owner and Interest of 56,244,316 8.31
Controlled Corporation
BERBAARREH ARz Ea
Happy Family Limited Beneficial Owner 53,909,932 " 7.96
RERERR DA EERAA
Schroders Plc Investment Manager 47,514,447 © 7.02
REEBA
Notes: Bt -
(1) 53,909,932 shares in the Company were held by Happy Family Limited, (1) REFXEARQ2AFE AR T
in which Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling had a 20% equity interest and his late 53,909,932 ki fn - AE L KL ERZ
spouse had another 20% equity interest. NR20% AR HEMEBITE

136,271,595 shares in the Company were held by a discretionary trust of
which Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing was the beneficiary. The trustee of
the trust was Cititrust (Cayman) Limited, which held the interests in the
Company through the following companies:

Name of companies

RAEE

Everwin Company Limited
Golden Court Limited

Accordingly, Cititrust (Cayman) Limited was deemed to have interests in
the 136,271,595 shares. Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing was deemed to
have interests in the 136,271,595 shares in the Company.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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20

BHZRAIRIN20% 2 IR AR

— B REEEFEART 136,271,595 K
Bt B EEBZETRZTRA M
Cititrust (Cayman) Limited &% {2552 123
A EBBTIAREEARNT 2L

No. of shares held
R EH

120,000,000
16,271,595

E Wt - Cititrust (Cayman) Limited #4153 A&
136,271,595 B IR (4 s o KA A 1545
AR 136,271,595 AR #ERS ©
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares
and Underlying Shares (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(3) 70,398 shares and 52,800 shares in the Company were held by the
respective spouse of Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and Mr. Winston CHOW
Wun Sing.

42,000,000 shares in the Company were held by Speed Star Holdings
Limited, a company beneficially owned by Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
and his spouse.

14,244,316 shares in the Company were held by Eimoling Company
Limited, in which Speed Star Holdings Limited and Mr. Winston CHOW
Wun Sing owned 44.5% of the equity interest respectively.

32,616,000 shares in the Company were held by CWS Holdings Limited, a
company beneficially owned by a discretionary trust of which Mr. Winston
CHOW Wun Sing was the founder and one of the beneficiaries. The
trustee of the trust was UBS TC (Jersey) Ltd. and, accordingly, it was
deemed to have interests in the 32,616,000 shares in the Company.

Accordingly, Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and his spouse were deemed
to have interests in the 56,314,714 shares and 75,955,996 shares in the
Company respectively. Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing and his spouse were
deemed to have interests in the 46,913,116 shares and 75,541,420 shares
in the Company respectively.

(4)  The Capital Group Companies, Inc. through its subsidiaries, namely Capital
Guardian Trust Company, Capital International, Inc., Capital International
Limited, Capital International Sarl and Capital Research and Management
Company held 3,062,300 shares, 709,235 shares, 83,072 shares,
10,662,279 shares and 59,841,300 shares in the Company respectively,
and was accordingly deemed to be interested in the respective shares held
by the aforesaid companies.

(5)  Schroders Plc through its subsidiaries, namely Schroder Investment
Management Limited, Schroder Investment Management (Singapore)
Limited and Schroder Investment Management (Hong Kong) Limited
held 2,688,000 shares, 25,465,000 shares and 19,361,447 shares in the
Company respectively, and was accordingly deemed to be interested in
the respective shares held by the aforesaid companies.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, no person, other than
the Directors of the Company whose interests are set out in the section
headed “Directors’ Interests in Shares” above, had registered an interest
or short position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that
was required to be recorded pursuant to section 336 of the SFO.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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FERRRAMATRRORBERS 2
i (&)

Wizt - (&)

3 RUKEERAAKEESEZEB
FAARNE] 70,398 1% & 52,800 B 15 o

Speed Star Holdings Limited# & A& 2 7]
42,000,000 BBt » 3% A A | A B8
REBRBERES -

Eimoling Company Limited# & Z& A #]
14,244,316 % i 7 + Speed Star Holdings
Limited &% & 70 B S5 £ 9 R BB % A A
44.5% 2 IR AR o

CWS Holdings Limited# & & 2 &
32,616,000 M 17 - %A Al —EEE(E
TEREE  ABARETERZETLZKIL
AREFR—FZEA © UBS TC (Jersey) Ltd.
BEETZETA  BEERAEEAR
132,616,000 IR (D1 ax ©

it - Bk B E R EE G IR Ak
B KA F)56,314,714 % K 75,955,996 % i
iz AAREERERED IHER A
AN T 46,913,116 1% K 75,541,420 B%
MR

(@) The Capital Group Companies, Inc. i B E
J& /7] Capital Guardian Trust Company
Capital International, Inc. ~ Capital
International Limited - Capital International
Sarl [z Capital Research and Management
Company 7> 5l B 7% 2 7] 3,062,300 % »
709,235 % ~ 83,072 % + 10,662,279 ik 2
59,841,300 A A% 7 - itk 4R A kA Ll
NRIBBRA B ER -

(5)  Schroders Plci# i E Kt B 72 & Schroder
Investment Management Limited + Schroder
Investment Management (Singapore) Limited
K2 Schroder Investment Management (Hong
Kong) Limited %3 5l #5 & 74X A §2,688,000
F ~ 25,465,000 % 219,361,447 % A% 17 -
HtwRAEE FRRARE B /A KRG
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Connected Transactions

During the year, the Group did not have any connected transactions
which were subject to the reporting requirements under Chapter 14A of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”).

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained the
prescribed public float under the Listing Rules throughout the year and
up to the date of this report.

Auditor

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016 have
been audited by Ernst & Young, who will retire, and being eligible, offer
itself for re-appointment at the 2017 AGM.

On behalf of the Board

Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Chairman

Hong Kong
27 March 2017
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

About the Report

The Group complies with the Environmental, Social and Governance
("ESG") Reporting Guide published by The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “HKEx ESG Guide"”). The main purpose of the report
is to disclose the Group’s current management approach, strategies
and performance in social and environmental responsibility as well as its
vision for sustainable development strategies.

The report covers our performance for the year ended 31 December
2016. Unless specified otherwise, all policies and management systems
as well as ESG impacts described in this report refer to our jewellery
retail and manufacturing operations in Hong Kong, Mainland China,
Macau and Taiwan.

Stakeholder Engagement

The Group has established various means to communicate with internal
and external stakeholders comprising employees, customers, investors,
suppliers, trade associations, institutions and charitable organizations
that we support. The channels used to communicate with these
stakeholders include online questionnaires, interviews, feedback forms
and courtesy visits.

Results of Materiality Analysis

Stakeholders were invited to assess various ESG aspects with reference
to the "HKEx ESG Guide”. As a result, the Group was able to identify
relative materiality of various ESG subject areas and aspects indicated in
the HKEx ESG Guide in the following order:

BRARE

AEBETEERARIMER AR
WCORE - Hg RERBREHESINBER MR
BRI HERERES]) AEEEHER
BEASEAMHERREAETIENRTE
Bhs KBERE  URHAHEER
REERRESR -

ARECTEAEBEBE_T—R"F+_A
=t BLEFENRSE - BABEAN
AREMAOAEBRRLEEHH > AR
R HERERNTANTERBREE
REE  PEAN  AFIRBENKET
ENREXHAR -

& 28

AEECEUZHARAMEINBRENEE
BOTE BNERREREE TP RAE
EHRER BE - AMABHOBERE
EAG - BROERENREBEB LA

AEEZIED IR
BPBFROHERBEINRE HER
BRESIRERE HERERZESE
TEHRTE - EAREEGAB AL B
RE HERERESIHAEERAEER
MEEKRE HeRERZERE  HRFMN
N

Subject Area
TEHE

Most material aspects within the subject area

ETRREENEE

Social - Operating practices
g - EETh

Social - Employment and labour practices
g - EEEERS I

Environmental

B

Social - Community

HE -

Ensuring service and product quality
ERRG REMBER

Protecting customer data

REEFER

Providing a safe working environment
Rt 2 TERIR

Ensuring employees’ occupational safety and health
fEREENBRLEEER

Energy and wastewater management
REIR ST KE

Contribution to community development

HERERNER
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

About the Report (continued)

Results of Materiality Analysis (continued)

The remainder of the report relates to the findings of the materiality
analysis. While we strive for overall balance in the disclosure of the
Group's ESG initiatives and performance, emphasis will be placed on
issues which are considered more material to our business.

Operating Practices

The Group is committed to ensuring that its products are of premium
quality, obtained through verified and ethical sources and that processes
are well controlled to prevent the occurrences of corrupt practice.

Product Responsibility and Service Quality

The Group has systems in place to ensure that all products marketed
are monitored for (a) the fineness and veracity of materials; (b) the
presence of toxic elements as prescribed by national standards; and (c)
conformance with our defined levels of workmanship.

Protocols in place define the testing methods and sampling procedures
for different products and materials. Tests, using both surface
spectrometric and destructive methods are done by the Group's
externally accredited laboratories located in Hong Kong and Shunde.
Workmanship inspection is conducted at several stages on all products
as they go through the supply chain.

Well-established procedures are in place to guide the advertising and
labelling of our products such that they are in line with applicable
laws and regulations. All products are labelled with tags containing
information on product specifications.

The Group has a dedicated team of customer relations personnel for
quick response to enquiries and complaints. Customers can reach the
team via service hotlines, social media platforms including Facebook,
Weibo, WeChat, QQ and LIVE CHAT. In addition, all shop staff are
trained to handle queries on products, maintenance and repair. All
customer correspondence through the proper channels are logged and
documented.

Protecting Customer Data

The Group places great emphasis on customer relations management in
order to maintain a base of loyal customers and to attract new ones. In
order to protect the privacy of our customers, we collect and maintain a
minimal amount of their personal details in the database. The database
is well protected both on policy and technological terms. Even within
the Group, customer data are released strictly on a need-to-know basis,
and the same will not be released without prior consent to outside
parties or even to units within the Group that are not the original data
collectors. Relevant details of our privacy policy is readily available on
our website.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

Operating Practices (continued)

Supply Chain Management

The Group has comprehensive procurement and supply-chain
management policies which are benchmarked against the highest best
practice principles in the trade. Diamond suppliers are required to
provide documented proof of the ethical provenance of their goods.
All materials and finished goods are monitored as stated earlier in
paragraph of product responsibility and service quality and only those
that passed the tests are accepted. Suppliers of substandard goods
and materials are subject to a system of warnings, temporary or even
permanent blocking of orders. Suppliers are similarly monitored for the
timeliness of their delivery.

Where possible, the Group maintains relationships with multiple
suppliers in order to avoid the risks inherent in over-reliance on
suppliers.

Anti-corruption

The Group's employees are required to follow the rules in our
Employee Handbook, which provide for definitions of permissible and
impermissible giving and receiving of advantages and gifts. Employees
are required to report receipts and subsequent disposal of gifts.

Employees are given training and information on their expected conduct
upon the identification of potential incidences of corruption or bribery
within the workplace. Under the whistleblowing policy employees are
protected if they submit signed reports on suspicious activities.

Employment and Labour Practices

The nature of our business requires the use of skilled and experienced
labour, hence training and development programs, employee welfare
and relationship building initiatives have always been important to the
business.

Employment

Being an equal opportunities employer, the Group embraces diversity
in its workforce and ensures that the employees are not discriminated
against due to their ethnicity, age, gender, marital status, religion or
belief. In addition, the Group has zero tolerance for illegal practices such
as child and forced labour, which are strictly prohibited. On the other
hand, the Group requires employees to comply with its code of conduct
as defined in the Employee Handbook.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

Employment and Labour Practices (continued)

Employee Welfare

The Group maintains an open and standardized framework for
employment, salary review, and promotion. Apart from basic salary,
employees are rewarded with performance-based bonuses. Benefits such
as paid vacation leave and insurance are commensurate with, or better
than local practices and legal requirements. Relevant policies are fully
communicated to the employees through the Employee Handbook which
is provided on the first day of work and available on corporate intranet.

Management level of the Group are required to regularly review
employees’ goal alignment, job performance and working conditions to
ensure that the employees’ personal development and job performance
improvement are in alignment with business priorities. Grievance
procedures are in place for the protection of employees. Personal details
of employees are strictly protected.

To strengthen overall communication across various departments and
ranks within the Group, the Group has introduced a mobile application
"CChat”. The application allows employees to receive updates on
corporate and training information, as well as personal exchanges.

Work Safety and Health

The Group adheres to the principle of “safety and prevention first”
to create an accident-free working environment for the employees.
Safety risks in various facilities have been identified and assessed, and
corresponding preventive measures were subsequently suggested.
Regular safety inspections are being conducted as follow up. Safety and
health-related awareness building and training are conducted for the
benefit of all staff.

The Group ensures compliance with all relevant rules and regulations on
safety and health at all locations of operation.

Development and Training

A dedicated department within the Group designs, delivers and co-
ordinates internal induction and refresher training courses on numerous
topics. These topics include customer service, sales technique, product
knowledge, employee supervision, financial risk management and
leadership, all of which are designed to support staff at various ranks
and functionality to facilitate their daily work and business operations.
In addition, the Group supports employees who require professional
qualification for specific roles and caters to their specific training needs
through arranging third-party professional training or training subsidies.
An online training platform, Channel T, has also been established, and
is designed for staff to access a variety of information for personal
and professional development through training softwares and videos.
Occupational safety and health training materials are also available on
the platform.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

Environment

The Group has issued an internal environmental pledge for environmental
sustainability, where the Group fulfills its role as a responsible corporate
citizen. For example, the Group bans shark fins, humphead wrasse
and other endangered species from the menu at corporate functions.
Furthermore, employees were encouraged to follow suit in their private
life.

Wastewater Management

The Group's major use of water occurs at its plants in the course of
manufacturing jewellery. The wastewater may contain acids, alkali,
various chemicals and heavy metals. At the major plant in Shunde, there
is an onsite facility for neutralization, deionization and sedimentation
of the wastewater. The treated water is certified safe to discharge into
the municipal network, and the slag is properly handled by licensed
operators. At the smaller plants wastewater is put in safe storage for
removal by licensed operators at reqular intervals.

Air Emissions Management

Jewellery manufacturing generates air emissions that may contain acids,
alkali, other chemicals or traces of metals and dust. Our workplaces are
equipped, depending on the scale of the operation and the nature of
the processes employed, with equipment ranging from fume cupboards
and filters, to full-scale scrubber networks to render the air clean for
discharge into the atmosphere as per the requirement of local regulatory
authorities. The Shunde plant has airflow control designed so that
cooled room air would not be drawn into the scrubber systems along
with noxious emissions.

Waste Management

Another area of focus in the Group's environmental policies is waste
reduction at source. The Group has placed much emphasis on the
reusability in the packaging of its products. Customers will find our
boxes useful for storing other items if not used for their jewellery. It is
ingrained into our culture to reuse suitable containers and boxes for
transportation.

There are other measures for small savings but heightened awareness.
To cut down the use of paper cups, all staff members are encouraged
to use glass and cups for their tea and water; and wherever feasible
customers and guests are served with those as well. To reduce the use
of printing paper, the Group requires departments to check out their
own paper and records total usage. There are guidelines to encourage
the use of email and e-chat for company business. Employees receive
notices to check online their salary statements in lieu of paper slips.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

Environment (continued)

Waste Management (continued)

Recycling bins are generally available and employees are encouraged to
make use of them. We have participated in the Hong Kong Awards for
Environmental Excellence for several years, with projects ranging from
recycling of old uniforms, aluminum can and paper. All recyclables are
collected and handled by recognized recycling organizations.

Where options of recycling or reuse have been fully considered, the
Group uses authorized or licensed contractors in the disposal of general
waste and hazardous waste generated at our manufacturing factories or
at our offices.

Energy and Resources Management

The Group has proactively adopted measures to minimize the
environmental impacts caused by its business operation. Overall
reduction in energy use across the Group is also encouraged. Office and
factory and even shop lighting (when feasible) standardize on energy
saving lights and LED lights. Billboard and exterior lighting at street level
stores are controlled by timer.

We have signed up as participants to the External Lighting Charter
organized by the Hong Kong government, thereby committing to
switching off shop lightings at 11pm. To foster our employees’
awareness, tips and information on carbon reduction and energy
conservation are disseminated on our intranet.

Where possible, such as at the purpose-built Shunde plant, savings on
air-conditioning are achieved by taking measures to mitigate the heating
effect of the afternoon sun, to reduce heat generation by eliminating
excess lighting, and to isolate furnaces and other heat and emission
dissipating equipment from room air.

Energy savings, water conservation, waste reduction and other
environmental impact mitigation have all been considered as part of the
design specifications in the erection of the Shunde plant; they will be so
consider for any building construction in future.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

Community Involvement

The Group believes that its involvement in the community can foster
social harmony and development, and is simply good corporate
citizenship.

Promotion of Arts and Cultural Development

The Group is keen to foster the growth and development of Hong
Kong's arts and cultural landscape, and we believe this encourages
positive societal values for the expression of thoughts and feelings
through design and innovation. For example, we have been a corporate
partner with Hong Kong Sinfonietta and Maestro Circle member of the
Hong Kong Philharmonic Orchestra for several years. The Hong Kong
Repertory Theatre has likewise been receiving programme sponsorship.

Community Development

The Group has contributed to various charitable themes such as youth
education, social service, community care, child and elderly care, care for
special needs and groups on raising environmental awareness. During
the year, we have supported many charitable organizations through
monetary and in-kind donations and through participation in their
charitable events. The list of organizations included Hong Kong Love &
Care Charity Foundation, Hong Kong Red Cross, St. James' Settlement
People’s Food Bank, Suicide Prevention Services, Yan Chai Hospital and
Yan Oi Tong.

Recognizing the importance of quality education for young people,
the Group provides scholarship funds to the City University of Hong
Kong, the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts, and Hang Seng
Management College.

The Group not only supports Hong Kong community but also extends
the support to Mainland China, Macau and Taiwan. Our offices in all
regions are encouraged to initiate or participate in charitable events
targeted to serve local community associations, organizations for child
and elderly care and organizations for children with special needs. For
example, we have organized visits to elderly and children homes and
training centers for disabled children, fundraising and goods donation
events for underprivileged students and rehabilitation centers for
children, etc.

To encourage participation from our colleagues, the Group sponsors the
activities and encourages interested employees to become volunteers.
Employees are eligible to apply for volunteer leave, which further
encourages the participation of meaningful charitable work.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AELEESEHRBAERRAA

22/

HEZH
AEERE2ELENEDEHRELS
MERER RYBAKBEETRILE
AREME-

EBMR XA ER

AEBRRNEE R BBM UL BEHOK

REBER  UHERTMEHERRERE
BRER EHLENLEEE- flI-

ARBEBFENRELELBEELRE
PN:k-4 WEE SEAERN  RENE
Ej] %;/% u‘é%

1R ZE

AKEBHZARN@ED - Wﬁiﬂa‘
HeER® BELR RERREERE
HEEFREALIRSRAREAER - E

A RMEBEELENEE  AREM
KRNV RS E AN L
REREREEEELEEEsS BA

AT7e ERSRHEREY L0
R CEBRRCEE -

AMRRREBEHETEFLRER
BARERBERTAR  BRRZEMR

FELEERSERRIEES

AEBTESZERBLE  TELRRHG
BEZHEAL RBAKEE - RPEE
ERMONERETAR2EARTEY 54
REEHMMNELE TERREEELEE
B URERFRESENTERE - fla
BMZHEHEARREZR - BERE
gL URAERBERTERESR
LESLBERBRYRE

on=F °

ATBRE2EMERE  ~AEEEBZ
EEPLBBMEABEIRRETL - BE
E—THBET2EEABENEET
fF BTABFERTHRY -

ANNUAL REPORT 2016
2016 4 ¥R



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Group recognizes the importance of good governance above and
beyond compliance with requlatory requirements. The Group may from
time to time be subject to changes in applicable laws and regulations
in the jurisdictions where the Group conducts operations. Such matters
could have an adverse impact on our ease and freedom of operation,
financial wellbeing and the results of our business. Accordingly,
compliance procedures are in place to ensure adherence to applicable
laws, rules and regulations, in particular those have significant impact
on the Group. The management is responsible for ensuring that the
conduct of business is in conformity with the applicable laws and
regulations.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance Practices

The Group as a whole strives to adhere to the highest standards of
transparency, accountability and corporate governance, balancing and
protecting the interests of shareholders, customers and employees. The
Company has complied throughout the year 2016 with the applicable
code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) as
set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
(the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”), except for the derivation from a code provision
A.2.1 of the Code and which is explained in the relevant part of this
report.

The Board

Board composition

The Board comprises ten Directors, of whom three Executive Directors
("ED"), three Non-executive Directors (“NED") and four Independent
Non-executive Directors (“INED"). In addition, a list containing the
names of the Directors and their roles and functions is available on the
websites of the Group and the Stock Exchange.

Chairman and Group General Manager

Code provision A.2.1 of the Code stipulates that the roles of chairman
and chief executive should be separate and should not be performed by
the same individual.

Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing holds both positions of the Chairman
and the Group General Manager of the Company. The Board is of the
opinion that the present board structure provides the Group with strong
and consistent leadership and allows for effective and efficient planning
and implementation of business decisions and strategies.

Independence of Directors

Save for the relationships disclosed in the biographical details set out
on pages 4 to 7 of this annual report, the Directors do not have family,
material financial, business or other relationships with one another.

The Company has received from each INED written annual confirmation
of their independence as required under the Listing Rules and therefore
the Board considers all INEDs to be independent.

Re-election of Directors

All NEDs (including INEDs) are appointed for specific terms of not more
than three years. In addition, all Directors are subject to retirement
by rotation at least once every three years and re-election in annual
general meetings of the Company in accordance with the Code and the
Company's bye-laws.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board (continued)

Securities transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as the Company’s code of conduct regarding
Directors’ securities transactions. Directors are reminded on a regular
basis of their obligations under the Model Code.

All Directors have written to confirm that they have complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code throughout the year.

Employees who have access to inside information of the Group are also
subject to compliance with written internal guidelines that follow the
Model Code.

Directors’ continuous professional development

Directors have continuously been updated on major developments of
the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practices.

During the year, the Directors participated in continuous professional
development by attending briefings/seminars/workshops, and/or reading
materials on the following topics to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills and provided their records of training to the Company:
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Topics on training covered ™'

Name of Directors BEERZ SRE > Y| e
Executive Directors: HITESE
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing JEIK B 5 (@), (b), (c) & (d)
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing R B (@), (b) & (d)
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing AnKEE (a), (b), (¢) & (d)
Non-executive Directors: FHITES .
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling BAELEE (@), (b) & (d)
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim* BAEEEL" N/A TNiE
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel TREXE (@), (b), (c) & (d)
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam BIHMEE (@), (b) & (d)
Independent Non-executive BYFHTES :

Directors:
Mr. LEE Ka Lun FREEE (@), (b), (c) & (d)
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun PR IF ) 28 (@), (b) & (d)
Dr. LO King Man ESNEL (@), (b) & (d)
Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung 2R E (@), (b) & (d)

#

Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim passed away on 17 September 2016
Notes:

(a)  requlatory compliance and corporate governance

(b)  finance, law and taxation

(c)  global and local financial market, investment and business environment
(d)  other information relevant to the Group or its business
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board

The Board assumes responsibility for leadership and control of the
Group. It determines the overall strategic direction and management
objectives, oversees significant operational and financial matters and
ensures a framework of risk controls is in place.

The Company has provided to each Director a Directors’ Manual, which
includes the statutory obligations, duties and responsibilities for being a
director. The Directors’ Manual is updated from time to time to reflect
the latest developments in those areas.

Internal guidelines with continuing updates in areas on the Company’s
and the Directors’ obligations under the Listing Rules, and the latest
developments or material changes on ordinances, rules or regulations
are provided to Directors from time to time.

The Board has delegated day-to-day operations to management, who
is responsible for implementing the Group’s business strategies and
managing the daily business operations under the leadership of the
Chairman/Group General Manager and the Group Deputy General
Manager, both of whom are EDs.

Management support

All Directors were provided with monthly updates on the Group's
business, operations, and financial matters as well as timely information
that may have affected the Group's businesses. Comprehensive Board
papers are prepared and distributed quarterly to Directors to keep them
informed.

Directors have free access to management for additional information, as
and when required and may solicit independent professional advice at
the Company's expenses.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Board Committees

The Board is supported by three committees, namely Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee, whose respective
terms of reference are available on the websites of the Group and the

Stock Exchange.
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Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim passed away on 17 September 2016

Directors who are considered having conflict of interests or material
interests in proposed transactions or contemplated issues are required to
abstain from voting on the relevant resolution.
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The participation of members of the Board in the three committees and EExeER-AZEEQ 7 2ELES
their attendance record of the relevant meetings in 2016, are set out as R-ZE—-RERBezZ Z2HBELEFHY
follows: N
Attendance/Number of Meetings
EELEREBIRY
Annual
Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Board Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee Meeting

Name of Directors ESfg ) EREEE HMEEE REEEE RREFAE
Executive Directors: HTEE.
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing X E

Chairman and Group General Manager TEREEEE 4/4 - - - 17
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing RHREE 34 - - n 071
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing BARkLE

Group Deputy General Manager EdCr s 4/4 - - - 17
Non-executive Directors: FHTES:
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling BESEE

Honorary Chairman EEEER 074 - - - 0/1
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim* FEEEL 0/4 - - - 0
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel TREBRAE 4/4 22 212 - n
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam BEMEE 4/4 212 2/2 1" il
Independent Non-executive Directors:  BUFHTEE :
Mr. LEE Ka Lun TRERE

Chairman of the three Committees ZHZEe21F 4/4 212 2/2 " I
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun BRiRE R 4/4 212 212 i 1”1
Dr. LO King Man EREXEL 44 12 212 11 1
Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung e S 44 22 212 11 N
- The Director is not a member - EFVINA

*
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Board Committees (continued)

Audit Committee

The principal duties are to monitor the integrity of the Group's
financial statements, oversee the Group's financial reporting systems,
internal control and risk management procedures and the relationship
with the external auditor. Members possess appropriate professional
qualifications, accounting or management expertise as required under
the Listing Rules.

In 2016, the Committee reviewed the Group's accounting principles and
practices, development in accounting standards and associated impacts
on the Group, risk management issues, audit findings, compliance,
strategy summary and financial reporting matters, and the effectiveness
of the Group’s risk management and internal control systems. The
Committee discussed the above matters, where appropriate, with
management and external auditor.

Remuneration Committee

The principal functions include reviewing and making recommendations
to the Board for approval on the remuneration policies and packages for
Directors and senior management.

The remuneration of Directors consists of a basic annual fee with
additional payments for serving on Committees. It is not set individually.
EDs receive additional pay packages by virtue of their positions in
management.

During the year, the Committee reviewed the remuneration package of
Directors and senior management, staff bonus scheme and Directors’
fees. It also reviewed the proposal for grant of share options to
employees of the Group pursuant to the share option scheme of the
Company.

Nomination Committee

The main duties include reviewing the structure, size and composition
of the Board, assessing the independence of INEDs, making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-appointment
of Directors and determining the policy for nomination of Directors.
In carrying out the responsibility for identifying suitably qualified
candidates to become members of the Board, the Committee gives
adequate consideration to the board diversity policy. Its aim is to ensure
that the Board is appropriately constituted with a balance of knowledge,
skills and experience.
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Board Committees (continued)

Nomination Committee (continued)

During the year, the Nomination Committee reviewed the structure,
size and composition of the Board. It also assessed and confirmed
the independence of an INED, and recommended to the Board the
nomination of Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling, Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim, Mr. Winston
CHOW Wun Sing, Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel and Mr. Stephen LAU
Man Lung for re-appointment as Directors by the shareholders at the
annual general meeting of the Company held on 7 June 2016.

The Board adopted the board diversity policy in August 2013. The
Company recognizes and embraces the benefits of diversity of Board
members. It endeavours to ensure that the Board has a balance of skills,
experience and diversity of perspectives appropriate to the requirements
of the Group's corporate strategy. All Board appointments are based on
meritocracy, and candidates are considered against objective criteria,
having due regards for the benefits of diversity on the Board.

Selection of candidates is based on a range of diversity perspectives,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, professional qualifications, skills, knowledge and
regional experience. The ultimate decision is based on the merits and
contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the Board.

Corporate Governance Functions

The Board of Directors is responsible for determining the policy for the
corporate governance of the Company and keeping up to date with the
latest requirements of the Code and the Listing Rules.

In 2016, the Board reviewed the Company’s corporate governance
policies and practices, training and continuous professional development
of Directors and senior management, the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements.
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Financial Reporting

Directors’ responsibilities

The Board of Directors, through its Audit Committee, is responsible for
overseeing the preparation of the Group's financial statements which
give a true and fair view of the Group's state of affairs, results and
cash flows in accordance with statutory requirements and applicable
accounting standards.

External auditor

The reporting responsibilities of the Group's independent external
auditor, Ernst & Young, on the Group’s financial statements are set out
in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 43 to 49 of this annual
report.

The Board is satisfied with the audit fees, process and effectiveness
of Ernst & Young and has recommended its reappointment as the
Company'’s external auditor at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
The services provided by Ernst & Young and the associated fees thereof
for 2016 were as follows:

Audit i
Taxation 7%
Others Hip
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Risk Management and Internal Control

The Board is responsible for ensuring that adequate risk management
and internal controls are in place to safeguard the Group's assets
and manage risks. Policies and procedures are designed for providing
reasonable assurance against material misstatement or loss and
managing risks of failure in operational systems and achievement of the
Group’s objectives.

Risk Management

The management is delegated to identify, analyze, evaluate, respond,
monitor and communicate risks associated with any activity, function or
process within its scope of responsibility and authority. For risk control
and monitoring, it involves making decisions regarding which risks are
acceptable and how to address those that are not. The management
develops contingency plans for possible loss scenarios. Accidents and
other situations involving loss or near-loss will be investigated and
properly documented as part of the effort to manage risks.
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Principal risks and uncertainties facing the Group are set out as follows:

FEBFHHTEARRTHERE
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Retail market suffers from the uncertainties in the global economic
and political environment and the weakened consumer demand.
We see opportunities to grow and increase customer loyalty via
product and brand differentiation

The Group's operations will be affected by multiple risk factors
related to the manufacture and retail of jewellery, wholesale of
precious metals, and securities and futures broking. Policies and
procedures are designed to minimize the risks

Adverse effects which may arise from changes in laws and
regulations affecting our businesses. Legal and regulatory
compliance policies are in place to mitigate against the risks

Details of financial risk management objectives and policies can be
found in note 42 to the financial statements
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Risk Management and Internal Control (continued)

Internal Control

The purpose of internal control is to reasonably guarantee the
compliance of its operation and management with regulations and
laws, assets security, and authenticity and integrity of financial report
and related information, improve the efficiency and effectiveness of
operating activities and promote the realization of development strategy
of the Group.
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Major internal controls currently in place within the Group included the AEFBEEZFTERNLELEEAEZLT
following: KB -
*  AnInternal Audit team conducts reqular audits of different aspects o  REBZENHEREETHETS
of the operations and reports any findings to the Audit Committee FTHEZ  TREZEESREME
HAEHER
e Allinventory movements are properly recorded and reconciled, and o MABFERBHOEZZLERZE R

verification and cross-checking with source documents procedures
are in place

Policies are set to cover the integrity of trading practices,
safekeeping of customer assets, and credit control for the
securities and futures broking business and wholesale of precious
metals

Major or material connected transactions require pre-approval of
INEDs and all continuing connected transactions are reviewed on
an annual basis

Business plans are prepared annually. Income and expenditure are
subject to regular budgetary review

Information access is managed on a need-to-know basis.
Guidelines and procedures are in place to protect personal data
and to ensure the integrity of communication systems

The Group strictly prohibits unauthorized use of confidential or
inside information. Disclosure of inside information guide has
been established and only the authorized staff are allowed to
communicate with parties outside the Group

AR BIR X iz M 5

=

BELBMERREBRE i%ﬁh%’*%
ﬂ‘&iﬁﬁﬂl”ﬁ?ﬁﬁx%zm%&\ﬁ
REEPEEREEEH

AEETELERFERHVARE
BUFMTESELYE  XEFR
A ERERERS

SR EHE -
AR M 2B

WARFRXXEE

ERENRERATNELEE - 2
Bl AT 1851 R A2 AR IS (B A B B K i
RBBRG BN

AREBREARERAEE AR E A E
B UK ERBEAERNES]
BRHFEREEIRINRALEEE
AR

The Board and the Audit Committee have reviewed the Group’s risk
management and internal control systems for the year ended 31
December 2016, with reference to the risk management and internal
audit reports and the representations made by management and
concluded that adequate and effective risk management and internal
control systems of the Group are being maintained. The annual review
also considers the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience
of staff of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting function,
and their training programmes and budget. There were no significant
areas of concern identified during the year.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Constitutional Documents

During the year, there was no change in the Company’'s memorandum
of association and bye-laws. A copy of the latest consolidated version
of the memorandum of association and bye-laws is available on the
websites of the Group and the Stock Exchange.

Key Relationships with Employees, Customers and Suppliers

The Group recognizes that human capital is a key asset to sustainable
business growth. The objective of the Group’s human resources
management is to reward and recognize performing staff by providing
a completive remuneration package and implementing a performance
appraisal system with appropriate incentives, and to promote career
development and progression by appropriate training and providing
opportunities within the Group for career advancement. We believe
these measures could further enhance employee involvement and
engagement as part of a team.

The Group is committed to providing high-quality products and services
to its customers. Apart from our professional sale representatives in
shops, we also have a dedicated team of customer relations personnel
for quick response to enquiries and complaints. We believe that
customer satisfaction is the key to our long-term success.

The Group values mutually beneficial long-term relationships with
its suppliers. Steady supply of high-quality raw materials are crucial
for us. The Group is committed to developing stable and sustainable
partnership among its suppliers.

Corporate Communication

Shareholder communication

The Board recognizes the importance of good communication with
the Company’s shareholders and other stakeholders. A shareholders’
communication policy with the objectives of ensuring a transparent
and timely communication with shareholders and other stakeholders
via various means, has been established. The general meetings of the
Company provide a forum for communication between the Board and
the Shareholders. The chairman of the Board as well as the chairman of
the three Committees and other members of the respective committees
are available to answer questions at the general meetings.

Investor communication
Aside from annual reports and interim reports, the Group disseminates
timely information on its websites to investors and consumers alike.

Management also attends meetings with financial analysts and fund
managers from time to time. These meetings allow management to
maintain close contact with investors which facilitate their understanding
of the Group's strategies and operations.
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Corporate Communication (continued)

Internal communication

The Group's staff members are linked by the Group’s intranet for
prompt sharing of information. Regular meetings of staff members from
Hong Kong, Mainland China and Taiwan are held to share and discuss
issues on achieving the Group's strategic objectives, actual operational
practices, local rules and regulations and compliance practices.

Shareholders’ Rights

Shareholders shall have the right to request the Board to convene a
special general meeting (“SGM") of the Company. Shareholders holding
in aggregate of not less than one-tenth (10%) of the paid-up capital of
the Company may send a written request to the Board of the Company
to request for an SGM.

The written requisition, duly signed by the shareholders concerned,
must state the purposes of the meeting and must be deposited at the
Company's registered office for the attention of the Company Secretary.

The Company would take appropriate actions and make necessary
arrangements, and the shareholders concerned would be responsible for
the expenses incurred in giving effect thereto in accordance with the
requirements under section 74 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 (the
“Companies Act”) once a valid requisition is received.

The following shareholders are entitled to put forward a proposal (which
may properly be put to the meeting) for consideration at a general
meeting of the Company:

(@) any number of members representing not less than one-twentieth
(5%) of the total voting rights of the Company on the date of the
requisition; or

not less than 100 members holding shares in the Company.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Shareholders’ Rights (continued)

The requisition specifying the proposal, duly signed by the shareholders
concerned, together with a statement of not more than 1,000 words
with respect to the matter referred to in the proposal must be deposited
at the Company’s registered office for the attention of the Company
Secretary. The Company would take appropriate actions and make
necessary arrangements, and the shareholders concerned would
be responsible for the expenses incurred in giving effect thereto in
accordance with the requirements under sections 79 and 80 of the
Companies Act once valid documents are received.

As regards, proposing a person for election as a director, please refer to
the procedures available on the website of the Group.

Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns to the Board in
writing through the Company Secretary at 27/F, 9 Wing Hong Street,
Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon, Hong Kong (email: ir@chowsangsang.com).
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

s
EY:

To the shareholders of
Chow Sang Sang Holdings International Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Chow
Sang Sang Holdings International Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 50 to 144, which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2016, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA")
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for
the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

BEALEEEEEARAR
(RBREEMKLZBRAF)
2ERR

BER

RZEE(ATEBERM)EEFTINE
REBESOZ144ERAEEEBBEBEERA
AEARDEREMBARIESE])
ZEAMBRE  WREVBEREEER
—E—RE+-AZt+—HZHRAHBM

— =<

NEEBEZRALFR GABEE &
AEERER SABRERRNMEAR

EMEBRARGEMBREMTE - £FEE
BEFHR -

EARA ZEGAVBRECREERE
SRR EREN 2 EBMBERELNEE

MARHRRT BEKRER-T—KRF
TZAZT-BZBEAMBHRRREEBE

ZALERZERMBRAREARER
B WEBETEERAAGIZREREZ
REE

BERZER

RMCREEFEGAMAGHEN 2 EL
Bt EAETES - RAAEZFELT
EYEZ BECE ARG & Y05 F it A7
BHBEHREAEZEM IR IEE—F
M- REFESAMAGRH I EX
EiraiEE TR BMABL

R BERE YEETTARZEMEE
BRI - HIAE - RIIAES 2R

BERATMESHAUMZBAERLER
feERE o

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESEBRBRAERRA

43/

ANNUAL REPORT 2016
2016 4 ¥R



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B BE R &

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of
how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements
section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly,
our audit included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit
procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters
below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

BRETEE ZEBEEET PR ITEEHN
%gf%%y provision

The Group manufactures and sells jewellery products,
which are subject to changing consumer demands and
fashion trends. Significant judgement was required to
assess the appropriate level of inventory provision for
these jewellery products which might be sold below cost.
This took into account factors that included but were
not limited to, economic outlook, sales forecasts and the
forecast market value of raw materials for the jewellery
products.

The write-down of inventories to net realizable
value and the carrying amount of inventories (net of
inventory provision) amounted to HK$5,006,000 and
HK$6,557,877,000, respectively.

Further details about the Group’s inventory provision
are included in note 3 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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Valuation of investment properties

REYFEE

The Group owned a portfolio of investment properties in
Hong Kong and outside of Hong Kong, which was valued
at HK$295,573,000 as at 31 December 2016.

Significant estimation was required to determine the
fair value of the investment properties, which reflected
market conditions at the end of the reporting period.
The management engaged an independent professionally
qualified valuer to estimate the value of investment
properties at the end of the reporting period.

Further details about the Group’s investment properties
are included in notes 3 and 15 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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We reviewed the bases adopted by the Group for its
inventory provision policy with reference to historical
inventory losses, and evaluated whether the inventory
provision was made in accordance with the policy. We
obtained an understanding of management’'s processes
for the initial identification of slow moving or obsolete
jewellery products. We also assessed the inventory
provision by comparing the subsequent selling prices of
the finished goods to their costs.

In addition to the above, an independent gemologist
was engaged by the Group to assess the net realizable
values of certain jewellery items held by the Group at the
end of the reporting period. We reviewed the sampling
approach adopted by the gemologist, which was based
on a mix of material and random items. For diamond
products assessed by the independent gemologist, we
also evaluated the net realizable value with reference to
independently published sales prices.
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We evaluated the objectivity, independence and
competency of the valuer. We also involved our internal
valuation specialists to assist us in reviewing the bases
and assumptions adopted in the valuation for estimating
the fair value of the investment properties and performed
the benchmarking of the value of investment properties
held by the Group to other comparable properties. We
also assessed the related disclosures in the notes to the
financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B BE R &

Other information included in the Annual Report

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Annual
Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the consolidated financial
statements

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors of the
Company are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Directors of the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in
discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B BE R &

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Our report is made solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B BE R &

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements (continued)

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the Directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’'s report to the related disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B BE R &

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements (continued)

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor's report is Leung Chi Ying.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
22/F, CITIC Tower

1 Tim Mei Avenue

Central, Hong Kong

27 March 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS ReBERE
Year ended 31 December 2016 HE—_Z—XRF+-_A=+—HILEFE

2016 2015
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B sE TR FET
TURNOVER = 5
Jewellery retail KEZTE 14,045,322 16,723,183
Other businesses Hih 2% 2,047,215 2,346,074
16,092,537 19,069,257
Cost of sales HERA (12,042,321) (14,841,158)
Gross profit EF 4,050,216 4,228,099
Other income, net HiUA - FE 78,009 89,804
Selling and distribution costs HERDHER (2,594,159) (2,708,693)
Administrative expenses TRER (517,629) (518,077)
Other gains/(losses), net Hilz/(B18) - FE (1,342) 58,338
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale HENHHBERE 2 W=
investments - 245,501
Finance costs HEEH 7 (19,040) (27,369)
Share of profit of an associate FE(GHE & R R A 19 4,207 454
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BB AT F 6 1,000,262 1,368,057
Income tax FTiS# 11 (258,086) (237,737)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO ZAAREHZEE AEL
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY FRREF 742,176 1,130,320
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO KA FEZREE AEW
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY BRER 13
Basic HK 109.6 cents 1 167.0 cents 1L
Diluted s 109.6 cents 1 167.0 cents 1L
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 31 December 2016

FREEEWER
BE-_Z—R"Ft-A=+—HILFE

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

Items that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss:
Available-for-sale investments:
Changes in fair value
Reclassification adjustment for
gain on disposal included in the
consolidated statement of profit or
loss

Exchange differences:
Exchange differences on translation
Reclassification adjustment upon
deregistration of a subsidiary

Other comprehensive loss for the year

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR
THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

FRER
Htt2EER

HATHEN I BERERK

ZIEH
AEHERE -
NEEEEZS
BEFDEARE
mAEBERERZ
& e

PEHERR

MEEL ZERER
dH—FWBRRIKZ

BH B

FREMEEEE

FRREBFEAELL
FRZEKEAE

2016 2015

Note HK$'000 HK$'000
P & TER TAET
742,176 1,130,320

20 (61,779) 201,493
- (245,501)

(61,779) (44,008)

(331,198) (242,209)

(1,172) =

(332,370) (242,209)

(394,149) (286,217)

348,027 844,103
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

REPBRRR

As at 31 December 2016 RZE—RF+-_A=1+—H
2016 2015
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
By aE FEx FET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment YIE - S N R 14 704,191 720,808
Investment properties REME 15 295,573 296,067
Prepaid land lease payments B L EERIE 16 11,356 12,422
Intangible assets B EE 17 271 271
Other assets Hitn &z 18 240,423 239,359
Investment in an associate REE N R 21RE 19 28,388 24,739
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE 20 763,180 824,959
Deferred tax assets ELEREEE 32 13,381 11,410
Total non-current assets BIERBEE 2,056,763 2,130,035
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Inventories HE 21 6,557,877 6,676,380
Accounts receivable JE U BR R 22 791,681 775,000
Receivables arising from securities and ErRRERREE .
futures broking JFEE Wit B 2R 23 826,332 187,018
Prepayments, deposits and BAFIE - ek
other receivables H A 8 LS AR K 24 224,250 188,376
Investments at fair value through profit BRATEERERE L
or loss ®E 25 33,078 36,686
Derivative financial instruments MEemI A 29 18 5,798
Tax recoverable B 2,590 410
Cash held on behalf of clients REPFERE 26 426,002 390,680
Cash and cash equivalents RekZERAe 26 1,282,809 1,620,982
Total current assets BREEE 10,144,637 9,881,330
CURRENT LIABILITIES k=R
Accounts payable FEfTRR K 27 263,387 86,864
Payables arising from securities and BHRMHERLES L
futures broking FESTBR 3R 27 419,717 413,145
Other payables and accruals Hin TR R EETIEE 28 343,237 412,975
Derivative financial instruments THEEmIA 29 558 -
Interest-bearing bank borrowings FHERITER 30 496,268 561,233
Interest-bearing bank borrowings arising ErMMERREE L
from securities and futures broking FTERITER 30 230,000 15,520
Bullion loans EcBEE 31 756,390 795,023
Tax payable FER I8 96,325 94,995
Total current liabilities BREEE 2,605,882 2,379,755
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEEFE 7,538,755 7,501,575
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES #AEERATEE 9,595,518 9,631,610
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION REMBERRER
As at 31 December 2016 RZE—XRF+-A=1+—H
2016 2015
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B sE TR FET
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES *RBEE
Interest-bearing bank borrowings FHRBITER 30 360,154 383,397
Deferred tax liabilities RIEFIAEE 32 197,466 170,298
Total non-current liabilities BIEREAE 557,620 553,695
Net assets EEFE 9,037,898 9,077,915
EQUITY R
Issued capital BEEITRAR 33 169,230 169,230
Reserves &t 35 8,868,668 8,908,685
Total equity HER 9,037,898 9,077,915
Vincent CHOW Wing Shing XK Winston CHOW Wun Sing Bk
Director o Director 5=
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 December 2016

Issued Share
capital premium
ERITRA a8
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
BiE THER THER
At 1 January 2015 R-E—RE—F—H 169,230 1,051,502
Profit for the year A% - -
Other comprehensive loss for the year: FAEMEEEE :
Changes in fair value of available-for-sale AHEERE Y
investments RFEEE = =
Reclassification adjustment for gain on BENHEREE
disposal of available-for-sale investments meBnike
included in the consolidated statement of HERftHE
profit or loss BE 2 W = -
Exchange differences on translation BEEH ERER - -
Total comprehensive income for the year FAZEKHEHE - -
Transfer from retained profits EERBEH = -
Dividends declared and paid during the year  FRE R K& RS 12 = =
At 31 December 2015 RNZE—RF+_A=1+—H 169,230 1,051,502*
At 1 January 2016 RZE—RF—A—H 169,230 1,051,502
Profit for the year F N A - =
Other comprehensive loss for the year: FAEMEEESE
Changes in fair value of available-for-sale AHEREZ
investments NTEEED - =
Exchange differences on translation BEESEVERES - =
Reclassification adjustment upon HE-RMBARIRZ
deregistration of a subsidiary BN AR = =
Total comprehensive income for the year FANEER=ERE = -
Equity-settled share option arrangements BREE 2 BRERH 34 = =
Transfer from retained profits EERE RN - -
Dividends declared and paid during the year —~ FRE & LE{THE 12 - -
At 31 December 2016 RN—E—RF+-A=+—H 169,230 1,051,502*
* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$8,868,668,000 (2015: HK$8,908,685,000) in the
consolidated statement of financial position.
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Difference
Leasehold arising from
land and acquisition
Share buildings Investment of non- Exchange
option revaluation revaluation controlling fluctuation Reserve Retained Total
reserve reserve reserve interests reserve funds profits equity
WA IR
HEL R R
BRERE RBTEMRERE REEGRE EEZEE HELEBHEE REE REER s
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET THET THET THET TET TET TET
(Note 34) (Note 35)
(Ff 5% 34) (B7E35)
- 339,449 866,940 4,897 290,310 214,303 5,710,102 8,646,733
- - - - - - 1,130,320 1,130,320
— — 201,493 — — — — 201,493
= = (245,501) = = = = (245,501)
= = = = (242,209) = = (242,209)
- - (44,008) - (242,209) - 1,130,320 844,103
_ - = = - 28,395 (28,395) =
- - - - - - (412,921) (412,921)
—* 339,449* 822,932* 4,897* 48,101* 242,698* 6,399,106* 9,077,915
- 339,449 822,932 4,897 48,101 242,698 6,399,106 9,077,915
- = = = - - 742,176 742,176
- - (61,779) - - - - (61,779)
- - - - (331,198) — — (331,198)
- = = - (1,172) = - (1,172)
- - (61,779) - (332,370) - 742,176 348,027
4,570 = = - = = = 4,570
- = = - - 51,118 (51,118) =
_ - - = - - (392,614) (392,614)
4,570* 339,449* 761,153* 4,897* (284,269)* 293,816*  6,697,550* 9,037,898

I E AR B ARG A BN R 2 45 A 1 8,868,668,000 8 T (ZE — A4 : 8,908,685,000/87T) °
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

GERERER

Year ended 31 December 2016 BEZ—RF+-A=1+T—HIHFE
2016 2015
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
B aE FEx FAT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING REERIRERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax B 7% B a2 A1 1,000,262 1,368,057
Adjustments for: R
Finance costs B%E R 7 19,040 27,369
Share of profit of an associate FE{G B A R) i Al 19 (4,207) (454)
Interest income FEHA 6 (39,714) (36,224)
Dividend income from listed investments EmiRE 2B A 6 (21,630) (21,708)
Dividend income from unlisted investments  3F F &R & < B EMA 6 (1,468) (944)
Net loss on disposal of items of property, HEME « W RERE
plant and equipment JHE FEE 6 2,174 4,113
Net loss/(gain) on disposal of derivative HETESMT AZRER/
financial instruments (M) 6 89,692 (11,632)
Net loss/(gain) on bullion loans designated BERRATEBEIEREL
as at fair value through profit or Joss ESBEEFEE,/ (Ka) 6 144,090 (84,840)
Net fair value gain on investment properties & &Y¥E 7 A FBEFW R 6 (900) (15,144)
Net fair value gain on bullion loans BEAEATEEEAEB
designated as at fair value through profit EcBEENAYEETF
or loss Wi 6 (9,083) (21,013)
Net fair value loss/(gain) on investments at  ZAFBE]EREZREN
fair value through profit or loss NPEEFER/ (Ym) 6 3,608 (1,998)
Net fair value loss/(gain) on derivative eI E 72 RFES
financial instruments — transactions not FER /(&) - THA
qualifying as hedges HATE LIRS 6 6,239 (10,512)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale HERHLERE 2 Was
investments = (245,501)
Gain on bargain purchase BEEEKR 6 (913) -
Depreciation & 6 181,987 186,838
Amortization of prepaid land lease BB T AERIE
payments 6 276 292
Impairment/(reversal of impairment) of FEU BE ZORE, CRIER @)
accounts receivable 6 (1,010) 1,066
Reversal of impairment of receivables arising &% & BA & 454 EFEZVH&
from securities and futures broking, net ERRERE - FE 6 (706) (56)
Equity-settled share option expense %E%%Z%Hﬂ%ﬁﬂi 34 4,570 =
Write-down of inventories to net realizable  #iiEF &S & Al & 3% A
value 6 5,006 19,078
1,377,313 1,156,787
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FEZELY/(#m) (55,918) 563,677
Increase in accounts receivable JE W BR 3K 2 3 0 (31,897) (68,639)
Decrease/(increase) in receivables arising from &5 & B E A 40 E A 7 FEUL
securities and futures broking AR, /(2 ) (638,608) 61,035
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, deposits  F8{ 28 « & K 2 fE U
and other receivables R,/ (380) (48,992) 29,243
Decrease/(increase) in cash held on behalf of KEP#EHFESZED
clients (3290) (35,322) 34,288
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable FERTBR R Z 00, CRid) 156,216 (53,166)
Increase/(decrease) in payables arising from  #%5 &G K42 E L 2 BT
securities and futures broking AR ZEM/ () 6,572 (74,024)
Changes in derivative financial instruments T4 4 g T A~ &%) (89,692) 11,632
Decrease in other payables and accruals Hi BRI R ERTIHE 2B (116,570) (145,139)
Cash generated from operations KEETEIR S 523,102 1,515,694
Interest received Euﬁzﬂ B 39,706 36,062
Interest paid ERHE (1,926) (2,162)
Hong Kong profits tax paid BENEBMEH (71,058) (23,945)
Mainland China and elsewhere taxes paid EAN AR YSE:E b: 1Y R (162,854) (122,562)
Net cash flows from operating activities REXBHGZRENEFHE 326,970 1,403,087
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

GERERER

Year ended 31 December 2016 BE_Z—R"FTA=t—BHLFE
2016 2015
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
B aE FEx THT
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING REZHZRERE
ACTIVITIES
Purchases of items of property, plant and BEYE  HERREEE
equipment 14 (196,605) (172,224)
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, HEWE - #eEMREER
plant and equipment FTiS 5108 119 34
Deposits paid for purchases of items of ﬁ%,\%% WERREER Y
property, plant and equipment Si&n 18 (8,802) -
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale Hj’%ﬂ SR E PTG
investments = 245,601
Decrease/(increase) in other assets HinEEZ /D /(3 m) 7,738 (4,493)
Acquisition of a subsidiary WiHE — R B A 36 2,877 -
Dividend received from an associate Bl —KEE N RIIRE 558 476
Dividends received from listed investments 2 F TR ERRE 21,630 408
Dividends received from unlisted investments = U¢3F R &R E 1,468 944
Net cash flows from/(used in) investing BEZHME,/ (A2
activities REm=E55 (171,017) 70,746
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING MEEHHERE
ACTIVITIES
New bank loans FERITER 2,122,414 2,671,842
Repayment of bank loans BRRTEN (1,996,142)  (2,935,670)
Repayment of bullion loans, net EESSBEE  FE - (117,471)
New bullion loans MLESBEE 1,105,790 -
Repayment of bullion loans EEESBEE (1,261,927) -
Interest paid ERHE (17,556) (27,083)
Dividends paid BERRE (392,614) (412,921)
Net cash flows used in financing activities BEEHMAZREREFH (440,035) (821,303)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND Be&RZREBE 2%,/ (Hd)
CASH EQUIVALENTS g (284,082) 652,530
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning RENzRe REREE
of year ~ B 1,620,982 1,008,636
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net SMNEEREFHTE - FE (54,091) (40,184)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ATEND REAZHRERZEARE
OF YEAR 1,282,809 1,620,982
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH RERERREHEFIN
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances Re RIRTHER 26 1,236,311 1,566,666
Non-pledged time deposits with original TS ‘JHH B ’J\ Az
maturity of less than three months when ﬂﬁ#ﬁmgﬂﬁm
acquired 26 46,498 54,316
1,282,809 1,620,982
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.1

Corporate Information

Chow Sang Sang Holdings International Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office of the Company
is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11,
Bermuda.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

J manufacture and retail of jewellery
o wholesale of precious metals
o securities and futures broking

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries are detailed in note 45.

Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. The financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, except for investment properties, certain
buildings classified as property, plant and equipment, customer gold
deposits, bullion loans, derivative financial instruments and certain equity
investments which have been measured at fair value as further explained
in note 2.4 to the financial statements. These financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollar (“HK$") and all values are rounded to the
nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016. A subsidiary is an
entity (including a structured entity), directly or indirectly, controlled by
the Company. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee (i.e.,
existing rights that give the Group the current ability to direct the relevant
activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a majority of the
voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all relevant
facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an
investee, including:

(@)  the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the
investee;

(b)

rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and
() the Group's voting rights and potential voting rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same
reporting period as the Company, using consistent accounting policies.
The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which the
Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the date that
such control ceases.

2.1

DEEHR

AEESERERERAR DR B FEM
RIZERAR - RAR ZEMBEER
iz Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda °
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ZEBMBRSER(BERAEENB
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¥ 2ERME BSLREIETE
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R AR MM BRERA R B 2 HRE®E
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.1

2.2

Basis of Preparation (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the equity holders of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance. All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity,
income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between
members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three
elements of control described above. A change in the ownership interest
of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity
transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognizes (i) the assets
(including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary, (i) the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii) the cumulative translation
differences recorded in equity; and recognizes (i) the fair value of the
consideration received, (i) the fair value of any investment retained and
(iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group's share
of components previously recognized in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as appropriate, on the
same basis as would be required if the Group had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities.

Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs for the first
time for the current year's financial statements:

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 28 (2011)

Investment Entities: Applying the
Consolidation Exception

Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in

Joint Operations
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 38

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
Depreciation and Amortization

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 41

Agriculture: Bearer Plants

Amendments to
HKAS 27 (2011)

Equity Method in Separate Financial
Statements

Annual Improvements Amendments to a number of HKFRSs

2012-2014 Cycle

The adoption of the above new and revised standards has had no
significant financial effect on these financial statements and there have
been no significant changes to the accounting policies applied in these
financial statements.

2.1

2.2

RRERE(E)
FREEE(HE
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R () EHAE 2 DB : () 5
REBIZE 2 NFBEK (i) B R ER
HUtEE 2 BBREE - TAEREMS
HR SRR AEBEHRD - HRR

SEERLERREELAEMERAL
HREE  BFEREN S BERARS
REEA

B EERRE 22

AEBNAFE M BREFRERAT
] RSERI BB BREEA :

ERMBREEE05% - RARE  ERREY

BRUBREEANE 2% HE®EZOIN
REEGHENZE 8 BN
(ZF——F)EIA
EAMBRERME ST WERSEEEEL
HES i RE
ERMBREERE 14 EERLEKR
BAGIHERE 1 RETA BEIDK

BREERF 165 RER BAMERERNT

SFENERBFLTR  BRE
BAGEAR6HRER RX: BRENEY
SHERE 41 RBATR

FRQEAE TR BUMBRENL
(ZF——F)BIA i)

"R _EECR-NE SEEEMBEE
BHZFEEY R ZEFT

PR 3R] R B AT E A B A B s
WEBAMBEE ﬁ$%ﬁﬁ¢%%2

EHRABREAL

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESEBRBRAERRA

ANNUAL REPORT 2016
2016 4 ¥R



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.3

Issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial Reporting

Standards

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that

have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial statements:

Amendments to HKFRS 2

Amendments to HKFRS 4

HKFRS 9
Amendments to HKFRS 10

and HKAS 28 (2011)
HKFRS 15
Amendments to HKFRS 15
HKFRS 16
Amendments to HKAS 7

Amendments to HKAS 12

Annual Improvements
2014-2016 Cycle

Classification and Measurement of Share-
based Payment Transactions’

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
with HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts’

Financial Instruments?

Sale or Contribution of Assets between
an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture*

Revenue from Contracts with Customers®

Clarifications to HKFRS 15 Revenue from
Contracts with Customers®

Leases’
Disclosure Initiative'

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for
Unrealized Losses'

Amendments to a number of HKFRSs®

ERAERRERZE BN BRELER

AEE KA B RSRAN TE DA
R 37T RATIEA T AR R RS

BAGRL A28
A

BOXHBR258
Ritg*

BEUGRERAELR RABANERSE]
EHE FORSRTAREAS
Wﬁ%%ﬁM%4%ﬁ
BANRRERAZIE SBIA’
%/ﬁﬁﬁ*#&%ﬁﬁﬂﬁm”n R & AEBE N A
REASHEAE 8T SERARNZANEED
(Z2——5)BFIA EgTE’
EANBRELNE1SE RAEFANZMA
BEMKREENE 15T RSB REE

BT %ﬁfIE%F ]
I’

EANBREENS 6% HE’

BBQEAETH BELH!E'

EHE

BEGERF 125 AAE ﬁ@TZEL

& .J?li wﬁé‘F

“T-MEE-T-RE ylﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬂ

BRI ERER ZET

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018
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appropriate
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Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected to be applicable
to the Group is as follows:

The HKICPA issued amendments to HKFRS 2 in August 2016 that address
three main areas: the effects of vesting conditions on the measurement
of a cash-settled share-based payment transaction; the classification
of a share-based payment transaction with net settlement features
for withholding a certain amount in order to meet the employees’ tax
obligation associated with the share-based payment; and accounting
where a modification to the terms and conditions of a share-based
payment transaction changes its classification from cash-settled to equity-
settled. The amendments clarify that the approach used to account for
vesting conditions when measuring equity-settled share-based payments
also applies to cash-settled share-based payments. The amendments
introduce an exception so that a share-based payment transaction with
net share settlement features for withholding a certain amount in order to
meet the employees’ tax obligation is classified in its entirety as an equity-
settled share-based payment transaction when certain conditions are met.
Furthermore, the amendments clarify that if the terms and conditions of a
cash-settled share-based payment transaction are modified, with the result
that it becomes an equity-settled share-based payment transaction, the
transaction is accounted for as an equity-settled transaction from the date
of the modification. The Group expects to adopt the amendments from 1
January 2018. The amendments are not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group's financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.3

Issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (continued)

In September 2014, the HKICPA issued the final version of HKFRS 9,
bringing together all phases of the financial instruments project to replace
HKAS 39 and all previous versions of HKFRS 9. The standard introduces
new requirements for classification and measurement, impairment and
hedge accounting. The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 January
2018. The Group is currently assessing the impact of the standard upon
adoption and expects that the adoption of HKFRS 9 will have an impact
on the classification and measurement of the Group's financial assets.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011) address an inconsistency
between the requirements in HKFRS 10 and in HKAS 28 (2011) in dealing
with the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its
associate or joint venture. The amendments require a full recognition of a
gain or loss when the sale or contribution of assets between an investor
and its associate or joint venture constitutes a business. For a transaction
involving assets that do not constitute a business, a gain or loss resulting
from the transaction is recognized in the investor’s profit or loss only to
the extent of the unrelated investor’s interest in that associate or joint
venture. The amendments are to be applied prospectively. The previous
mandatory effective date of amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28
(2011) was removed by the HKICPA in January 2016 and a new mandatory
effective date will be determined after the completion of a broader review
of accounting for associates and joint ventures. However, the amendments
are available for application now.
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2.3

Issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (continued)

HKFRS 15 establishes a new five-step model to account for revenue
arising from contracts with customers. Under HKFRS 15, revenue is
recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services
to a customer. The principles in HKFRS 15 provide a more structured
approach for measuring and recognizing revenue. The standard also
introduces extensive qualitative and quantitative disclosure requirements,
including disaggregation of total revenue, information about performance
obligations, changes in contract asset and liability account balances
between periods and key judgements and estimates. The standard will
supersede all current revenue recognition requirements under HKFRSs. In
June 2016, the HKICPA issued amendments to HKFRS 15 to address the
implementation issues on identifying performance obligations, application
guidance on principal versus agent and licences of intellectual property,
and transition. The amendments are also intended to help ensure a more
consistent application when entities adopt HKFRS 15 and decrease the
cost and complexity of applying the standard. The Group expects to adopt
HKFRS 15 on 1 January 2018 and is currently assessing the impact of
HKFRS 15 upon adoption.

HKFRS 16 replaces HKAS 17 Leases, HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether
an Arrangement contains a Lease, HK(SIC)-Int 15 Operating Leases —
Incentives and HK(SIC)-Int 27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions
Involving the Legal Form of a Lease. The standard sets out the principles
for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases
and requires lessees to recognize assets and liabilities for most leases.
The standard includes two recognition exemptions for lessees — leases of
low-value assets and short-term leases. At the commencement date of a
lease, a lessee will recognize a liability to make lease payments (i.e., the
lease liability) and an asset representing the right to use the underlying
asset during the lease term (i.e., the right-of-use asset). The right-of-use
asset is subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses unless the right-of-use asset meets the definition
of investment property in HKAS 40. The lease liability is subsequently
increased to reflect the interest on the lease liability and reduced for
the lease payments. Lessees will be required to separately recognize the
interest expense on the lease liability and the depreciation expense on the
right-of-use asset. Lessees will also be required to remeasure the lease
liability upon the occurrence of certain events, such as change in the lease
term and change in future lease payments resulting from a change in an
index or rate used to determine those payments. Lessees will generally
recognize the amount of the remeasurement of the lease liability as an
adjustment to the right-of-use asset. Lessor accounting under HKFRS 16 is
substantially unchanged from the accounting under HKAS 17. Lessors will
continue to classify all leases using the same classification principle as in
HKAS 17 and distinguish between operating leases and finance leases. The
Group expects to adopt HKFRS 16 on 1 January 2019 and certain portion
of the operating lease commitments will be required to be recognized
as right-of-use assets and lease liabilities upon adoption of HKFRS 16.
The Group will perform a more detailed analysis upon the adoption of
HKFRS 16.
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2.3

Issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 7 require an entity to provide disclosures that
enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities
arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash
flows and non-cash changes. The amendments will result in additional
disclosure to be provided in the financial statements. The Group expects
to adopt the amendments from 1 January 2017.

Amendments to HKAS 12 were issued with the purpose of addressing the
recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealized losses related to debt
instruments measured at fair value, although they also have a broader
application for other situations. The amendments clarify that an entity,
when assessing whether taxable profits will be available against which it
can utilize a deductible temporary difference, needs to consider whether
tax law restricts the sources of taxable profits against which it may make
deductions on the reversal of that deductible temporary difference.
Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance on how an entity should
determine future taxable profits and explain the circumstances in which
taxable profit may include the recovery of some assets for more than their
carrying amount. The Group expects to adopt the amendments from 1
January 2017.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle issued in March 2017
sets out amendments to a number of HKFRSs. Details of the applicable
amendments are as follows:

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interest in Other entities: Clarified the scope of
the standard by specifying that certain disclosure requirements is not
required for subsidiary, a joint venture or an associate (or a portion of its
interest in a joint venture or an associate) that are classified as held for
sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations.

HKAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures: Clarified that the
election to measure at fair value through profit or loss an investment in
an associate or a joint venture that is held by an entity that is a venture
capital organization, or other qualifying entity, is available for each
investment in an associate or joint venture on an investment-by-investment
basis, upon initial recognition.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Investment in an associate

An associate is an entity in which the Group has a long term interest of
generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over which it
is in a position to exercise significant influence. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee, but is not control or joint control over those policies.

The Group’s investment in an associate is stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at the Group’s share of net assets under
the equity method of accounting, less any impairment losses. The Group's
share of the post-acquisition results and other comprehensive income of
associate is included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
consolidated other comprehensive income, respectively. In addition, when
there has been a change recognized directly in the equity of the associate,
the Group recognizes its share of any changes, when applicable, in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity. Unrealized gains and losses
resulting from transactions between the Group and its associate are
eliminated to the extent of the Group's investment in the associate, except
where unrealized losses provide evidence of an impairment of the assets
transferred.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint venture
or vice versa, the retained interest is not remeasured. Instead, the
investment continues to be accounted for under the equity method. In
all other cases, upon loss of significant influence over the associate, the
Group measures and recognizes any retained investment at its fair value.
Any difference between the carrying amount of the associate upon loss
of significant influence and the fair value of the retained investment and
proceeds from disposal is recognized in profit or loss.

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method.
The consideration transferred is measured at the acquisition date fair
value which is the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the Group to the former
owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group in
exchange for control of the acquiree. For each business combination,
the Group elects whether to measure the non-controlling interests in the
acquiree that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to
a proportionate share of net assets in the event of liquidation at fair value
or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All
other components of non-controlling interests are measured at fair value.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets
and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and designation in
accordance with the contractual terms, economic circumstances and
pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is
recognized at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent consideration
classified as an asset or liability is measured at fair value with changes
in fair value recognized in profit or loss. Contingent consideration that
is classified as equity is not remeasured and subsequent settlement is
accounted for within equity.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate
of the consideration transferred, the amount recognized for non-
controlling interests and any fair value of the Group's previously held
equity interests in the acquiree over the identifiable net assets acquired
and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this consideration and other items is
lower than the fair value of the net assets acquired, the difference is, after
reassessment, recognized in profit or loss as a gain on bargain purchase.

Gooawill previously eliminated against consolidated retained profits

Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA's Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice 30 Business Combinations in 2001, goodwill arising on
acquisition was eliminated against consolidated retained profits in the
year of acquisition. On the adoption of HKFRS 3, such goodwill remains
eliminated against consolidated retained profits and is not recognized in
the statement of profit or loss when all or part of the business to which
the goodwill relates is disposed of or when a cash-generating unit to
which the goodwill relates becomes impaired.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its investment properties, customer gold deposits,
bullion loans, derivative financial instruments and certain equity
investments at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Fair value
is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either in the principal market for the asset or liability, or in
the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market
for the asset or liability. The principal or the most advantageous market
must be accessible by the Group. The fair value of an asset or a liability is
measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account
a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using
the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair
value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in
the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Fair value measurement (continued)

Level 2 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement is observable,
either directly or indirectly

Level 3 — based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on
a recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred
between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorization (based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as
a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required (other than inventories, deferred tax
assets, financial assets, investment properties and goodwill), the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is
the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use and
its fair value less costs of disposal, and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case
the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognized only if the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to
the statement of profit or loss in the period in which it arises, unless the
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to whether
there is an indication that previously recognized impairment losses may
no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognized impairment
loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of
that asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/amortization) had
no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. A reversal
of such an impairment loss is credited to the statement of profit or loss
in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for
in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

the party is a person or a close member of that person’s family and

that person:

(@)
(i
(ii)
(il
or

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

has control or joint control over the Group;

has significant influence over the Group; or

is @ member of the key management personnel of the Group
or of a parent of the Group;

the party is an entity where any of the following conditions applies:

the entity and the Group are members of the same group;

one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity
(or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of the other
entity);

the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same third
party;

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity;

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the
Group;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a);

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key management personnel of
the entity (or of a parent of the entity); and

the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the Group or
to the parent of the Group.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or valuation less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item
of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition
and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have
been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the statement of profit or loss in the period in which it is
incurred. In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the
expenditure for a major inspection is capitalized in the carrying amount of
the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognizes
such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates
them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost
or valuation of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this
purpose are as follows:

Freehold land
Leasehold land and buildings

Not depreciated

Over the shorter of the lease
terms and 2.5%

Plant and machinery 10% to 30%

Leasehold improvements,
furniture, fixtures
and equipment

Motor vehicles

20% to 33%
30%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Residual
values, useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at least at each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant part
initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
on disposal or retirement recognized in the statement of profit or loss in
the year the asset is derecognized is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

The transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16
Property, Plant and Equipment have been adopted for property, plant and
equipment stated at valuation. As a result, those assets stated at revalued
amounts based on revaluations which were reflected in the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 1993 have not been revalued
by class at the end of the reporting period. On disposal of a revalued
asset, the relevant portion of the leasehold land and buildings revaluation
reserve realized in respect of the previous valuations is transferred to
retained profits as a movement in reserves.

For a transfer from owner-occupied properties to investment properties,
the related revaluation surplus is retained in the leasehold land and
buildings revaluation reserve and remains there until the subsequent
disposal or retirement of the property, where by that time the revaluation
surplus is transferred to retained profits.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in leasehold land and buildings
(including the leasehold interest under an operating lease for a property
which would otherwise meet the definition of an investment property)
held to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather than for
use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of business. Such properties
are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment
properties are included in the statement of profit or loss in the year in
which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the year of
the retirement or disposal.

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-occupied properties,
the deemed cost of a property for subsequent accounting is its fair
value at the date of change in use. If a property occupied by the Group
as an owner-occupied property becomes an investment property, the
Group accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated
under “Property, plant and equipment and depreciation” up to the
date of change in use, and any difference at that date between the
carrying amount and the fair value of the property is accounted for as a
revaluation in accordance with the policy stated under “Property, plant
and equipment and depreciation” above.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition
at cost. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently amortized
over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset
with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

The Group's intangible assets, representing eligibility rights to trade
on or through The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) and Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited (the “Futures
Exchange”), have indefinite useful lives and are tested for impairment
annually either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. Such
intangible assets are not amortized. The useful life of an intangible asset
with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the
indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the change
in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is accounted for on a
prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from the derecognition of an intangible asset
are measured as the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset and are recognized in the statement
of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets
remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases. Where the
Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable under the operating
leases are credited to the statement of profit or loss on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable
under operating leases net of any incentives received from the lessor are
charged to the statement of profit or loss on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially stated at
cost and subsequently recognized on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms. When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments are included in the
cost of the leasehold land and buildings as a finance lease in property,
plant and equipment.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Investments and other financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, and available-for-
sale financial assets, as appropriate. When financial assets are recognized
initially, they are measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets, except in the case of
financial assets recorded at fair value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on
the trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period generally
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their
classification as follows:

(@)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading. Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term.
Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives, are also
classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments as defined by HKAS 39. Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial
position at fair value with net changes in fair value recognized
in the statement of profit or loss. These net fair value changes
do not include any dividends on these financial assets, which are
recognized in accordance with the policy set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

(b)  Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes
fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortization is included in other income
in the statement of profit or loss. The loss arising from impairment
is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments and other financial asset (continued)

Subsequent measurement (continued)

(@

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets in listed and unlisted equity investments. Equity investments
classified as available for sale are those which are neither classified
as held for trading nor designated as at fair value through profit or
loss.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealized gains or
losses recognized as other comprehensive income in the investment
revaluation reserve until the available-for-sale financial assets
are derecognized, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss, or until the available-
for-sale financial assets are determined to be impaired, when
the cumulative gain or loss is reclassified from the investment
revaluation reserve to the statement of profit or loss. Interest and
dividends earned whilst holding the available-for-sale financial
assets are reported as interest income and dividend income,
respectively and are recognized in the statement of profit or loss as
other income in accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments cannot be
reliably measured because (i) the variability in the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that investment
or (ii) the probabilities of the various estimates within the range
cannot be reasonably assessed and used in estimating the fair value,
such investments are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell
its available-for-sale financial assets in the near term are still
appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group is unable to
trade these financial assets due to inactive markets, the Group may
elect to reclassify these financial assets if management has the
ability and intention to hold the assets for the foreseeable future or
until maturity.

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-sale category,
the fair value carrying amount at the date of reclassification
becomes its new amortized cost and any previous gain or loss on
that asset that has been recognized in equity is amortized to profit
or loss over the remaining life of the assets using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between the new amortized cost and
the maturity amount is also amortized over the remaining life of the
asset using the effective interest rate. If the asset is subsequently
determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is
reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of
a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e., removed
from the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position) when:

J the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

J the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the
asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in
full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and
to what extent it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership of the
asset. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the
Group continues to recognize the transferred asset to the extent of the
Group’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also recognizes
an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability
are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount
of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group
could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. An impairment exists if one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset have an impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can
be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications
that a debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization
and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in
the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

financial assets carried at amortized cost

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the Group first assesses
whether impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective evidence
of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and
for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognized are not
included in a collective assessment of impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have
not been incurred). The present value of the estimated future cash flows is
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., the
effective interest rate computed at initial recognition).

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an
allowance account and the loss is recognized in the statement profit or
loss. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying
amount using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows
for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. Loans and receivables
together with any associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realized or
has been transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment loss
increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment
was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write-off is later
recovered, the recovery is credited to the statement of profit or loss.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on
an unquoted equity instrument that is not carried at fair value because its
fair value cannot be reliably measured, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate
of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these assets
are not reversed.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

For available-for-sale financial assets, the Group assesses at the end of
each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that an asset or
a group of assets is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortization) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss previously
recognized in the statement of profit or loss, is removed from other
comprehensive income and recognized in the statement for profit or loss.

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale, objective
evidence would include a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of an investment below its cost. “Significant” is evaluated against
the original cost of the investment and “prolonged” against the period
in which the fair value has been below its original cost. Where there
is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that investment previously recognized in the statement
of profit or loss — is removed from other comprehensive income and
recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available for sale are not reversed through the
statement of profit or loss. Increases in their fair value after impairment
are recognized directly in other comprehensive income.

The determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires
judgement. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates, among other
factors, the duration or extent to which the fair value of an investment is
less than its cost.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, or loans and borrowings, as
appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case
of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial liabilities (continued)

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their
classification as follows:

(a)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This
category includes derivative financial instruments entered into by
the Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Gains or losses on liabilities
held for trading are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.
The net fair value gain or loss recognized in the statement of profit
or loss does not include any interest charged on these financial
liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss, including bullion loans, are designated
at the date of initial recognition and only if the criteria in HKAS 39
are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the effective
interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses
are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities
are derecognized as well as through the effective interest rate
amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortization
is included in finance costs in the statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability
is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
a derecognition of the original liability and a recognition of a new liability,
and the difference between the respective carrying amounts is recognized
in the statement of profit or loss.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount
is reported in the statement of financial position if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as bullion contracts
and forward currency contracts, to hedge its bullion price risk and foreign
currency risk. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognized
at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into
and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as
assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value
is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives are
taken directly to the statement of profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and, in the case of work in
progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct labour and
an appropriate proportion of production overheads. Net realizable value is
based on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred
to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and
short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally within three months when
acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form
an integral part of the Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of financial position, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term
deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when a present obligation (legal or constructive)
has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable that a future
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, provided
that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognized for a
provision is the present value at the end of the reporting period of the
future expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount arising from the passage
of time is included in finance costs in the statement of profit or loss.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating to
items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss,
either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to
be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into consideration interpretations and
practices prevailing in the jurisdictions in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the end of the reporting period between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences,
except:

J when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition
of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

J in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, when the timing of
the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it
is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences,
the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, the
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized,
except:

o when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary
differences arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

. in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, deferred tax assets are
only recognized to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilized.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are
reassessed at the end of each reporting period and are recognized to the
extent that it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability
is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and when the revenue can be measured reliably, on the
following bases:

(@)  from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided that the
Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold;

from the rendering of services, in the period in which such services
are provided,;

commission on securities and futures broking, on the transaction
dates when the relevant contract notes are executed:;

rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease terms;

interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest
method by applying the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, when appropriate, to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset;

(f) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive payment
has been established; and

income from the sale of investments at fair value through profit
or loss and available-for-sale investments, on the transaction dates
when the relevant contract notes are executed.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Share-based payments

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who contribute
to the success of the Group’s operations. Employees (including directors)
of the Group receive remuneration in the form of share-based payments,
whereby employees render services as consideration for equity instruments
(“equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for grants after 7
November 2002 is measured by reference to the fair value at the date at
which they are granted. The fair value is determined by an external valuer
using a binomial model, further details of which are given in note 34 to
the financial statements.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognized in employee benefit
expense, together with a corresponding increase in equity, over the
period in which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled.
The cumulative expense recognized for equity-settled transactions at the
end of each reporting period until the vesting date reflects the extent to
which the vesting period has expired and the Group's best estimate of
the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge
or credit to the statement of profit or loss for a period represents the
movement in the cumulative expense recognized as at the beginning and
end of that period.

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into
account when determining the grant date fair value of awards, but the
likelihood of the conditions being met is assessed as part of the Group's
best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately
vest. Market performance conditions are reflected within the grant date
fair value. Any other conditions attached to an award, but without
an associated service requirement, are considered to be non-vesting
conditions. Non-vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value of an
award and lead to an immediate expensing of an award unless there are
also service and/or performance conditions.

For awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market performance
and/or service conditions have not been met, no expense is recognized.
When awards include a market or non-vesting condition, the transactions
are treated as vesting irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting
condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/or service
conditions are satisfied.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share
dilution in the computation of earnings per share.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their
employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under certain
circumstances, such leave which remains untaken at the end of the
reporting period is permitted to be carried forward and utilized by the
respective employees in the following year. An accrual is made at the end
of the reporting period for the expected future cost of such paid leave
earned during the year by the employees and carried forward.

Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance in Hong Kong for those employees
who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ relevant income and are charged
to the statement of profit or loss as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund.

The Group's employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme, except for the Group’'s employer
voluntary contributions, which are refunded to the Group when the
employee leaves employment prior to the contributions vesting fully, in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in Mainland
China and Taiwan are required to participate in central pension schemes
operated by the respective local municipal governments. These subsidiaries
are required to contribute certain percentages of their payroll costs to the
central pension schemes. The contributions are charged to the statement
of profit or loss as they become payable in accordance with the rules of
the respective central pension schemes.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Group incurs
in connection with the borrowing of funds, and they are expensed in the
period in which they are incurred.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the Directors are recognized as liabilities
when these dividends have been approved by the shareholders in general
meetings.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because the
Company’s memorandum and articles of association and bye-laws grant
the Directors the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently,
interim dividends are recognized immediately as a liability when they are
proposed and declared.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar, which is the
Company’s functional currency. Each entity in the Group determines its
own functional currency and items included in the financial statements of
each entity are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are initially recorded
using their respective functional currency rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the functional currency rates of exchange
ruling at the end of the reporting period. Differences arising on settlement
or translation of monetary items are recognized in the statement of profit
or loss. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at
the date when the fair value was measured. The gain or loss arising on
translation of a non-monetary item measured at fair value is treated in
line with the recognition of the gain or loss on change in fair value of
the item (i.e., translation difference on the item whose fair value gain or
loss is recognized in other comprehensive income or profit or loss is also
recognized in other comprehensive income or profit or loss, respectively).

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries are currencies
other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the end of the reporting period,
the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated into Hong Kong
dollar at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period
and their statements of profit or loss are translated into Hong Kong
dollar at the weighted average exchange rates for the year. The resulting
exchange differences are recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign
operation, the component of other comprehensive income relating to that
particular foreign operation is recognized in the statement of profit or
loss.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the cash
flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong dollar at the
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are
translated into Hong Kong dollar at the weighted average exchange rates
for the year.
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Significant Accounting Judgements and Estimates

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and their
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management
has made the following judgements, apart from those involving
estimations, which have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognized in the financial statements:

(@)  Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor
The Group has entered into property leases on its investment
property portfolio. The Group has determined, based on an
evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, that it
retains all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these
properties which are leased out on operating leases.

(b)  Classification between investment properties and owner-occupied
properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an investment
property, and has developed criteria in making that judgement.
Investment property is a property held to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of the other
assets held by the Group. Some properties comprise a portion
that is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes. If these portions could be
sold separately or leased out separately under a finance lease, the
Group accounts for the portions separately. If the portions could
not be sold separately, the property is an investment property only
if an insignificant portion is held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services or for administrative purposes. Judgement is
made on an individual property basis to determine whether ancillary
services are so significant that a property does not qualify as an
investment property.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

Significant Accounting Judgements and Estimates (continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below.

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)

Fair value of an unlisted equity investment

The Group’s unlisted equity investment has been valued using the
income capitalization method. This valuation requires the Group
to make estimates about capitalization rates, and hence they
are subject to uncertainty. The fair value of the unlisted equity
investment as at 31 December 2016 was HK$18,798,000 (2015:
HK$18,431,000). Further details are included in note 20 to the
financial statements.

Estimation of impairment of receivables

The Group determines the impairment of accounts receivable,
receivables arising from securities and futures broking and other
receivables based on objective evidence of impairment and
historical loss experience of the respective individual balances of
the counterparties. If the financial condition of its debtors was
to deteriorate so that the actual impairment loss might be higher
than expected, the Group would be required to revise the basis of
making the allowance and its future results would be affected.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgement
is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that
can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future
taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. Further
details are contained in note 32 to the financial statements.

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment
for all non-financial assets at the end of each reporting period.
Indefinite life intangible assets are tested for impairment annually
and at other times when such an indicator exists. Other non-
financial assets are tested for impairment when there are indicators
that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment
exists when the carrying value of an asset or a cash-generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value
less costs of disposal and its value in use. The calculation of the fair
value less costs of disposal is based on available data from binding
sales transactions in an arm’s length transaction of similar assets or
observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the
asset. When value in use calculations are undertaken, management
estimates the expected future cash flows from the asset or cash-
generating unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order to
calculate the present value of those cash flows.
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&

Significant Accounting Judgements and Estimates (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

(e)

("

Measurement of fair value of investment properties

Investment properties are carried in the statement of financial
position at their fair value. The fair value was based on valuation on
these properties conducted by an independent firm of professionally
qualified valuers using property valuation techniques which involve
making assumptions on certain market conditions. Favorable or
unfavorable changes to these assumptions would result in changes
in the fair value of the Group's investment properties and the
corresponding adjustments to the gain or loss recognized in the
statement of profit or loss.

Net realizable value of inventories

Net realizable value of inventories is based on estimated selling
prices less any estimation costs to be incurred to completion and
disposal. These estimates are based on the current market condition
and the historical experience in selling goods of similar nature.
It could change significantly as a result of changes in market
conditions. The Group reassesses the estimation at the end of each
reporting period.

Operating Segment Information

For management purposes, the Group is organized into business units
based on their products and services and has four reportable operating
segments as follows:

(a)

the manufacture and retail of jewellery segment produces jewellery
products for the Group's retail business and operates retail stores
mainly in Hong Kong, Macau, Mainland China and Taiwan;

the wholesale of precious metals segment trades precious metals to
wholesale customers;

the securities and futures broking segment provides brokering and
dealing services for securities and futures; and

the other businesses segment comprises, principally, the investment
in properties for their rental income and capital appreciation
potential, and other jewellery related businesses.

Management monitors the results of the Group’s operating segments
separately for the purpose of making decisions about resources allocation
and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based
on reportable segment profit, which is a measure of adjusted profit
before tax. The adjusted profit before tax is measured consistently with
the Group's profit before tax except that certain dividend income, gain
on disposal of available-for-sale investments and share of profit of an
associate are excluded from such measurement.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to the
selling prices used for sales made to third parties at the then prevailing
market prices.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR M EE

4,  Operating Segment Information (continued) 4. REITBERE)
Manufacture Wholesale Securities
and retail of precious  and futures Other
of jewellery metals broking businesses Total
RERE BEtE EHER Hith
REE il HELR %% X
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT THERT THERT TERT THERT
Year ended BE-Z—R¥
31 December 2016 +=-A=+—-H
LEE
Segment revenue pan: 16
Sales to external HETIREF
customers 14,045,322 1,907,604 26,231 113,380 16,092,537
Intersegment sales WEBHE - 869,670 - 3,084 872,754
14,045,322 2,777,274 26,231 116,464 16,965,291
Reconciliation: AT
Elimination of HIENHIHE
intersegment sales (872,754)
16,092,537
Segment results DEEE 946,526 13,668 6,325 7,434 973,953
Reconciliation: GAE -
Dividend income MR EWA 22,102
Share of profit of FE(GHE & R A
an associate i 4,207
Profit before tax B Tt Al A 1,000,262
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

Year ended
31 December 2016

Other segment
information

Interest income

Dividend income

Net fair value gain on
investment properties

Net fair value gain on
bullion loans designated
as at fair value through
profit or loss

Net fair value loss on
derivative financial
instruments —
transactions not
qualifying as hedges

Net fair value loss on
investments at fair value
through profit or loss

Net loss on bullion loans
designated as at fair
value through profit or
loss

Net loss on disposal of
derivative financial
instruments

Net loss/(gain) on disposal
of items of property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation

Amortization of prepaid
land lease payments

Reversal of impairment of
accounts receivable

Reversal of impairment of
receivables arising from
securities and futures
broking, net

Write-down of inventories
to net realizable value

Finance costs

Capital expenditure

Operating Segment Information (continued)

Manufacture Wholesale
and retail of precious
of jewellery metals
HRERE BEtE
kEE #E
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TER
BE-T—XE

+=A=+-H

LEE
Hith o HEHR
I 2HA (11,436) (1)
REMA - -
KEMEZ AFER

Fias - -
EEARRATER

nT)TE ESZE_;E%

HENATER

el gy (9,083) -
PTHESBIA Y

NEEEFEE-

TRHEHRERZ

X5

6,201 38
BEATEETAE

ZREANATFER

FEE - -
EEARKRATER

AERBLESE

EEFER

144,090 -
HEMESRTA
FER
85,293 4,399
HEWE - HE

EERFER/

(z) 2,176 =
e 180,237 =
BEEMS TS

;B 276 -
FEWER FURER B

(1,010) -
BHERAELLEE

ZEWERFORE

#E - FE
e EET

#E 5,006 =
MER 17,037 =
N6 194,203 =

RESBER(HF)
Securities
and futures Other
broking businesses
BHEK Hith
HERL 7
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THER
(28,265) (12)
(996) -
- (900)
3,608 -
(2) =
1,588 162
(706) -
2,003 -
2,402 -

Total
&t
HK$'000
TR

(39,714)
(996)

(900)

(9,083)

6,239

3,608

144,090
89,692
2,174
181,987

276

(1,010)

(706)

5,006
19,040
196,605
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

Operating Segment Information (continued)

Year ended

31 December 2015

Segment revenue

Sales to external
customers

Intersegment sales

Reconciliation:
Elimination of
intersegment sales

Segment results

Reconciliation:

Dividend income

Gain on disposal of
available-for-sale
investments

Share of profit of
an associate

Profit before tax

BZ-_ZT-1f
+=-A=1+-H
EEE

pag: L6
HETINREP

AEBHE

8
PR

2 EPRE

BB HA

HEHHERE
Z Wk

BB EAT
A

BRA A A

ReESHER (&)
Manufacture Wholesale Securities
and retail of precious and futures Other
of jewellery metals broking businesses Total
HERE ELE BER i
REE HE Here 5% BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THT THT FET FTET
16,723,183 2,243,735 50,671 51,668 19,069,257
- 1,231,736 - 3,013 1,234,749
16,723,183 3,475,471 50,671 54,681 20,304,006
(1,234,749)
19,069,257
1,006,505 23,366 26,777 43,267 1,099,915
22,187
245,501
454
1,368,057
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR M EE

4,  Operating Segment Information (continued) 4. REITBERE)
Manufacture Wholesale Securities
and retail of precious and futures Other
of jewellery metals broking businesses Total
RESLE L&A EHR HAh
REE B HEKe %% aF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THET THET TET FTAT
Year ended BE_Z-1F
31 December 2015 +=A=+—H
EEE
Other segment Hin & H
information
Interest income FLBHA (14,319) ) (21,829) (74) (36,224)
Dividend income REIA = = (465) = (465)
Net fair value gain on REMEZ A TEE
investment properties Flka - - = (15,144) (15,144)
Net fair value gain on EEAEATEE
bullion loans designated A TEEZELE
as at fair value through EENLTER
profit or loss el (21,013) = = = (21,013)
Net fair value loss/ fTHESRMIAY
(gain) on derivative NI EETER/
financial instruments (Wz)- THEEY
— transactions not HERLIRD
qualifying as hedges (10,814) 302 - - (10,512)
Net fair value gain on BATEEERE
investments at fair value ~ ZREAMATBE
through profit or loss Fas - = (1,998) = (1,998)
Net gain on bullion loans & AIRATEE
designated as at fair AERECESE
value through profit or EE T
loss (84,327) (513) - - (84,840)
Net gain on disposal of HETESHMIA
derivative financial Fa
instruments (9,390) (2,242) - - (11,632)
Net loss on disposal of MEME BB RHK
items of property, plant BIEE FEBE
and equipment 4,113 = = = 4,113
Depreciation nE 185,296 - 1,542 = 186,838
Amortization of prepaid BHENLHEE
land lease payments FOR 292 - = = 292
Impairment of accounts W R FORE
receivable 1,066 - - - 1,066
Reversal of impairment of ZFARHIERKLEL
receivables arising from 2 YRR E
securities and futures #m %A
broking, net - - (56) = (56)
Write-down of inventories  HiisFE R A 258
to net realizable value FE 18,975 103 - - 19,078
Finance costs BB ER 24,046 - 3,323 - 27,369
Capital expenditure BARMRZ 170,927 - 1,297 = 172,224
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

4,

Operating Segment Information (continued) 4. REIHBERE)
(a) Geographical information (a) HEER
Revenue from external customers HEFIKEEZ IS
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$’'000
THET TET
Hong Kong and Macau B8 KB 8,653,601 11,262,353
Mainland China R A 7,339,783 7,690,270
Taiwan g 99,153 116,634
16,092,537 19,069,257

(b)

The revenue information above is based on the locations of the

customers.

Non-current assets

Hong Kong and Macau

Mainland China
Taiwan

F8 NP
o B

AN -]
A2

The non-current asset information above is based on the locations
of the assets and excludes available-for-sale investments and

deferred tax assets.

Information about major customers (b)

The turnover from the Group's largest customer amounted to less
than 10% of the Group's total turnover for the current and prior

years.

L EE R T RE P RS 3

5o
HnBEE

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$'000

TART FET

751,249 793,557

503,455 471,810

25,498 28,299

1,280,202 1,293,666

FRERBEEEH A B
WEES - L REA L ERE

RIBEERIAEE °

BHIERFZEN

RAFERBEFEREAEE R
REFPZEXBOASERERR

HLR10% o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

Turnover

Turnover, which is also the Group's revenue, represents the net invoiced
value of goods sold, after allowances for returns, trade discounts and
value-added tax; commission on securities and futures broking and gross

rental income earned during the year.

Revenue from the following activities has been included in turnover:

Sale of goods

Commission on securities and futures
broking

Gross rental income

Profit before Tax

EmiHE
ErEBERLAERA

BHESWA

The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

Cost of inventories sold

Write-down of inventories to net
realizable value*

Depreciation

Amortization of prepaid land lease
payments

Operating lease payments in respect of
leasehold land and buildings:
Minimum lease payments
Contingent rents

Auditors’ remuneration

Employee benefit expense**(excluding
Directors’ emoluments (note 8)):
Wages and salaries
Equity-settled share option expense

Pension scheme contributions
Less: Forfeited contributions

Net pension scheme contributions

WMHEFEERERFE

e
BiHmEM T AERE

BERRETIEETFY
RETRDN
REHEMR

B &

EBERAFAX ~ (TEAEZHE

(F5ES)) :
TERFS
A E 2 BRERX

RIAEEBIHAK
BRI

RN B EFOFE

5. ExE¥
R ASEZ s

EEREMR

RE - XPPHAEERRELERHE
2FE EFMAERLARRARAHE

il N

EEEBRATER 2 W -

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET
16,054,769 19,007,356
26,231 50,671
11,537 11,230
16,092,537 19,069,257

6. BRBLAER

AEBzBHRANEFIENR,GIA) :

2016 2015

Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt TER TET
11,803,533 14,918,552

5,006 19,078

14 181,987 186,838

16 276 292

930,155 911,579

17,091 27,513

947,246 939,092

3,778 3,611

1,051,796 1,073,521

34 4,570 =

169,170 160,341

(55) (329)

169,115 160,012

1,225,481 1,233,533
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

Profit before Tax (continued)

Impairment/(reversal of impairment) of
accounts receivable

Reversal of impairment of receivables
arising from securities and futures
broking, net

Direct operating expenses (including
repairs and maintenance) arising on
rental-earning investment properties

Net fair value gain on investment
properties’

Net fair value gain on bullion loans
designated as at fair value through
profit or loss”

Net fair value loss/(gain) on derivative
financial instruments — transactions not
qualifying as hedges®

Net fair value loss/(gain) on investments
at fair value through profit or loss*

Net loss/(gain) on bullion loans designated
as at fair value through profit or loss”

Net loss/(gain) on disposal of derivative
financial instruments”

Net loss on disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment

Gain on bargain purchase®

Interest income

Dividend income from listed investments

Dividend income from unlisted
investments

Foreign exchange differences, net

MR R E, ORERE)

BN SR EL 2 RISRR
RERE - FE

AR 2 REMEEZ KL
X (BRE#ELRR)

RANE 2 AT BEFTRE

BERRATEEICABCES
BREENLATEERTUE"

MTEEMIAZAFEEFER/
() - TREHREREZR 5"

BAVEEICEBZRENRT
EBEFEE (K&)'

BERRATEECABCES
BREEFER(Ka)

HEMESMTATEER, (k)"

HEME  BERRXEHEEFER

EEBENE'

FEWA

ERERE 2B BRA

FETREZBSBA

X 24

* This balance is included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated

statement of profit or loss.

P The employee benefit expense included an amount of HK$3,341,000 (2015:
HK$3,192,000) paid to a Director’s family members as employee emoluments.

consolidated statement of profit or loss.

These balances are included in “Other gains/(losses), net” on the face of the

These balances are included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated

statement of profit or loss. The purpose of the above bullion transactions and
foreign currency contracts entered into by the Group is to manage the Group's
bullion price risk and foreign currency risk. Such loans and contracts did not meet

the criteria for hedge accounting.

6.  BRBIATER (F)

2016
HK$'000
TR

Note
L=

22 (1,010)

23 (706)

673

15 (900)

(9,083)

6,239

3,608

144,090

89,692

2,174

36 (913)
(39.714)

(21,630)

(1,468)
11,397

2015
HK$'000
THET

1,066

(56)

824

(15,144)

(21,013)

(10,512)
(1,998)

(84,840)

(11,632)
4,113

(36,224)
(21,708)

(944)
3,892

* WEHBEHERABRER EIHEKA]

==Y

** EERNEXBEEINTRESZREK
KEEREEME 245 3,341,0004 T
(ZZ—F%F :3,192,00087T) °

f WhEEREEERARAR L[ Etla

/(BR) - FEF -

WEERBEEFSBER EMHEMKA]

o AEEFTV ERESBR S RINES
NEEEBAKEZELBERER R

ERR - ZEEERANLT

ATRIEZ 1M -

ER=¥ Pk
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR M EE

7.  Finance Costs 7. BIKEAR
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHEL
Interest on bank loans, overdrafts RITER  BEZR
and other loans HpER 2 & 19,040 27,369
8.  Directors’ Emoluments 8. EEMe
Directors’ emoluments for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, B LR B A THEME383(1)
section 383(1)(a), (b), (c) and (f) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance @ b)) OROBUARRRREES
and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of FEERDERE 25 REE 2 EEH
Directors) Regulation, are as follows: SHWENT :
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEL
Fees e 3,512 3,590
Other emoluments: HipB e -
Salaries and allowances o K2 6,007 5,871
Discretionary bonuses paid and payable B RENRIEEA 695 1,200
Pension scheme contributions RGBT 93 90
6,795 7,161
10,307 10,751
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

8. Directors’ Emoluments (continued)

An analysis of the emoluments paid and payable to the Directors during

the year is as follows:

2016

Executive Directors:
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing

Non-executive Directors:
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim"
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun*
Mr. LEE Ka Lun*
Dr. LO King Man*
Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung*

2015

Executive Directors:
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing

Non-executive Directors:
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim"
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun*
Mr. LEE Ka Lun*
Dr. LO King Man*
Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung*

ESHE ()
FRENRENTEE M IWT

Discretionary

bonuses Pension
Salaries and paid and scheme
Fees allowances payable  contributions Total
ERRERS Rike
ne HeRER [ihgigan HE [ At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TaR TAT FEx FEx TaR
ZE-XF
HTES:
XK EE 400 2,974 360 - 3,734
B EE 330 291 25 15 661
(Ehe % 270 2,400 310 78 3,058
1,000 5,665 695 93 7453
FHTES:
RESRA 270 342 - - 612
AEREL 192 - - - 192
TRIERAE 330 - - - 330
BIMEE 330 - - - 330
BR IR B0 %8 & * 330 - - - 330
FRESLL 400 - - - 400
Fh=9'qi- 330 - - - 330
BB 330 - - - 330
2,512 342 - - 2,854
3,512 6,007 695 93 10,307
—2-5F
HTES !
KA E 400 2,898 620 - 3918
RBAEE 330 291 35 15 671
Ehe % 270 2,340 545 75 3,230
1,000 5,529 1,200 90 7,819
FHTES:
BES KL 270 342 - - 612
BEEEL" 270 - - - 270
TREBRAE 330 - - - 330
BIMEE 330 - - - 330
BRI B 58 £ * 330 - - - 330
FREKL 400 - - - 400
ERXEL* 330 - - - 330
BB 330 - - - 330
2,590 342 = = 2,932
3,590 5,871 1,200 90 10,751

Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim was re-designated from Executive Director to Non-executive

Director with effect from 2 June 2015 and passed away on 17 September 2016

* Independent Non-executive Directors

# BERELR -S—AF~A-BREH
TEERHEAENTES TR -T—X
FAA+EBE

* BIUFMTES
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

10.

Directors’ Emoluments (continued)
There were no other emoluments payable to the Independent Non-
executive Directors during the year (2015: Nil).

There was no arrangement under which a Director waived or agreed to
waive any emoluments during the year (2015: Nil).
Senior Management’s Emoluments

The emoluments paid to the members of senior management by band are
as follows:

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000

1,000,001 %L % 1,500,000 % 7T
1,500,001 /&7 E 2,000,000 & 7T
2,000,001 B7CE 2,500,000 87T
2,500,001 87T 3,000,0008 7T
3,000,001 7T Z 3,500,000/ 7T
3,500,001 #7CZ 4,000,000 57T

Five Highest Paid Employees

The five highest paid employees of the Group during the year included
two (2015: two) Directors, details of whose emoluments are set out in
note 8 above. Details of the emoluments for the year of the remaining
three (2015: three) non-Director highest paid employees are as follows:

Salaries and allowances e KRR
Discretionary bonuses paid and payable B RERBIEEA

A E 2 BEERX
RIREFEIHRK

Equity-settled share option expense
Pension scheme contributions

10.

ESHE ()

FRLTEAMHERNTEUFNTES

(ZE—FRE: T)-

AMENRHE(—F—0F : F) -

FREEYEFTVEMRELRZHEL

RARNRSRERAENZMESMT

Number of individuals

AH

2016 2015
1 =
1
1 =
1 =
- 2
1 1
5 5

LEREHHES

FRAAEELLERFMERERERA
(Z2—1%F WR)EF EFAME
BHER CRTE8 . REEEB=F
(ZF—8%: ZR)REFHFESRS

ZAHMEERAT -

2016 2015

HK$'000 HK$'000

TR THET

7,430 7,123

960 2,568

270 -

371 356

9,031 10,047
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

10.

11.

Five Highest Paid Employees (continued)

10.

The number of non-Director highest paid employees whose emoluments

fell within the following bands is as follows:

HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000

Income Tax

2,000,001 87T % 2,500,000 57T
2,500,001 8702 3,000,000 87T
3,000,001 7T Z 3,500,000 87T
3,500,001 7T % 4,000,000 87T

1.

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2015:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during
the year. Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on Corporate
Income Tax (the “CIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of the CIT
law, the tax rate of the Mainland China subsidiaries is 25% (2015: 25%).
Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of
tax prevailing in the jurisdictions in which the Group operates.

Current - Hong Kong
Charge for the year
Overprovision in prior years
Current — Mainland China and elsewhere
Charge for the year
Overprovision in prior years
Deferred (note 32)

Total tax charge for the year

AE - B
FAHE
BEFERERE
AE - A R E A E
FRHIA
BEFERERE
ERE(FRE32)

FABIRETR

LERSHHES (H)

MENFUATHRMN R FHMFESEE
ZABIT

Number of individuals

AB

2016 2015
1 =
1 =
- 2
1 1
3 3

P&t
BRENBRIEEFARBBELZ Aat
JERBURFILATIZ 16.5% (Z 2 —h%F :
16.5%) B - REPEARAMBELE
EREATEEMERED) REEME
BOEERAR - REMBRRZHER
25% (ZZ— R :25%) « b= &
v 2 BRI AR BN 2 ERA
EERBAMEAE -

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET
18,773 71,093
(2,408) (154)
217,526 157,374
(829) (17,475)
25,024 26,899
258,086 237,737
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

11.

Income Tax (continued)

11.

A reconciliation of the tax charge applicable to profit before tax at the
statutory rate for the jurisdiction in which major operating subsidiaries of
the Group are domiciled to the tax charge at the effective tax rate is as

Frig i ()

TREAREIRZEME DA ZMKL
FEREERR OAEREFAELBEAR
BRBATE N 2 IR - AR BB R KA E

follows: ZIAEITHER
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHT
Profit before tax B 258 i v A 1,000,262 1,368,057
Tax charge at the Hong Kong statutory tax rate of REBEEHE 16.5%

16.5% (2015: 16.5%) (ZZF—A%F : 16.5%) s EHE 165,043 225,729
Difference in tax rates applied for specific FERRFEA MK

provinces or enacted by local authorities B HEER 71,871 53,548
Adjustments in respect of current tax of previous Bt HifH 2 B IE(E

periods RERREE (3,237) (17,629)
Profit attributable to an associate el )i N ey (694) (75)
Estimated income not subject to tax BBRB 2 Bt IRA (27,203) (84,204)
Estimated expenses not deductible for tax DGR e 18,399 42,431
Effect of withholding tax at 5% or 10% (2015: BRAREENPEARLFR

5% or 10%) on the distributable profits of the B2 T A Rl Z Al 5k

Group's subsidiaries established in the People’s HHI5% 8 10% (ZE—RF :

Republic of China 5% 3k 10% )T EHERN 2 28,810 15,865
Tax losses utilized from previous periods BT 2 FIEE R (100) (224)
Estimated tax losses not recognized WAERZ HETHIBEEE 5,197 2,296
Tax charge at the Group's effective rate BEASEEGHEHE 2B 258,086 237,737

The Group's share of tax charge attributable to the associate amounted
to HK$96,000 (2015: HK$89,000) is included in “Share of profit of an
associate” on the face of the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

AN B FE (B & A R BB 5 96,0008 7T
(ZZ—Fh%:89000/8T) CEEHE
RABEE [ EEBEDRERR P o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

12.

13.

Dividends

Dividends recognized as distribution during
the year:

Final dividend for 2015: HK36.0 cents
(2014: HK49.0 cents) per ordinary share

—T-RERERS
FE B 36.081

REABRRBEZRE

(ZZT—m&F : 49.07%()

Special final dividend for 2015: HK14.0 cents —E-hFERRHIRERK

(2014: Nil) per ordinary share BEBAX14.0 54
(ZZ—mF:F)
Interim dividend for 2016: HK8.0 cents ZENERHRE

BE@ER .08
(ZZ—H%F:12.07

(2015: HK12.0 cents) per ordinary share

Dividends proposed after the end of the RFEHREEIRE 2
reporting period:
Final dividend for 2016: HK35.0 cents

(2015: HK36.0 cents) per ordinary share

“E-REREKE
BE@A 35.0 81

=
=

BAl)

KRE :

(ZZ—FR% :36.0/8l)

Special final dividend for 2016: Nil
(2015: HK14.0 cents) per ordinary share

—E—NFRRI AR
LRI AN

=
S

(ZZ—AF : 14.058)

The proposed final dividend for 2016 was recommended after the end of
the reporting period and has not been recognized as a liability at the end
of the reporting period, and it is subject to the approval of the Company’s
shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Earnings per Share Attributable to Equity Holders of the Company

The calculation of the basic earnings per share amount is based on the
profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company of
HK$742,176,000 (2015: HK$1,130,320,000), and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares of 676,920,000 (2015: 676,920,000) in issue
during the year.

No adjustment has been made to the basic earnings per share amount
presented for the year ended 31 December 2016 in respect of a dilution as
the impact of the share options outstanding had no dilutive effect on the
basic earnings per share amount presented. The Group had no potentially
dilutive ordinary shares in issue during the year ended 31 December 2015.

12.

13.

1R B
2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
TET TET
243,691 331,691
94,769 =
54,154 81,230
392,614 412,921
236,922 243,691
- 94,769
236,922 338,460

“R-RERIRE CRBRENMERR
KEBRE LARARBEHRERAA
& REFARERRNEEGETZIBR
BERE LHE - TAEE

FRREREEARESRER

BREABACENRERNKRD A E
= 5B A5 & 742,176,000 T
(ZZE—A4% :1,130,320,000/87T) k&
A B 17 N #E F 39 A% 15 676,920,000 A%
(ZZ—F4F : 676,920,000 % ) & @A T
:éj o

BREARTTENEREL 25 FARER
BT ELTZE WARBHRESR
—E-RETZA=t—RIEERL7
MERERBFSEELAE - XEEE
E-E-RFE+-A=+—HILEEHE
BEEE LR -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR M EE

14. Property, Plant and Equipment 14. WX BERRE
Leasehold
improvements,
Leasehold furniture,
Freehold land and Plant and fixtures and Motor
land buildings ~ machinery  equipment vehicles Total
HENx
KA HELH BE KL B
£ b kEF kRE  HERRE "E CH
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
i TER TAR TER TER TET ThR

Sk

As at 31 December RZE-7
2016 T=A

t-8

At 31 December 2015  R-Z—H%F
and 1 January 2016: +-A=1—H

R-E—RE
—A—-8:
Cost or valuation RAS{HE 18,164 527,843 100,814 899,013 10,906 1,556,740
Accumulated depreciation Z3tiE - (165,567) (58,789) (603,556) (8,020) (835,932)
Net carrying amount REEE 18,164 362,276 42,025 295,457 2,886 720,808
At 1 January 2016, RZE—RE
net of accumulated —A—8"
depreciation MR 25 E 18,164 362,276 42,025 295,457 2,886 720,808
Additions RE - - 26,468 167,233 2,904 196,605
Acquisition of a subsidiary MIE—RINBAR 36 - - 64 - 5 69
Disposals HE - - (129) (2,164) - (2,293)
Depreciation provided — £RITEEE
during the year = (21,951) (15,101) (143,392) (1,543) (181,987)
Exchange realignment B % 224 (11,624) (2,213) (15,225) (173) (29,011)
At 31 December 2016, RZZE—x
net of accumulated +=A=+-H"
depreciation MR 25T E 18,388 328,701 51,114 301,909 4,079 704,191
At 31 December 2016:  RZE—R4E
+-A=+-AR:
Cost or valuation KA EE 18,388 513,121 121,407 966,270 12,834 1,632,020
Accumulated depreciation Z&H7E& - (184,420) (70,293) (664,361) (8,755) (927,829)
Net carrying amount FREE 18,388 328,701 51,114 301,909 4,079 704,191
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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14. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

As at 31 December
2015

At 1 January 2015:

Cost or valuation

Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

At 1 January 2015,
net of accumulated
depreciation

Additions

Disposals

Depreciation provided
during the year

Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2015,
net of accumulated
depreciation

At 31 December 2015:

Cost or valuation

R=%F-5%F
t=A=+-A

RZZ-RE
—-fA—R:

A (EE

2HIE

REFE

RZZ-RE
_H_H ,
B EHE

RE

HE

ERTERRE

By

RZZ-R%F
+-A=1+-R"
MR 25HTE

RZZE-1%
+ZA=1+-8:
KA (EE

Accumulated depreciation ZiHiTE

Net carrying amount

Certain of the Group’s leasehold land and buildings were revalued on
31 December 1993 by Knight Frank & Kan, independent professionally
qualified valuers. The leasehold land and buildings were revalued on an
open market, existing use basis. Since 1995, no further revaluations of the
Group's leasehold land and buildings have been carried out, as the Group
has relied upon the exemption, provided under the transitional provisions
of HKAS 16, from the requirement to carry out future revaluations of its
property, plant and equipment which were stated at valuation at that

time.

REFHE

14. W% BERFEGE)

Leasehold

improvements,

Leasehold furniture,

Freehold land and Plantand  fixtures and Motor

land buildings machinery equipment vehicles Total

HEME

KA HELiH BE R i
£ RETF RifE  RERZE e Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT THL THEL TAL TAT TAT
18,865 538,506 91,832 835,041 11,483 1,495,727
- (144,746) (48,581) (534,355) (7,733) (735,415)
18,865 393,760 43,251 300,686 3,750 760,312
18,865 393,760 43,251 300,686 3,750 760,312
- 246 15,107 155,767 1,104 172,224
- - (106) (4,041) - (4,147)
- (22,579) (14,966) (147,432) (1,861) (186,838)
(701) (9,151) (1,261) (9,523) (107) (20,743)
18,164 362,276 42,025 295,457 2,886 720,808
18,164 527,843 100,814 899,013 10,906 1,556,740
- (165,567) (58,789) (603,556) (8,020) (835,932)
18,164 362,276 42,025 295,457 2,886 720,808

AEBEETHELHRBTR-AN=F
ToA=+ - REBUREXAERAERM
BRAUBTER  ZFHELHRET
REREREEARAMEEEER - ~%
BE-NDARFRMNBEETERE 16
ROEBGTE T R BAYNEE
BEFIRZMF  BBERREETRRE
o BUEBSHBAET W RETHEE

fih o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

14.

15.

Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

Had these leasehold land and buildings been carried at historical cost
less accumulated depreciation, their carrying amount would have been
approximately HK$18,081,000 (2015: HK$19,629,000).

As at 31 December 2016, certain of the Group's leasehold land and
buildings with an aggregate net carrying amount of approximately
HK$39,000,000 (2015: HK$42,900,000) were pledged to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group (notes 30 and 31).

Investment Properties

Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BZREE
Net gain from a fair value adjustment RFEBERARE 2 F R
Exchange realignment PE N R

W+ A=+—RzKAE

Carrying amount at 31 December

The management has determined that the investment properties consist
of two classes of asset, i.e., properties held in Hong Kong and properties
held outside Hong Kong, based on the nature, characteristics and risks
of each property. The Group's investment properties were revalued at
HK$295,573,000 on 31 December 2016 based on valuations performed by
DTZ Cushman & Wakefield Limited, independent professionally qualified
valuers.

The investment properties are leased to third parties under operating
leases, further details of which are included in note 37(a) to the financial
statements.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s investment properties with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$178,000,000 (2015: HK$178,000,000)
were pledged to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group
(notes 30 and 31).

Further particulars of the Group's investment properties are included on
pages 145 to 148.

14.

15.

ME - BB RRE(R)

45 I EHRE - i RAET IAFE £ AR R
SHTESIEE - HBRE{EX) A 18,081,00055 T
(ZZ—F% :19,629,0007T) °

RZE—RE+-A=+—H ~£H
LA % T 48 8k T % {8 4939,000,000 7% 7T
(ZZ—FR 4 42,900,000/ T)2HE
T RIEFERR - BREEATE AR
TEEEER(ME30K%31)

2016 2015

Note HK$’000 HK$'000
it T#R THT
296,067 281,924

6 900 15,144
(1,394) (1,001)

295,573 296,067
EEECRESBEMFE ML - HHELE

RETRENEEEMBEE  INEE
BEINERRNBRBREIFEZNE -
R-ZB-—R"E+-_A=1t—0 " X5E
ZRENERBRBUEXAERAE
MBERTAERARETZHEERGR
295,573,000 4T ©

EZ%&E%%W«‘%fﬁi’ﬁﬂ%“*% g
—HHBERMBEREME37@

Eé:; NE+TZA=1+—8  K&EBE
#{5 178,000,000 (T —HF :
178000000%702&%%%1?%&%@
ABREEE-—RBITEEEER(HE

30 }&31) °

BRASERENE ZE—THBFENE
145 1488 -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

15.

Investment Properties (continued)

Fair value hierarchy

All investment properties were classified under Level 3 in the fair value
hierarchy. During the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, there
were no transfers of fair value measurements between Level 1 and Level
2 and no transfers into or out of Level 3. The Group has assessed that the
highest and best use of its properties did not differ from their existing use.

Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorized within Level 3 of

the fair value hierarchy:

Carrying amount at 1 January 2015
Net gain from a fair value adjustment

recognized in profit or loss
Exchange realignment

Carrying amount at 31 December 2015
and 1 January 2016

Net gain from a fair value adjustment

recognized in profit or loss
Exchange realignment

Carrying amount at 31 December 2016

m:z EF—A—BzEKEE
REREFERN A FEE
AR F W

M i &

RZZ—H%+=f
k=F—RF—H
ZIREE

REGERTEZNATERE
FEZ2F W

B R

+-A
H

—E-A¥t+-H=1+—H
ZFRHEE

15. REWEE)
DNFEEER

FrEREMFEANBANTEES

S PAGl

= BEE-ARFR-ZE-—AF+=A
=+ —HIEFERFRI—EE R = 2 E
BENTEEFEEY  NEEANELR

RI= - AEEDETEMEY BE L RE

RERARARELED

SRR TFEESERZEIN=A2ATE
Bt 2R
Properties Properties
held in  held outside
Hong Kong Hong Kong Total
REBRE REBRIH
ZHE BFE2U* &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT THERT THET
260,190 21,734 281,924
14,280 864 15,144
= (1,001) (1,001)
274,470 21,597 296,067
900 - 900
- (1,394) (1,394)
275,370 20,203 295,573
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

15.

16.

Investment Properties (continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Below is a summary of the valuation techniques used and the key inputs

to the valuation of investment properties:

As at 31 December 2016
R-ZB-"E+=-A=+—AH

Properties held in Hong Kong
REBREZME

Properties held outside Hong Kong
REBRINGE 2%

As at 31 December 2015
R-Z-RF+=-A=+—H

Properties held in Hong Kong
REBRBLYE

Properties held outside Hong Kong
REBFIMNEE 2 WF

A significant increase/decrease in the price per square foot would result
in a significant increase/decrease in the fair value of the investment

properties.

The investment properties are valued by the market comparison method
having regard to comparable sales transactions as available in the relevant
market. The valuations take into account the characteristics of the
properties which included the location, size, floor level, year of completion

and other factors collectively.

Prepaid Land Lease Payments

Carrying amount at 1 January
Amortization
Exchange realignment

Carrying amount at 31 December

Current portion included in prepayments,

deposits and other receivables

Non-current portion

Valuation
techniques

B

Market comparison method
TS EE

Market comparison method

Wi HEE

Market comparison method
TiE L BUE

Market comparison method
ML BE

R—H—HZRAE

s
X AR

15. REWEE)

DFEESR(E)
AT RIREYEGEMERGERITRE

ZHEBEZHE -

Significant
unobservable
inputs

EXBUBEYE

Price per square foot

BYERER

Price per square foot

BYHRER

Price per square foot

FFHRER

Price per square foot
FEHTRER

Range

(weighted average)
EE (NEFEH)
HK$

BT

7,000 to = 51,000
(10,000)

200

7,000 to & 51,000
(10,000)

200

BEHREEAE LA/ THREEBRE
ME 2 NFHEEREEM R o

BRENEZERREMS LA LRHEE
R 5% - AT HLERETHE - AEE
BetRMEZRHN - 8 KX #
B =IFhHhRECREZ-

16. FEMLHWEEFHE

Rt-A=+—HZEHE

ATABRMFA - BER

H ity YRR 2 mBE 72

FEREED

2016 2015

Note HK$’000 HK$'000
M TR TET
12,704 13,595

6 (276) (292)
(808) (599)

11,620 12,704

(264) (282)

11,356 12,422
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17. Intangible Assets

Trading rights

Cost at 1 January and 31 December, net of
accumulated amortization

At 31 December:
Cost (gross carrying amount)
Accumulated amortization

17. EFREE

Net carrying amount

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
R
W—A—-BRk+t-A=+—HZ
PR  NBR RETEEH 271 271
Wt+ZB=+—8":
A (BRE2ME) 524 524
2T (253) (253)
BREFE 271 271

Upon the adoption of HKAS 38, trading rights are considered to have
indefinite lives because they are expected to contribute to the net cash
flows of the Group indefinitely, which are not amortized.

RMEBRIEREIBRE - BRK S
EESMASRERRAETRL R
% SRR AT R T (R o

18. Other Assets 18. Hih&EE

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHT

Cost of membership for a seat at The Chinese SREBEHH([EREBHE])
Gold and Silver Exchange Society (“CGSE") SEREKA 1,500 1,500

Statutory deposits in respect of securities and BEBFNMIERL 2 EERE
futures broking 3,012 3,076
Rental deposits* HEEZS 227,109 234,783

Deposits paid for purchases of items of property, HEE#W% HELREERZ

plant and equipment Bffze 8,802 =
240,423 239,359
* The rental deposits are related to office properties and retail shops leased by the * WHAEBZHAEREEERY KT

Group (note 37(b)) and the majority of the terms of the lease arrangements are
over one year. Included in this total is an aggregate amount of approximately
HK$96 million (2015: approximately HK$55 million) relating to operating leases
expiring within one year. The Directors are of the opinion that such deposits are
of a long term nature on the basis that the related leases are expected to be
renewed upon their respective expiry dates. Accordingly, the Directors consider it
appropriate to classify such deposits as non-current assets.

37(b)) 2 B ER S - ABAHRNAH
HBid— 4 EF 4 £496,000,000% T
(ZZ—F%F : #755,000,000 8 75)B—F
NIz Caf  EERAE - KEBHA
MRS GRS EN 2 28 - 2R
CEBRENEE - At  EERAEHL
ERENPRIERPEE -
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PR S AR

19.

Investment in an Associate

19. REZEQARZRE

2016 2015
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTET FHT
Share of net assets [EIEFEE 28,388 24,739
Particulars of the associate are as follows: BENRZERT
Percentage
of ownership
Place of interest
Particulars of incorporation attributable Principal
Name issued shares held and business to the Group activity
FrisE 81T R K REB TG
28 RAFE EES R ERZASL TEEK
Foo Sang Enterprises Company Ordinary shares Hong Kong 36.63 Property
Limited investment
EEBEXERAA LR i MERE

The above associate is indirectly held by the Company and has been
accounted for using the equity method in these financial statements.

The following table illustrates the financial information of the Group’s

associate:

Share of the associate’s profit for the year
Share of the associate’s total comprehensive

income

Aggregate carrying amount of the Group's
investment in the associate

JE{ R & N B F A A
i NS Gk

AEERBERRIZREZ
fRE A

HilB R AR RARRRERE - AN
BREAER AR RE o

TREINAKEBZ DA ZHBEFR :

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THET
4,207 454
4,207 454
28,388 24,739

©
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

20. Available-for-sale Investments

Listed equity investments, at market value*

Unlisted equity investment, at fair value
Unlisted equity investments, at cost

During the year, the gross loss in respect of the Group’s available-for-
sale investments recognized in other comprehensive loss amounted to
HK$61,779,000 (2015: gross gain of HK$201,493,000).

The above investments consist of equity securities which have no fixed

20. THHERE

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000

TR FET

EmRGEE - ETE* 744,122 806,268
FEEMRMIRE BRATFEE 18,798 18,431
FELETRMIZE B 260 260
19,058 18,691

763,180 824,959

FR REGBEAEERERZILAEER
At HE R AE B 561,779,000 7T
(ZZ—AF : #48%201,493,000/87T) °

FRREREY RTINS R

maturity date or coupon rate. 2R FBS
As at 31 December 2016, certain unlisted equity investments with an RZF—A"E+ZA=1T—A0  BRIEA

aggregate carrying amount of HK$260,000 (2015: HK$260,000) were
stated at cost because there is a wide range of possible fair value
measurements so that the Directors are of the opinion that their fair value
cannot be measured reliably. The Group does not intend to dispose of

them in the near future.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's listed equity investments with a
carrying value of HK$659,520,000 (2015: HK$476,400,000) were pledged
to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group (note 30).

* On 6 March 2000, under the Schemes of Arrangements of the Stock Exchange and
the Futures Exchange and pursuant to the Exchanges and Clearing Houses (Merger)
Ordinance, the Group received 6,223,500 shares of Hong Kong Exchanges and
Clearing Limited (“HKEC"), six exchange trading rights in the Stock Exchange and
one exchange trading right in the Futures Exchange as a consideration for the
cancellation of its 6 shares held in the Stock Exchange and 1 share held in the
Futures Exchange. As at 1 January 2016 and 31 December 2016, the Group held
4,061,800 shares of HKEC, five exchange trading rights in the Stock Exchange and
one exchange trading right in the Futures Exchange.

ZATBENEFFEERS  EERA
EETSEMAEE AT EE  WEEmEE
260,000 7T(ZF— R4 : 260,000 7T)
ZETIHELETRDRE IREATNE o &
SRESNIRAARRHEZSRE -

NZE—RE+-A=1+—8 KAEEI
£ B 15 % & BR M {8 659,520,0005% 7T
(ZZ — A% : 476,400,000/ 7T ) fE K
o ABAEBRE—RBITEEEER
(K3 30) °

* RZZEZETF=[RH  BREXZMEE
HE (GO EBI 2 ROEHETE - AEE
REEBRIREEMBRAAAER
F11)6,223,500 i B fn « NIEHER IR 5
BE—EARZMXHE  URKRERR
A6 RBROREBRIAFER 21K
B e RZF—ARE-—A—BER=T—X
F+ZA=+—B AEEFHBRAH
4,061,800 A& A% 17 ~ T f& Bk 22 P 22 50 4 %
—(AEZFR S -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

21.

22.

Inventories

Goods held for sale SEHE 2B

Accounts Receivable

Trade and credit card receivables W E 5 =R RER
Impairment A
Accounts receivable R M5 BR 3R

The Group's trading terms with its retail customers are mainly on cash
and credit card settlement while trading terms with corporate clients and
wholesale customers are on credit with credit period generally up to 60
days. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by senior management.
Trade receivables are non-interest-bearing.

An ageing analysis of the accounts receivable at the end of the reporting
period, based on the invoice date and net of provisions, is as follows:

Within 1 month 1EAR

1 to 2 months 12218A
2 to 3 months 2%2318A
Over 3 months HBiE31EA

7E

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET
6,557,877 6,676,380

e
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT THET
792,781 777,207
(1,100) (2,207)
791,681 775,000

AEEARTERPIIUNR B HENEE
MREREAREE  MECERP Rt
BEPIIVNR SN BEA—KR&Z
AEATR - BHEHREEEEARE
HER - RREFRFIREE -

RBEHR - BUEEFBEER AR
FREBERREDOMT :

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$°000
TR TET
682,677 663,788
87,509 92,917
14,237 14,954
7,258 3,341
791,681 775,000
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

22.

Accounts Receivable (continued)

The movements in provision for impairment of accounts receivable due
from customers arising from jewellery operations are as follows:

At 1 January R—H—H

Impaired losses recognized (note 6) ERRREEE(MT6)
Impairment losses reversed (note 6) BREERESE(fT6)
Exchange realignment BEE 3, 3 2

At 31 December m+-A=t+—R

Included in the above provision for impairment of accounts receivable is
a provision for individually impaired trade receivables of HK$1,100,000
(2015: HK$2,207,000) with a carrying amount before provision of
HK$1,100,000 (2015: HK$2,207,000).

An ageing analysis of the accounts receivable not impaired at the end of
the reporting period, based on the due date, is as follows:

Neither past due nor impaired I fEsa B SORLE
Less than 1 month past due B ER
1 to 3 months past due BE1Z3{EA

Over 3 months past due BB 3EA

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a large
number of diversified customers/debtors for whom there was no recent
history of default. Receivables that were past due but not impaired
relate to a number of independent customers/debtors that have a good
track record with the Group. Based on experience, the Directors of the
Company are of the opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary
in respect of these balances as there has not been a significant change in
credit quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

FE W AR ()

KRERBES 2 BUEFERZAERE
HEHWT

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR
2,207 1,231
- 1,066
(1,010) -
(97) (90)
1,100 2,207

i EREFREREGETBEMARE
B (B & U BR 5% % & 51,100,000 T
(ZZ—F%:2,207,000/ ) H#&
BRI EEEEAR1,100,008T(ZE—F
£ :2,207,000587T) °

REEHR - BRREZ RYSRFREE

A ZEEDHNT -

2016 2015

HK$'000 HK$'000

TR TET

669,582 675,437

95,377 79,997

25,561 19,550

1,161 16

791,681 775,000

AEAREREZBREREARY ER
EREREZDBER BBAER - &
HIERRE BURFEZ AR AR EHE
ARFEERSIBIRS BHAEH -
RIEES  AAREFAABNEEERY
BEAEE  AARDARGE ST EEY
[ - BEAZ S ARELRERE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

23.

Receivables arising from Securities and Futures Broking

Cash clients
Clearing houses

Clients for subscription of initial public offering

("IPO") shares
Loans to margin clients

Impairment

Receivables arising from securities and futures

broking

ReEP
EEM

REERRRBREP

FREFER

WIE

ERMERRELZ
JE MR

The receivables are settled two days after the trade date or at specific
terms agreed with clearing houses, brokers and dealers. Futures deals are
normally settled on a cash basis. Receivables from margin and cash clients
arising from the business of dealing in securities and futures broking are
repayable on demand subsequent to settlement date.

An ageing analysis of the receivables arising from securities and futures
broking at the end of the reporting period, based on the due date and net

of provisions, is as follows:

Not yet due PNt

Within 1 month past due aHIEAR

1 to 2 months past due a1 E 28 A

2 to 3 months past due B2 = 3{EA

Over 3 months past due B R 3 {E A

Loans to margin clients” FREFER

Clients for subscription of IPO shares* REENLFEBBRER

The loans to margin clients are secured by the underlying pledged securities,

repayable on demand and bear interest at commercial rates. No ageing analysis
is disclosed as, in the opinion of the Directors, an ageing analysis is not relevant
in view of the nature of the business of securities margin financing. As at
31 December 2016, the total market value of securities pledged as collateral
in respect of the loans to margin clients was HK$1,492,212,000 (2015:

HK$405,351,000).

* As at 31 December 2015, receivables from clients for subscription of IPO shares of
HK$21,598,000 were due when the corresponding allotment results of the related
IPO shares had been publicly announced and bore interest at commercial rates.

*

23. RERPELLELZEUERR

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET
71,439 47,090
10,059 9,774
= 21,598
744,834 109,262
826,332 187,724
- (706)
826,332 187,018

BURERER S A RRMARKRELE
BT~ R RS SH R I TE OIS TE IR SR TS
B -HERGRUREHEE - REES
FHEEBREBNAR RS TP HREK
BRREEHRIREREE -

RBEHR  BFRPERLEL ZRR

BRIREZIEE RMBRBER 2 Rk AT

mr
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET
17,411 22,881
36,637 18,282
22,430 4,156
366 1,209
4,654 9,630
81,498 56,158
744,834 109,262
= 21,598
826,332 187,018

! FREFPEFAEHEEREFEER -

ERERREEREEEGRIGE - &
ERARENBHFAREEEBHERK
SME TR RERBRRIN - R
—Z-—XE+-HA=+—R0 ABEHFE
BEFERNEFEREERR 2AME
#1,492,212,000% T(= T — A F:
405,351,00087T) °

* RIEBE-RF+-A=+—0 HRAES
RAFBREE TP 28 521,598,000
B IREEERRRARZ RS
RBROMEEE - WRERGESE R o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

23.

24.

Receivables arising from Securities and Futures Broking (continued)

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a large
number of diversified customers for whom there was no recent history
of default. Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers that have a good track record with
the Group. Based on experience, the Directors of the Company are of the
opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and
the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

The movements in provision for impairment of receivables arising from
securities and futures broking are as follows:

At 1 January R—A—H

Impairment losses recognized (note 6)

ERRRERBREe)

Impairment losses reversed (note 6) BREEREEE(fEe)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H

As at 31 December 2015, included in the above provision for impairment
of receivables arising from securities and futures broking was a provision
for individually impaired receivables of HK$706,000 with a carrying
amount before provision of HK$706,000. Such provision was determined
after taking into account the ageing of the respective receivable balances,
the creditworthiness of the debtors, their repayment history and their
historical write-off experience. These balances were not expected to be
recoverable.

Prepayments, Deposits and Other Receivables

Prepayments T FRIE
Deposits Ze
Other receivables Hofth FE AR 3R

None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. The financial
assets included in the above balances relate to receivables for which there
was no recent history of default.

23.

24.

BERAELLEE 2 BRER(R)

RBMREREZERRRERNEL
ERORRLEEIOMEFAR B
BHERERE BINEREZZRA
SERERFERELBIBIEFE
B RELR  AARAEER/ARN

FRERYESAEE - BERDA
WRAT2EWE - REEARZFE
SIELRERE

BAERMEEREE? BRER
ERERDNT -

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET
706 762

- 36

(706) (92)

- 706

R-ZE—RFE+-_A=+—H" kit
BHERPERLEEZRRERERRE
BETSEERNERERKRRERE
£706,0008 7 HEHENEREER
706,000 7L c BEABENLEES
BRBERES2ERR BHEAZE
2 WHEVERCERBEMBLE
BRET - BHLSEHRE AR -

ANTE  RERAMEYRERR

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THET
182,698 121,913
38,319 48,261
3,233 18,202
224,250 188,376

THEEREAMKCHE B84
LB B EERIRLETE
W48k 2 IR -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

25. Investments at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Listed equity investments, at market value

The above equity investments were held for trading.

26. Cash and Cash Equivalents/Cash held on behalf of Clients

An analysis of cash and cash equivalents is as follows:

Cash and bank balances B e RBITHER
Non-pledged time deposits with original maturity
of less than three months when acquired

EEREREH

RehERHAE

Cash and cash equivalents

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank balances of
the Group’s subsidiaries operating in Mainland China denominated
in Renminbi (“RMB"”) amounted to RMB750,090,000 (approximately
HK$837,250,000) (2015: RMB684,786,000 (approximately
HK$817,087,000)). The RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies,
however, under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations
and Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies
through banks authorized to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit
rates. Short term time deposits are made for two-week to one-month
periods, and earn interest at the respective time deposit rates. The bank
balances are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of
default.

The Group maintains segregated trust accounts with licensed banks to
hold securities and futures clients’” monies arising from its normal course
of business. The Group has classified the clients’ monies as “Cash held
on behalf of clients” under the current assets section of the consolidated
statement of financial position and recognized the corresponding accounts
payable to the respective clients on the grounds that the Group is liable
for any loss or misappropriation of the clients’ monies. The Group is not
allowed to use the clients’ monies to settle its own obligations.

EmliRE - mHE

FREIHELR=EAZ

BATEETEREZRE
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$’'000
FER FHT
33,078 36,686
ERBHRATREEERS -
ReREARE REFHERS
ReRERARE 2 HHMT -
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
1,236,311 1,566,666
46,498 54,316
1,282,809 1,620,982

RBERR AEBEPEALEE
ZHEBRRAUAREABEN ZRE M
R 17 17 & A750,090,000 7T A R B (4
837,250,000% ot )(= & — & F:
684,786,000 T AR (4)817,087,000
BIL)) c ARBTEEERARAEME
# R ARIB R B A 2 SNE B H S
THE EERNETEETE  NEEE
HRREREETINEEB ZBITEAR
BERAHMER -

RITREREE RRTHERF LTSN
KEREAM B - REERER L ERBRM
BERZ—EATE  LRHERZERF
FMEREFIL - RITERFRNEERY
AT A S N B A AL 82 SRAT o

AEERFERRITRRBIULETRS » A
FREFIRMEEPRABERBEL 2N
B ARBEERUFEPRRD NGRS
MBERRARAR/RBEERT ZIRER
RAERE | YRBEAKEE LRFFA
ZIEMBRIIMA B EMERRENT
HETPER - AEEAREAEFPHIA
BEEE 2 BT
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

27.

Accounts Payable/Payables arising from Securities and Futures 27.

Broking

Accounts payable

Payables arising from securities and futures
broking conducted in the ordinary course of
business:

Cash clients
Margin clients*
Clearing houses

Payables arising from securities and futures
broking

Total accounts payable and payables arising from
securities and futures broking

Included in the cash client accounts payable arising from dealing in securities

FEfH AR

EAREBTESIPELL
B FETERAR -

Rexp’
FREF*
EE T

ERRMERLEL L
FEAHBRAK

ENERRE R REER
B 2 ENRRERE

conducted in the ordinary course of business is an amount of approximately
HK$310,478,000 (2015: HK$326,840,000) representing those clients’ undrawn
monies/excess deposits placed with the Group. As at 31 December 2016, the
cash client accounts payable included an amount of HK$7,040,000 (2015:
HK$4,879,000) in respect of securities transactions undertaken for the accounts of
certain Directors. The cash client accounts payable are repayable on demand and

bear interest at commercial rates.

* The margin client accounts payable are repayable on demand and bear interest at *

commercial rates.

An ageing analysis of the accounts payable and payables arising from

ENER BFRAELLEEZ
FE AR

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET
263,387 86,864
359,843 349,440
59,874 58,877
- 4,828
419,717 413,145
683,104 500,009

BREEAREBTENESFEEEL
ZERNBReRFEZKANA310,478,000
7 (= T — & F 326,840,000/
T)AZEREFPERAEEZ RIZR
RE/ BN EE - RZT—AF
TZA=t+—H ENREEFEFER
BRERETESRPETESRRSHZ
H IA7,040,0008 T(Z T — 7 F:
4,879,000/ T) - BRHREEF KX
AN ERISEE RIRE RIS -

JE 7R P RR SR BB (I8 R 4%
[BEIL S E=

securities and futures broking at the end of the reporting period, based KREeEEENEFBBEZEERRZ
on the invoice date, is as follows: R AMTINT -

2016 2015

HK$'000 HK$'000

THER FET

Within 1 month 1{EA A 248,762 80,782

1 to 2 months 1£21@A 14,625 5,655

Over 2 months 882 8 A - 427

Accounts payable JE 8RR 263,387 86,864

Payables arising from securities and futures EERPERLEEY

broking* FEfTBR N * 419,717 413,145

683,104 500,009

3 No ageing analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion of the Directors, an ageing * EERAENUEBEESRRINE

analysis is not meaningful in view of the nature of such business.

ETK  PEREREDN o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

28.

29.

Other Payables and Accruals

Accruals fEFIER
Other payables H At AT AR
Customer gold deposits BEFES

The Group provides gold deposit services to its customers. Under this
arrangement, customers deposit physical gold with the Group and can
withdraw the same units of gold together with a fixed amount of fee on
the maturity date. The customer gold deposits are estimated based on the
fair value of gold deposits outstanding at the end of the reporting period.
The basis of estimation is reviewed on an ongoing basis and revised where
appropriate. As at 31 December 2016, gold deposits from customers also
included approximately 2,800 (2015: 4,800) taels of gold from certain
management personnel of the Group.

Derivative Financial Instruments

Assets BE

Bullion contracts E2BEYN
Forward currency contracts RHINEE L
Liabilities afE

Bullion contracts E2BAYN

The bullion contracts and forward currency contracts are stated at
their fair values. The above transactions involving derivative financial
instruments are conducted with reputable financial institutions or top
bullion trading companies. As at 31 December 2016, the aggregate
contractual amount of the bullion contracts was HK$178,320,000 (2015:
HK$280,147,000).

In addition, the Group has entered into foreign currency contracts to
manage its foreign currency risk. These forward currency contracts are
measured at fair value through profit or loss. Changes in the fair value
thereof amounted to HK$18,000 were charged to the statement of profit
or loss during the year (2015: Nil).

The purpose of the above contracts entered into by the Group is to
manage the Group's bullion price risk and foreign currency risk. Such
contracts did not meet the criteria for hedge accounting.

28. HEMRZIRESER

2016 2015

HK$'000 HK$'000

TR FET

73,283 88,542

234,167 271,919

35,787 52,514

343,237 412,975

REEMERFREGTERE - BELE

B RERAASEGFTAES - RNEEAT

REEREMZECETEER - BFF

EERBRERRNS$TE 2 AT EEE

HEEr o BRI EESRER  UEEE

KELER] c RZE—RE+ZA=1—

H XFGEeNMBERASEETEREA

B2F&#2,800M(=ZF—HF : 4,800
M) o

29. fTESRIA

2016 2015

HK$'000 HK$'000

FEx FEL

= 5,798

18 -

18 5,798

558 -

BESBENRERINEENRARNTE
BAE . PSS RITEERTIAZR S
TDEREBRITZGRBEXBRESE
BHNAEFT - R-_TE—~FE+ A
=t+—H BEBANZANHEAL
& 5178,320,000/8 L(= T — H & :
280,147,000 7T) o

S - AE BRI INES LB R HINERE
% o AEINEANE AT EE ERE
2 FAREBRENREATEEEZHW
SEA18,0008T(ZE—RF : &) -

AEEFY LRGN EREEASECE
TBRERRRIINERR - ZFRNLA
HEMMETRE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

30. Interest-bearing Bank Borrowings/Interest-bearing Bank Borrowings 30. FERTER BHREESLEEZ
arising from Securities and Futures Broking FFEBITER
2016 2015
Contractual Contractual
interest interest
rate Maturity HK$'000 rate Maturity HK$'000
LIRS )= TR B HIH = FHH THT
% %
Current E
Portion of term loans from  RERITER—ER
banks due for repayment FEMER 2 HAE
within one year HE®
- unsecured - EEA 1.5-1.8 2017 39,701 08-2.1 2016 45,244
- secured - B 1.5-17 2017 230,000 - - -
269,701 45,244
Current portion of bank BR—FNEHEE
loans due for repayment ZRITERZ
within one year VoER= vl
- unsecured - EIEA 2.0-3.0 2017 456,567 19-30 2016 531,509
726,268 576,753
Non-current FEmE
Non-current portion of bank R A~ AR 9 21 5
loans due for repayment BEZRITERZ
within a period of: FERBTH -
More than one year but —FE
less than two years BARME
- unsecured - B 20-3.0 2018 227,654 1.9-3.0 2017 306,360
More than two years but RELA L
less than five years BLRAE
- unsecured - B 2.0-3.0 2019 132,500 19-2.1 2018 77,037
360,154 383,397
1,086,422 960,150

The interest-bearing bank borrowings, including the term loans repayable
on demand, are carried at amortized cost. None of the portion of the term
loans due for repayment after one year which contain a repayment on
demand clause and that are classified as current liabilities is expected to
be settled within one year.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s banking facilities amounted
to HK$3,142,771,000 (2015: HK$2,861,021,000), of which
HK$1,086,422,000 (2015: HK$960,150,000) had been utilized at the end
of the reporting period. Certain of the banking facilities amounted to
HK$720,500,000 (2015: HK$780,500,000) are secured by certain assets of
the Group as disclosed in notes 14, 15 and 20 to the financial statements.

AERTER(BRREBREREZEHNE
PO TR B AR - BERBER —4F
RINERARSHERERGI DT
ARBABZHBIERERHN —FRBF

&

RZE-—R"E+ZA=+—H' K&
B2 RI{TIE 5% A3,142,771,000% 7T
(ZZ—F4F:2,861,021,00087T) * B
HREMREBAEAF1,086,422,000% T
(ZZ—F14% :960,150,000/&7T) « & T
R1T{=E%720,500,0008 T(ZE—*h
F 1 780,500,000 JT ) JA AN &= B R B 75
BEME14  1SR20BBE2ETEEE
B o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

30.

31.

Interest-bearing Bank Borrowings/Interest-bearing Bank Borrowings
arising from Securities and Futures Broking (continued)

All of the banking facilities, including bank borrowings and bullion
loans (note 31), are subject to the fulfillment of covenants relating to
certain of the Group's financial ratios, as are commonly found in lending
arrangements with financial institutions. If the Group was to breach the
covenants, the drawn down facilities would become repayable on demand.
In addition, certain of the Group's term loan agreements contain clauses
which give the lender the right at its sole discretion to demand immediate
repayment at any time, irrespective of whether the Group has complied
with the covenants and met the scheduled repayment obligations.

The Group regularly monitors its compliance with these covenants for
all the outstanding bank borrowings and bullion loans. Accordingly, the
Group does not consider it is probable that the bank will exercise its
discretion to demand repayment so long as the Group continues to meet
these requirements. Further details of the Group’s management of liquidity
risk are set out in note 42(a). As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, none of
the covenants relating to drawn down facilities had been breached.

The carrying amounts of the bank loans at the end of the reporting period
are denominated in the following currencies:

Hong Kong dollar BT
New Taiwan dollar ek
Bullion Loans
Bullion loans E¢BREE

— unsecured - IR

— secured - BHEH
Bullion trading facilities BEeBRHEE
Contractual interest rate BHIF=E
Original maturity REE#A

The amounts represented borrowings from banks or top bullion trading
companies and the amounts payable are pegged with bullion prices.

30. FERTER RBERMERSLEEZ

A RRTER(E)

FAERITEE(RRRTERRESERE
BE(ME3))AXKETAETHHLL
X ERANESRBBILIEER
B mMARERERGS  FRRREESEA
REREE - WO AEBZETERE
HiE B B4 TR 2R
BERIUEMER G TRAKERE

BETHERBTEEEREL

AEBRAAEAEERTEFRESEE
EEHERHEETZERR BN - At
AEERRR BEBETRERT - RIT

HAETEERBERREREN -

AEEERRBESRR 2 E—SHBH
RKTFE42(a) c RZE—A"FR-ZT—HF
T-A=1+—8 rEBTEEREHD

RiER i -

ROERRRERRZREE TFIEE

REBAL

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTAET FHT
1,058,721 930,427
27,701 29,723
1,086,422 960,150

31. E2BfRE
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERx THET
702,236 705,816
54,154 89,207
756,390 795,023
3,062,758 2,768,074
1.2% - 3.0% 1.3% - 3.5%
1-6months 5 1 -3 months A

ZHERKRTH AR EEBE S NAE

& MENFARESBEREN -
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31.

Bullion Loans (continued)

As at 31 December 2016, certain of the bullion loan facilities amounted to
HK$200,000,000 (2015: HK$200,000,000) are secured by certain assets
of the Group as disclosed in notes 14 and 15 to the financial statements.
Certain of the bullion loan facilities are subject to fulfillment of covenants
under the Group’s banking facilities. Details of which are disclosed in note
30 to the financial statements.

Bullion loans were borrowed to reduce the impact of fluctuation of
bullion prices on bullion inventories. However, the criteria for hedge
accounting were not fully met. Bullion loans were designated as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss as they are managed and their
performance are evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management and investment strategy, and information
about the bullion loans is provided on that basis to the Group's key
management personnel.

The carrying amounts of the bullion loans at the end of the reporting
period are denominated in the following currencies:

AR
e

Renminbi
United States dollar

31.

BESEEE(E)

E/\‘\: = /\i"’ A= + = ﬂ
WM BERER FARISARE A
20200,000,000% (= T — & F:
200,000,000 T ) 2 & T & & B
f& ,\mﬁ §LAZL<E ETEEHEAR
B - ETECBRHEEREARTA
Aiﬁlﬂ%m*%zwm FHIERBM KRS
Bfi3E 303K EE o

EAECBEEENAREESBERK
DHETBEEZIRVE - A RiEx2
HeYheFREZGS - ENESBE

ETREIE BB E R RIRE RIRAT
BEEEEERMMEERE - WEEEAE
NVEETERBMBRE  MAMZ
FECBREEZENDEAREER AR
Bzx2

EEARRH -
ZERCBEENREHRZEEENMT
DR BB -

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$°000
TR TET
263,095 250,007
493,295 545,016
756,390 795,023
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32.

Deferred Tax

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the year are as
follows:
EEHEEE

Deferred tax liabilities

Depreciation
allowance in

32. EEFIE
FREEREEBEREEZSHNT :

excess of related  Withholding
depreciation taxes Others Total
WESHE
BBRERTE HARH Hitt &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTExT TERT TET TEx
At 1 January 2015 R-_ZE—hF—F—H 39,654 120,396 941 160,991
Deferred tax charged/(credited) ~ FRREA BEEIG
to the consolidated statement /Gt A) 2 EIER T8
of profit or loss during the year (798) 9,717 398 9,317*
Exchange realignment BE i, G B (6) = (4) (10)
At 31 December 2015 and RZT—AF
1 January 2016 +-A=+—Hk
—T—R"F—A—H 38,850 130,113 1,335 170,298
Deferred tax charged/(credited) ~ FRRERA BRENMGR
to the consolidated statement /(i A\) 2 BRI IE
of profit or loss during the year (848) 28,810 (784) 27,178*
Exchange realignment P 5 AR (11) = 1 (10)
Gross deferred tax liabilities RZT—RF
recognized in the +-A=+—H
consolidated statement of Wir &
financial position R E R
at 31 December 2016 BN AR R 37,991 158,923 552 197,466
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32.

Deferred Tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets

At 1 January 2015

Deferred tax credited/(charged)

BEDREE

R-—Z—AF—A—H
FEARGABERTA

32. EEBIE(E)

Decelerated tax

to the consolidated statement of (%) ZELER 18
profit or loss during the year
Exchange realignment I ¥
At 31 December 2015 and R-_Z—HF
1 January 2016 +-A=+—HEF
—E-R"¥—-A—H
Deferred tax credited/(charged) ERNEEIBEESTAS
to the consolidated statement of (%) 7 EER 1A
profit or loss during the year
Exchange realignment [EH A%
Gross deferred tax assets R-FT—RE
recognized in the consolidated +-A=+—AH
statement of financial position R A B
at 31 December 2016 e bl
ERENIHEERTE
* Net deferred tax charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss during the

year amounted to HK$25,024,000 (2015: HK$26,899,000) (note 11).

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$6,604,000 (2015:
HK$6,087,000), Mainland China of HK$15,284,000 (2015: HK$2,845,000)
and Macau of HK$34,495,000 (2015: HK$15,748,000). The tax losses
arising in Hong Kong are available indefinitely for offsetting against future
taxable profits of the companies in which the tax losses arose, whilst those
arising in Macau and Mainland China will expire in three years and five
years, respectively, for offsetting against future taxable profits. Deferred
tax assets have not been recognized in respect of these losses as they
have arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some time and
it is uncertain whether taxable profit will be available against which the
tax losses can be utilized.

depreciation Others Total
R BRI Hit &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT THERT THERT
8,755 20,552 29,307

3,280 (20,862) (17,582)*
2 (317) (315)
12,037 (627) 11,410

(188) 2,342 2,154*
(4) (179) (183)
11,845 1,536 13,381

* FARGREBEENR ZECHEFER
25,024,000/ 7T (= F —H % : 26,899,000
AT (HEE11) ©

AEBRBEBAELEZHRBEEBEEA
6,604,000 7.(=F — A 4 : 6,087,000
BAT) RABEAMEL ZHEB
18 /15,284,000% (= T — R F:
2,845,000 L) R AR EE 2B
& 18 534,495,000 TL(ZE — R &
15,748,000/ 7L ) - REBEE 2 HIEE
B ERBBEREZSEEREBER
Bl RRERTEF - MARMIRFERA
WEL ZREBEEI IR =FLAEA
B EBETGAERERRERT R
o maREZEERNIREBEE —REMH
ZHBRR) AR KREERET RS A B
Bim F Al @ AR BB B S - s Rt
EEBRAECHBEE
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32.

33"

34,

Deferred Tax (continued)

Pursuant to the PRC CIT Law, a 10% withholding tax is levied on dividends
declared to foreign investors from the foreign investment enterprises
established in the People’s Republic of China. The requirement is effective
from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings after 31 December 2007. A
lower withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty between
Mainland China and the jurisdiction of the foreign investors. For the
Group's subsidiaries established in the People’s Republic of China, the
applicable rate is 5% or 10%. The Group is therefore liable to withholding
taxes on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries established in the
People’s Republic of China in respect of earnings generated from 1
January 2008.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

Share Capital

Authorized: VETE ¢
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of

HK$0.25 each

Issued and fully paid: BEITRER :
676,920,000 ordinary shares of

HK$0.25 each

Share Option Scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the
purpose of providing incentives or rewards to eligible participants for their
contribution to the Group and enabling the Group to recruit and retain
valuable employees.

Pursuant to the Scheme, the Board of Directors of the Company may, at
its discretion, invite any employees, Executive or Non-executive Directors
(including Independent Non-executive Directors), advisers, consultants,
shareholders of any member of the Group or such other persons from
time to time to be an eligible person to whom share options will be
granted as an incentive to attract and retain them for their contributions
to the business development of the Group. The Scheme was approved and
adopted by the shareholders of the Company on 7 December 2010 and,
unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for 10 years
from that date.

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the maximum
number of shares available for issue was 67,692,000, representing 10%
of the shares of the Company in issue.

676,920,000 I% 5 AR E &
0258z L@k

32.

33.

1,000,000,000 % & i% E &
0.258 T2 L@

34.

EEDIR ()

RERBECEMSRZE - RPEARIR
BRY 2 INERECERIINEREERS
TR B AR 10% BIRTBIRS - LR E M
T NF-A—HBEX TEAR
—EEHET-A=+—HEZHEN - m
B A EINRIE EEFTE R)AE ERA]
BRWGTE - AR EAREA BRI
Ko IAKBERFEARLMB L 2
BRAEIME  ERAHEAE5%H10% - A
It AEEBEERZSNHEARLRM
By 2 HBATIR-_ZENFE—A—H
REEZ&NDIR R SHTERE

ARRAEBRRIKE 2 BB I EY LG
Mo

B
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THET
250,000 250,000
169,230 169,230
Ll B

ARRRE—ABER 8 ([%aT8)) -

RTRAAERSBEHRAKEEL 2 AR

BTREBREE  UARSAKERBEL
HUASBAREECES -

BREZEZHE  ARRAESS AT
HEBFTMEES ATEFLFNTE
Z(BRBUFATES)  BFH - &F
A REBEMKE AR ZBREZEFE
ATREERAL  EEAIERER
& ERRARSHAREEBRRELE
BRI R 5| e B 1R 2 R - AT EIR
" -TFE+ - AL HERARRREAE
RE@ - BRIFZE EIWATTIORKIERT
BRI EZ AR TFRBR -

MR SR EERZE R BT
RPE B LR A67,692,000% @ HER
AAREBTRDZ10% °
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34,

Share Option Scheme (continued)

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
options granted under the Scheme and any other share option scheme of
the Company to each participant in any 12-month period up to the date
of grant shall not exceed 1% of total shares of the Company in issue.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Scheme
at any time during a period commencing on such date on or after the
date on which the option is granted as the Directors may determine in
granting the option and expiring at the close of business on such date as
the Directors may determine in granting the option but in any event shall
not exceed 10 years from the date of grant (which is the date of offer of
grant if the offer for the grant of the option is accepted).

An offer for the grant of options must be accepted within 30 days
inclusive of the day on which such offer was made. The amount payable
on acceptance of the offer for the grant of an option is HK$1.00.

The exercise price of share options is determinable by the Directors
provided always that it shall be at least the higher of (i) the closing
price of the Company's shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily
quotations sheet on the date of offer; (ii) the average closing price of
the Company's shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheets for the 5 trading days immediately preceding the date of offer; and
(iii) the nominal value of a share of the Company.

During the year, the movements in the share options to subscribe for the
Company'’s shares under the Scheme were as follows:

34.

e g )

BER2EEEEMT_EAN(EERE
BEREERL)  RELFERARAUE
(AT ML R RT B 2 BB A2 T DATT(E
B BT REETZBROEE LRAE
BEARREETRN AL 1% °

BRETREZBIGIIRE  RES
ROBIER  RERLZBREE R
HRBFRRTE BEEEERLBRE
FEERE 2 B IS AR R ER
PMEMBERT - MR EBREE B (AR
HERHEREROER  MRBERERD
BEX)EFTITBATE -

BREERARIELBREZRN - &
ARREBHZAE=TAR(BERE
ENER)RIEMZEN - REXRH
B HE 2 RA0R - ZAES1.00087T

BRECTEENHESET  HETE
BRAZLRUTERE : () ARARKRNR
EHRMEBRZ NG RRERM BT
B ()VARERHRERBHRHASE
RHAEBRRAERRERMINZFY
WmiE : Ri)AREERKNCEE -

FA - a3 T RBAR R 2 REAUE

Number of share options

BREHR

Exercise Balance Granted Lapsed Balance

Date of price as at during during as at

Eligible person grant per share 1/1/2016 the year the year 31/12/2016

RZE-—RF RZE-—XRF

\ i -A-A +=A=+-8

RERAL Rt B BRITEE E3 FRFEE FREK ek
Continuous contract

employees’
SEANES' 22/7/2016 14.89 - 7,531,000 (66,000) 7,465,000

Continuous contract employees include an associate of a director, Ms. Genevieve
CHOW Karwing who held 105,000 share options.

! REGNEERREESZ —EHEBAL
FAEEL L - #1355 105,000 (DR ©
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34,

Share Option Scheme (continued)

Notes:

(1) Share options granted in July 2016 are exercisable during the period from 31
December 2017 to 30 December 2020 in two batches, being:

. 31 December 2017 to 30 December 2020 (up to 50% of the share options
granted are exercisable)

o 31 December 2018 to 30 December 2020 (all share options granted are
exercisable)

(2) The closing price of the Company’s share immediately before the date on which
the share options were granted on 22 July 2016 was HK$14.50.

(3) No share options were exercised and cancelled during the year ended 31
December 2016.

(4) The fair value of the share options granted during the year was HK$20,774,000,
of which the Group recognized a share option expense of HK$4,570,000 (note 6)
during the year ended 31 December 2016.

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted during the year was
estimated as at the date of grant using a binomial model, taking into
account the terms and conditions upon which the options were granted.
The following table lists the inputs to the model used:

Dividend yield (%)

Expected volatility (%)

Risk-free interest rate (%)

Expected life of options (year)

Weighted average share price (HK$ per share)

TRV R (%)

The expected life of the options is based on the historical data over the
past five years and is not necessarily indicative of the exercise patterns
that may occur. The expected volatility reflects the assumption that the
historical volatility is indicative of future trends, which may also not
necessarily be the actual outcome.

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated into the
measurement of fair value.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had 7,465,000 share
options outstanding under the Scheme. The exercise in full of the
outstanding share options would, under the present capital structure of
the Company, result in the issue of 7,465,000 additional ordinary shares
of the Company and additional share capital of HK$1,866,000 and share
premium of HK$109,288,000 (before share issue expenses).

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the Company
had 7,327,000 share options outstanding under the Scheme, which
represented approximately 1.1% of the Company’s shares in issue as at
that date.

S s X (%)

R % (%)
A EEFH(F)
I HRE(ZRET)

34.

BREE(E)

Bt aE -

(1) RZZE—XFLARLZEREAR
—E—+&E+-_A=+-—HE_T_THF
+=A=+HHERA ML T AT - B :

. T2 +tH+-A=+—HZ%
—E-EF+-A=F+A(AIE
5% 50% B B g AR )

J —2-N\%+-A=t+—-HZE
—ETE+ - A=+R(ATE
2R EEBRE)

(2 REEBERER-_Z- FtA-+=8
%j@ AR 2 AR RO KT B A 14.50
BT °

B) BEZAF+-_A=+-HLFE
SBT3 o

(4) F NI B E 2 A FE1E 420,774,000
BT HPAEEHEE-_T— A F+=
A=+ BULFERAZERERZ A
4,570,000 87 (MizE6)

FRMRG 2 AT 2 BRENDTE
BT B ERA R A - &
E A L A 2 R R B A6 9 T At
B o TREJFRAREZFARR -

3.9371
31.3810
0.6203
4.44
14.80

BRECEFFANRBBEDFZESR
BIBHETE - RUBERMATEEHE 2 BAkE
TTRRER o RHIKIE RIRE 2K 8 2 K2R
BEERBRR  BWTRLABRER -

R S R R B A A TR
(B5H 8 -

RBERK ARAREZFETHES
7,465,000 17 8 AR AT 1E 2 BBARHE - IRIBEA
NEVRERALRE  BETENRTEZ
BERGHE - AR R) 317 7,465,000 B EE SN
LAY o I HEIEAL A 1,866,000 5 7T K AR
19 3% 18 /109,288,000 7 7T (R 1% A% 15
BITHAY) °

RARBFBREELZER - KRR ARIE
ZETEI 7,327,000 K 1TE 2 B
Mg (EARRIRZB ZEETRHH
1.1% °
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35.

36.

Reserves

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements therein for the
current and prior years are presented in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on pages 54 and 55 of the financial statements.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations for wholly-foreign-invested
enterprises, a portion of the profits of the Group’s subsidiaries which
are established in the People’s Republic of China has been transferred to
reserve funds which are restricted as to use.

Business Combination

On 6 February 2016, the Group acquired a 100% equity interest in Foshan
Shunde Jinpeng Jewelry Company Limited (“Shunde Jinpeng”) from
independent third parties. Shunde Jinpeng is engaged in the manufacture
and sale of jewellery. The acquisition was made as part of the Group's
strategy to strengthen the Group’s production capacity. The purchase
consideration for the acquisition was in form of cash, with RMB1,370,000
(equivalent to HK$1,573,000) paid on 31 October 2016.

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of Shunde Jinpeng
at the date of acquisition were as follows:

33

36.

it
AEBRBEERFARBEFE 2

BB 535 5 54 1 55 B 2 1R A MR 38
BHER -

REBERAREIERELEZBRERR
ER - AEBERNPEARKMBNRL 2
BRIz ENEBRERGRTREHZ
B -

GECL

R-ZBE—RE-AA B KEBRBUE
—HRERLTIEER S BSRE a AR
EERR([NEESHE )2 100% # © B
EeENEHEREREE - hEEE
AREBNBEERNZERER—IR o
ZWBEEZ WBERER = E+HA
=+—HIAES 1,370,000 T AR #E
(ZEM1,573,000/87T) °

IEEEBERKER 2 #RIEERABA
FREEWT

Fair value

recognized

on acquisition

BUEEE

Rz

NTLEE

HK$'000

THERT

Property, plant and equipment LER =SB 69

Inventories FE 9,578

Accounts receivable JE U BR 5K 117

Other receivables Hofth FE U AR 3R 284

Cash and cash equivalents ReRkZERES 4,450

Accounts payable & 1 BR35R (9,264)

Other payables and accruals Hih IR R R ERTIE B (2,748)

Total identifiable net assets at fair value BRTEEFEZBBINEETFE 2,486

Less:
Gain on bargain purchase recognized in other gains/ RirG =Rz Hbiz / (BE)
(losses), net in the consolidated statement of profit FEERAZEEEE W
or loss 913
Satisfied by cash VAR @B 1,573

The fair values of the accounts receivable and other receivables at the date
of acquisition amounted to HK$117,000 and HK$284,000 respectively.

EWRZREMEUKEARKER ZA
FEESDRIA 117,000 7T 1 284,000 7%
fE °
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36.

37.

Business Combination (continued)

During the year, the Group incurred transaction costs of HK$280,000 for
this acquisition. These transaction costs are expensed and included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

An analysis of the cash flows in respect of the acquisition of a subsidiary
is as follows:

Cash consideration HeNE

Cash and bank balances acquired

Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents included in
cash flows from investing activities

Transaction costs of the acquisition included in
cash flows from operating activities

Shunde Jinpeng is one of the Group’s production facilities which carries
out internal manufacturing of jewellery for Group companies. Since
all intra-group income and expenses relating to transactions between
members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation, in the
opinion of the Directors of the Company, the disclosure of revenue and
profit or loss of Shunde Jinpeng since the acquisition date and for the
period had the combination taken place at the beginning of the year is
impracticable.

Operating Lease Arrangements

(a)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 15) under
operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms
ranging from one to three years. The terms of the leases generally
also require the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for
periodic rent adjustments according to the then prevailing market
conditions.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had total future minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with its
tenants falling due as follows:

—5R

Within one year
In the second to fifth years, inclusive

36.

PR E RRITHER

FARBERB RERE
ZRERERREZRNFR

AARERBZRERE
ZWHBERZ R B

B/

“ELF  ARMFEREEA

GE=LHE )

FR - ARERZRBERELEZZHK
A73280,000 87T ° %ERHRANEGE
BaRHRAR
BE-ZMBRARZRERESNAT :

HK$"000
TET

(1,573)
4,450

2,877

(280)

2,597

IEEEBERRERAETS — ERE
BRRETARRESE - ERMEEE
ARERZWALRTIRGEARA AR
BUE ARRAEERA  REIERESE
BB RER A HRENCEITZE?
BLEERDB AT

TERATH
(a) HHEA

AEENRERORHEDERE
MEMEES) - KRBT EHES
A—E=F  BOGR—REFRAE
BExfRERE RBBERETSR
REERESHE -

RZZE—RE+-_A=+—H ' &
SERERRIE NSz EE
A4 BEEB - ARZEHEERE

WagEmT
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT T
7,469 10,358
2,299 5,507
9,768 15,865
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37.

38.

Operating Lease Arrangements (continued) 37.

(b) As lessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties and retail shops
under operating lease arrangements. Leases for these properties
and shops are negotiated for terms ranging from one to ten years.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling due

as follows:

Within one year —FR

In the second to fifth years, inclusive ZERF  ERMEBEEN
After five years T

In addition to the minimum future rental payments disclosed above,
the Group has commitments to pay contingent rents based on a
proportion of turnover for certain leased retail shops. Contingent
rents are not included in the above commitments as it is not
possible to estimate the amounts which may be payable.

Certain of these leases have escalation clauses and renewal rights.

Commitments 38.

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 37(b)
above, the Group had the following capital commitments at the end of
the reporting period:

Contracted, but not provided for B - BREE
Property, plant and equipment W% - e R

>

Capital contributions payable to a joint venture EfFE—KEERA

REBHLH(H)
(b) EHEA

AEBUGERORIARETH
AEMERTEER - WENER
[EREEER T E A —EF -

R_FE—R"E+=-_A=+—8"
REERTAIREZ CERLY - %
FHA  ARZEHEEMNFTRE

s
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET
717,229 881,953
827,984 799,823
16,949 =
1,562,162 1,681,776

B EXHE 2 RIERREE R
o AEBBEETAENTER
HMAREREEFEAALNN
HAME - AR AR BETEF A B8
XN EE RABEIL A

A A o

ok

"

&

>t

R

255 THROMS

AR IERREL

BREMMETOHE 2 R EBOARE

o REERBERRENT 2 ERK

-
2016 2015

HK$000 HK$'000

TER THT

4,551 5,024

452,061 -

456,612 5,024
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39. Connected and Related Party Transactions

(a)

(b)

39. BEALRS

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere in (a) MEEA$H7T7PX#&:./\4@*B DEEE 2
these financial statements, the Group had the following material BRI AEBRNF MR

transactions with connected and/or related parties during the year

E)\iﬁ#ﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬂ%ﬂ 1TAT

at mutually agreed terms: BEARS :
Nature of transactions Relationship 2016 2015
REUE ofEs HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THT
Rental expenses for the lease of Certain Directors of the Company
a retail shop who have beneficial interests
in thgpropert
AETERS ESHN KRS TR AR NERA
EmgEn 3,960 3,750
Rental expenses for the lease of Related companies in which certain
quarters of the Company’s Directors Directors of the Company have
beneficial interests e
MEANAEFEEZHESHX ARAETEERRERERZ
HERR 960 960
Consultancy expenses for the provision A related company in which family
of image consultancy services to members of a Director of the
the Group Company have beneficial interests
RS BRI S E RS 2 BRI X ARE]— %§$%ﬁs&ﬁ%,§%7ﬁ‘
BafEm CBER 1,564 436
All of the above related party transactions also constitute continuing ERmBAEATZSMEK L

connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules. The above transactions are exempted from the reporting,
annual review, announcement and independent shareholders’
approval requirements pursuant to Rule 14A.33 of the Listing Rules.

Emoluments of key management personnel of the Group

The aggregate amount of emoluments paid and payable to key
management personnel during the year, including the amounts paid
and payable to the Company’s Executive Directors, is as follows:

MRNETMAZMRTEZHER
ERP e LR FBIE LT A
FIAAGERERE  FERH
% NERBYREAEZRTE

(b) ZEETEEEBASHE

FRAEMEEMNEEEEAB ZH
SHFE  BRENREMNRRAH
nEEZeE  HIWT

2016 2015

HK$’'000 HK$'000

FHT FEL

Fees e 1,000 1,113

Salaries and allowances e MoEBh 36,999 32,646

Discretionary bonuses paid and payable B R ERBEBIEA 5,466 9,009

Equity-settled share option expense %ﬁﬁ%iﬁzﬁﬁﬂxﬁéﬁﬁﬁ 1,367 -

Pension scheme contributions RIS FTEIE 1,427 1,173

46,259 43,941

Further details of Directors’ emoluments are included in note 8 to E5Mek— P EIARMBRE
the financial statements. BMizES o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

40.

Financial Instruments by Category

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments at

the end of the reporting period are as follows:

2016

Financial assets

Other assets
Available-for-sale investments
Accounts receivable
Receivables arising from
securities and futures broking
Financial assets included in
prepayments, deposits and
other receivables
Investments at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Cash held on behalf of clients
Cash and cash equivalents

Financial liabilities

Accounts payable

Payables arising from securities
and futures broking

Financial liabilities included in
other payables and accruals

Derivative financial instruments

Interest-bearing bank
borrowings

Bullion loans

ZE-RE

MBEE

Hin&E
AfHERE
JEUCER K
ErRHERREL S
FEWR K
BEEREMREA R
B E M YR 2
WBEE
BRATEEEREBZ
&
TAESRMTA
REFHELR S
RehERHAS

gy 5=

FEAIRRAX
BERHEREEL S
FEfTBR K
BEEEMEBNERT R
fEEtRE <M BRE
THESRMTA
ARBITER

ExBiEE

40. RERSEZSWMIA

RBEHR SEHZeRTAREE

(I
Financial
assets at fair
value through Available-
profit or loss for-sale
- held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
RAFEE
AEBEZ
BBEE = £/953 AHEE
- REEE PEWBRTR BBEE &t
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FTERT FTEx FTEx
- 231,621 - 231,621
- - 763,180 763,180
- 791,681 - 791,681
- 826,332 - 826,332
- 41,552 - 41,552
33,078 - - 33,078
18 - - 18
- 426,002 - 426,002
- 1,282,809 - 1,282,809
33,096 3,599,997 763,180 4,396,273
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
ROAVEETERBZHBER
Designated Financial
as such liabilities at
upon initial Held for amortized
recognition trading cost Total
PR BB AN
EERLER FIFEE HReBKEE &3t
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHERT THERT THERT THET
- - 263,387 263,387
- - 419,717 419,717
- - 191,313 191,313
- 558 - 558
- - 1,086,422 1,086,422
756,390 - - 756,390
756,390 558 1,960,839 2,717,787
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B A5 R 45 BT 5E
40. Financial Instruments by Category (continued) 40. RERSEZERMIAGE)
2015 —Z-RF
Financial assets BKEE
Financial
assets at fair
value through Available-
profit or loss for-sale
- held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
BATEE
AIEREY
BB EE Bk ATt E
- FHEEE JE W AR 5R IS EE &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT FHT FHT
Other assets HinEE - 239,359 - 239,359
Available-for-sale investments A ERE = - 824,959 824,959
Accounts receivable FEUBE X = 775,000 = 775,000
Receivables arising from ERMHERLEEL
securities and futures broking & ILBR 3K - 187,018 - 187,018
Financial assets included in BEERNRE  &Be
prepayments, deposits and R E A AR R 2
other receivables MBEE = 66,463 = 66,463
Investments at fair value BATEBEIEREL
through profit or loss BE 36,686 - - 36,686
Derivative financial instruments ~ $T4 &g T A 5,798 - - 5,798
Cash held on behalf of clients REEEERS - 390,680 - 390,680
Cash and cash equivalents BekZERES - 1,620,982 - 1,620,982
42,484 3,279,502 824,959 4,146,945
Financial liabilities g 5=
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
RAFEEIERBLVBEE
Designated Financial
as such liabilities at
upon initial Held for amortized
recognition trading cost Total
R RTER TR HRARA
EE R RIEEE HRUBARE &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET THET TAET
Accounts payable JE - BRR = = 86,864 86,864
Payables arising from securities A NHERLELEZ
and futures broking FEfTER A - - 413,145 413,145
Financial liabilities included in BEEEGBENERR
other payables and accruals [EEHIEE BB BE = = 225,728 225,728
Interest-bearing bank TERITER
borrowings - - 960,150 960,150
Bullion loans REeBEE 795,023 = = 795,023
795,023 - 1,685,887 2,480,910
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

41.

Fair Value and Fair Value Hierarchy of Financial Instruments

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying amounts of the Group’s
financial assets and liabilities approximated to their fair values.

Management has assessed that the fair values of accounts receivable,
receivables arising from securities and futures broking, financial assets
included in prepayments, deposits and other receivables, cash held on
behalf of clients, cash and cash equivalents, accounts payable, payables
arising from securities and futures broking, financial liabilities included
in other payables and accruals and bank borrowings due for repayment
within one year approximate to their carrying amounts largely due to the
short term maturities of these instruments.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at
the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current
transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation
sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the
fair values:

The fair values of other assets and bank borrowings due for repayment
after one year approximate to their carrying amounts, which have been
calculated by discounting the expected future cash flows using rates
currently available for instruments with similar terms, credit risk and
remaining maturities. The Group’s own non-performance risk for interest-
bearing bank borrowings, bullion loans and other borrowings as at 31
December 2016 was assessed to be insignificant.

The fair values of listed equity investments are based on quoted market
prices. The fair value of the unlisted available-for-sale equity investment
stated at fair value has been estimated using the income capitalization
method. The valuation requires the management to make estimate about
the capitalization rates. The management believes that the estimated
fair value resulting from the valuation technique, which is recorded in
the consolidated statement of financial position, and the related change
in fair value, which is recorded in other comprehensive income, are
reasonable, and that they were the most appropriate values at the end of
the reporting period.

The fair value of bullion loans and customer gold deposits is based on
open market prices of bullion.

As at 31 December 2016, certain unlisted equity investments with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$260,000 (2015: HK$260,000) were
stated at cost because there is a wide range of possible fair value
measurements so that the Directors are of the opinion that their fair
values cannot be measured reliably.

41.

THIAZAFEERAVEESR

REEHR - AREZMBEERRE L
EEEEEATEEES -

EREDFERIRN  EFRABLEL
ELZEUER B2 EBRNTE &2
REMEYSER CMBEE REPRHE
Re RAELERRE  BAER  EFF
FHERLELZRNER  BREAM
MR R RE <M BRERER—
FREBEEZRTERZAFEERE
BEERS  TBEARZETASNEH
REH -

MBEBEERABZATEE FRTHRER
BREE  DARTBERNENR ST Z
TAARBZEBAR - B ATEER
ERTATERRR

HiBERBR —FRIMEEZRITE
FZAFHEEEEERRERS - ARKE
ENRBABELGR  FERRKAT
AMBEZ TAZREERANXRTRTER
HMARRAERE - ARER_T—RF
TZAZt— AR BRITER BB
fEEREMEREE 2 TR R
RITERK -

ERRHREZ A FEEHRETHRE
FE - BRAFEEIRZIFLTAHEE
B RE 2 X FEERBVAERE
fEREE - ZEMEEREREHESY
LR AR - ERER AR MERME
E 2 B A FEEERGAMBRRRC
ERABEATEEEHEREMEZEHKE
R YBAE  RARBSHAREE
ZfEfE-

EBEEREFTEZATEBENERE
B2 ARMEFE -

RZE—RE+ZA=+—H ARAE
Az AFRBENEHAEERS  T2R
AEANSEHAEEATEE  WEEA
{B260,000787C(=F—F 4 : 260,000 7
TO) 2 5 T I E MR IR E THRm A FI8R o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

41.

Fair Value and Fair Value Hierarchy of Financial Instruments

(continued)

The Group enters into derivative financial instruments with reputable
financial institutions or top bullion trading companies. As at 31 December
2016, derivative financial instruments represented bullion contracts and
foreign currency contracts which are measured based on bullion market
prices and forward pricing respectively. The carrying amounts of bullion
contracts and forward currency contracts are the same as their fair values.

Below is a summary of significant unobservable input to the valuation of
financial instruments together with a quantitative sensitivity analysis:

As at 31 December 2016
R-ZE-"E+=-A=+—H

Unlisted available-for-sale equity
investment

FEEmA S ER D
&

As at 31 December 2015
R-ZE-RAF+=-A=+—H

Unlisted available-for-sale equity
investment

E A )
KRE

Valuation
technique

R ES A

Income
capitalization
method

WAB R

Income
capitalization
method

WABRLA

Significant
unobservable
input
BEXEUBR
i

Capitalization
rate

EXR{cte®x

Capitalization
rate

B &

M. SRMIACAVEERAFEESR(E)

AEEEEERFZERBBERRARE

TEESHR

AR YITESRIA - R

“T-AFTZA=1+—RB  fTEeRT
AR RESEMSERHEZELE
AORERERFEZINEGN - BB
ARRINER N REEERE A FEEN

Al o

UTRAERTAMEZERBENEREE
BEERECHREI N

4.3% to
5.4%

43% %
5.4%

4.5% to
5.5%

45%%
5.5%

Sensitivity of the
input to fair value
HEHATEER
ZHBE

1% increase/decrease

in capitalization rate
would result in decrease/
increase in fair value by
HK$188,000
BRI REM HD 1%
BEHAFEERD
%10 188,000 & 7T

1% increase/ decrease

in capitalization rate
would result in decrease/
increase in fair value by
HK$184,000

B REIN R 1%
BERNTEERD
#10184,000 87T
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

41.

Fair Value and Fair Value Hierarchy of Financial Instruments

(continued)

Fair value hierarchy

The following table illustrates the fair value measurement hierarchy of the

Group's financial instruments.

Assets measured at fair value:

As at 31 December 2016

Available-for-sale investments:
Equity investments

Investments at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

As at 31 December 2015

Available-for-sale investments:
Equity investments

Investments at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

R-E—R
+=ZA=

AEHERE -
BHILE

BATEERTE
BB A

TESRMTA

R=-B-1fF
+=A=t+-A

AHHERE
B &
BAYEERTE
BEZRE
PTESMIA

41. @MIAZAVEERAFEESR(E)

AFEEER

TREJAGEERTAZR

24 -

BAVEEMECEE

Fair value measurement using

RAUTHE 2 AP EETE

B R

Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
TERBWS BEAATEE EBEAEUEBR
HE - -
(#&B1—) (#&B1=) (/A=) &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT THERT TERT TERT
744,122 - 18,798 762,920
33,078 - - 33,078
- 18 - 18
777,200 18 18,798 796,016
806,268 - 18,431 824,699
36,686 - - 36,686
- 5,798 - 5,798
842,954 5,798 18,431 867,183
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PR S AR

41.

Fair Value and Fair Value Hierarchy of Financial Instruments

(continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

The movements in fair value measurements in Level 3 during the year are

as follows:

Unlisted available-for-sale investments

At 1 January
Total gain recognized in other
comprehensive income

At 31 December

Liabilities measured at fair value:

As at 31 December 2016

Bullion loans
Derivative financial instruments
Customer gold deposits

As at 31 December 2015

Bullion loans
Customer gold deposits

XE
+

R=E—
+=A

I” /I’

&
i

EoBEE
fTEemT A
EFES

R-E—FE
+=B=+—H

ECBEE
REFE

4. @MIAZAVEERAFEESR(E)

AFEESR(E)
FRERI=

ZRVEEHEZSNT

During the year, there were no transfers of fair value measurements
between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers into or out of Level 3 for
both financial assets and financial liabilities.

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET TET
FETAMHHERE
R—H—H 18,431 18,291
RE A 2 E =P R 2
Y g 5 367 140
R+=ZA=+—H 18,798 18,431
BATREFECAE
Fair value measurement using
RAUTEE 2 A ERETE
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
&R BEATEE BEABEUEBR
BE i i
(&5—) (A=) (BA=) &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FHT FHT
756,390 - - 756,390
- 558 - 558
35,787 - - 35,787
792,177 558 - 792,735
795,023 - - 795,023
52,514 - - 52,514
847,537 - - 847,537
FA - BBEERMBEEZRR— K
RIZEEEATEBNEEY - NEHE
A RRI= -
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42.

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

(a)

Financial risk factors

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise bank
borrowings, and cash and bank deposits. The main purpose of these
financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group’s operations.
The Group has various other financial assets and liabilities such as
accounts receivable and accounts payable, which arise directly from
its operations.

The Group’s overall risk management policies focus on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential
adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance. Risk
management is carried out by management under the policies
approved by the Board and it identifies, evaluates and monitors
financial risks in close co-operation with the Group’s operating
units.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk,
equity price risk and commodity price risk. The Board reviews
and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they are
summarized below.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk due to potential changes
in interest rates of interest-bearing financial assets and liabilities.
Interest-bearing financial assets are mainly loans to margin clients
whereas interest-bearing financial liabilities are primarily bank
borrowings with primarily floating interest rates which expose the
Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

For Hong Kong dollar floating-rate borrowings, assuming that
the amount of liability outstanding at the end of the reporting
period was outstanding for the whole year, a 50-basis point
increase/decrease in interest rates at 31 December 2016 and 2015
would have decreased/increased the Group's profit before tax by
HK$3,710,000 and HK$3,902,000, respectively. The sensitivity
to the interest rate used is considered reasonable, with all other
variables held constant.

The Group's interest rate risk exposure also arises from margin
financing and other lending activities. The Group has the legal
capacity to quickly recall such loans or re-price its loans to an
appropriate level. A 50 basis-point increase/decrease in interest rates
at 31 December 2016 and 2015 would have increased/decreased
the Group's profit before tax by HK$4,012,000 and HK$668,000
respectively. The analysis is prepared assuming the amount of assets
carried at the end of the reporting period was carried for the whole
year. The sensitivity to interest rate used is considered reasonable,
with all other variables held constant.

42. BBEREEASERBE

(a)

B m B =

AEEZIESRIABERITE
FERERRITER - hEFERMT
AZIZRBIRAKBZEBE
RET AKERETHMYMB
BENBERBEREXBERE
£ GRS R B RR AR

AEEZERRAREERRHH S
BT 5 2 REATRANE - WS IIRE
HAREEHBRABRZEETH
FE -RREETTHEEERES
EEMBRZBRET MERER
AEEZEEBUETAIE Ul
Bl FHERERMBER

AEESRTIAMELZTE2MR
AMNERRE NERE EEHE
B RBEER - BHERER
FEmERER EF2FEHLR
BT ER S B SRR 2
R

FIEEgR
AEBERFEMBEERARZH
KEBEEHMASNERER - 518
PBREEIBRRAREFPEN M
ARMBREIEARTEN
ERFHN R L - BHAREEA
RETRENZER

BT EBAEERME - BERN
BERRERZEBBREBEINE
BAEEHER  FIER_ZT—RER
—T-RFEt+-A=1+—A%mn/
WA S0 EEE - o R, N
N & B B B A 713,710,000 7T
53,902,000 7T ° FEFTE H B E
HRTEZIERT  AEERAYH
FTRARE 2 RETBARE

AEBZHERRNKEFREE
REMEZRES  AEBEHE
TN BB IR A BE B Rk
EEERZEEKT - FER
—E-RNER-T—RF+-A
=+—B#%EMm/ RS0 EES -
12 B 0, D A & B B B AT
i 74,012,000 7T & 668,0005
TC ° WA I BRR RS HRIE
ZEESENREMFERmE
B EBEMEREFTE G
AT AEERABEFTRAFEZ &
RETNBAE -
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42.

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)

(a)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The Group's policy is to obtain the most favorable interest rates
available without increasing its foreign currency exposures. In
addition, the Group monitors the level of interest rate exposure and
considers utilizing hedging instruments should the need arise.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures mainly arising from
sales and purchases by operating units in currencies other than the
units’ functional currency. Management conducted periodical review
of exposures and requirements of various currencies, and uses
foreign exchange forward contracts to manage certain of its foreign
currency exposures on significant and recurring future commercial
transactions mainly relating to its United States dollar-denominated
purchases. Hedging is only considered for firm commitments.

The Group’s assets and liabilities are mainly denominated in Hong
Kong dollar, Renminbi and United States dollar. Currency risk is
managed by partly financing non-Hong Kong dollar assets with
loans denominated in the relevant currencies.

Credit risk

The accounts receivable and receivables arising from securities
and futures broking represent the Group’s major exposure to
the credit risk arising from default of the counterparty, with a
maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these financial
assets in the consolidated statement of financial position. The
Group's retail sales on jewellery are usually transacted on a cash
basis, via popular credit cards or through reputable and dispersed
department stores. The Group's credit sales to corporate clients
and wholesale customers are generally on credit terms within 60
days. The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk
with respect to its jewellery retail business as it has a large number
of diversified customers. For accounts receivable arising from the
wholesale of diamonds and precious metals, the Group trades
only with recognized and creditworthy third parties and bullion
banks. The Group’s receivables from margin clients arising from
the ordinary course of business of dealing in securities are secured
by the underlying pledged securities. The Group seeks to maintain
strict control over its outstanding receivables and has its credit
control policy to minimize the credit risk. In addition, all receivable
balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and overdue balances
are followed up by senior management. Accordingly, the Group's
exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which mainly
comprise cash and cash equivalents, cash held on behalf of
clients, other assets, deposits and other receivables, and derivative
financial instruments, arises from default of the counterparties,
with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these
instruments.

42. BBEREEEERBEK(E)

(a)

B 7% Bk R 2 ()

FIEmE (&

KB 2 BRTENIE IEINE R
R ZBERATEMRAFNZMEK-
RSN+ A SR B BRI R R R AR K
T RREFERZRRALHT
B

SMNE 2
AEBEZXHEBERTIEREE
BEMAENEEBUIN 2 BEE
TZEE - ERERTRERHORE
B R BETEMRAT - WAL
EEHANEEABARLTER
REXZXHZETINERR - %%
RHEBRBUERTREN ZI]RE -
AEEERBETARETES -

AEBEZEERBBEIRINET
ARBEETREM - EEINE
BRI ZRMIMNEESRATF LR
BREERTHOBE -

EERR
FUERREFLRERLELEZ
FRUER I ARERRZ HEHF T
BAMEAZIEEERR &%
RBRERNGAMBRARPILE
PBREZREE - AEE2HKE
ZEHERFURS  BBERE
RRHEREERFERNBZAE
DEETRS - AEERLEERP
B EFPETZEREHE—RE
ANTRARZERERIETT - BRIKE
TEXBERRENHES I
BEAETZEERR - EAO R
BEBUBEL ZRIET A%
BlERERARAERZE=]R
TRENTRS AEEXBERTEE
BRELFRBEEACRUARESR
FRRFAGRMEEME S ERR
AR B 0 R R T S B AR R
- WRBEERHREARES
EmR - tt5N - A RBURT AR
BEXFEEER  BRERERRE
BARRE - Rt - AEE 22K
BRI TERX -

AEBABUBEE  TREER
RERRE  KEFPHARE
HEE - e REMRESRRK
ITHEERTA  AERERRELR
RHUFIEY  ME=RERES
RUtET A 2 RE(E -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESEBRBRAERRA

e

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

2016 4 ¥R



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

42.

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued) 42. HEEREEAERBE(E)
(a) Financial risk factors (continued) (a) BIHEREZGE)
Credit risk (continued) EEERE (&)
Further quantitative data in respect of the Group's exposure to REEAXZEERBRAERRER
credit risk arising from accounts receivable and receivables arising N5 I RS i 40 B A 2 R MBR X
from securities and futures broking are disclosed in notes 22 and 23 ELX BEEERRZE—F$=
to the financial statements. EXR B RENT22 R 23AH
Z o
Liquidity risk REELE
The Group monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash ZJS’EIEQF% If"ﬁ%fﬁﬁﬁ—rﬂfﬂﬁ
equivalents deemed adequate by management to finance the REBAEBRBRAKE AR
Group's operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuation in cash SEEFEREESRENR NE
flows. The responsibility of the Group’s treasury department is to BE 22 - ARBEFBHMZE
maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility TEEBFERRITEEEEEZHE
through the use of banking facilities in order to meet its liquidity BN REEN G T - R
requirements both in the short term and long term. The Group SEEHERMRHEST K - ZK
maintains significant flexibility to respond to opportunities and SEEBRRREAT A ZEEA
events by ensuring that committed credit lines are available. All EEEE - i’&hﬁ"ﬂx 25 M DA [ fE
debts of the Group as at 31 December 2016 would mature within EREEH N_E—XRE+_-A
three years. =t+—8" $%Fﬁﬁ1§1§\i’:}ﬁ§5
FERNIE -
The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities at the end RBEER  AEE 2B aER
of the reporting period, based on the contractual undiscounted BRI AMBEARIT R FORA B 2 285
payments, is as follows: NN
2016 —EB-RE
No fixed
terms of 1 year or
repayment/ less but 5 years or
repayable 3 months over less but
on demand or less 3 months over 1 year Undated Total
BEE
’ES/E =f8A ZEARL —FHE
REREE FUT 2-F ERE &R Rt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TER TER
Accounts payable  FEfIEEFR 146,989 116,398 - - - 263,387
Payables arising ~ BHFRHAELL
from securities EEZIER
and futures AR
broking 370,352 49,365 - - - 419,717
Financial liabilities /8 &7E E fth fE
included in other  BEF BT
payables and BB 281
accruals =4 76,851 114,462 - - - 191,313
Derivative financial T4 &R T A
instruments - 478 - - 80 558
Term loans subject IRE (BB E7k
to repaymenton  ZEHAE K
demand clause 269,701 - - - - 269,701
Other interest- Hizr S aR1T
bearing bank B
borrowings - 147,269 324,788 368,418 - 840,475
Bullion loans ESBRE - 675,825 80,565 - - 756,390
863,893 1,103,797 405,353 368,418 80 2,741,541
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42.

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued) 42. HEEKREEAERBE(E)
(a) Financial risk factors (continued) (a) HEEREZ(E)
Liquidity risk (continued) REEZ AR (&)
2015 —E-IF
No fixed
terms of
repayment/ 1 year or 5 years or
repayable 3 months  less but over less but
on demand or less 3 months over 1 year Undated Total
EEE
88,/ 78 =R Z=@EANRE —FNE
REKER AT 2—F ZhE EHAR A&t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TAT TAT TET TAT TR
Accounts payable FEREER 22,843 64,021 = = = 86,864
Payables arising from % Kk B &4
securities and EH 7 B
futures broking BRI 385,716 27,429 - - - 413,145
Financial liabilites B &7EEMRER
included in other BRI fE St
payables and JEE 20
accruals afE 92,489 133,239 - - - 225,728
Term loans subject  RESREE K
to repayment on ZERER
demand clause 45,244 - - - - 45,244
Other interest-bearing E 5t 24717
bank borrowings RN - 152,189 393,129 388,759 = 934,077
Bullion loans ESBREE - 795,023 - - - 795,023
546292 1,171,901 393,129 388,759 - 2,500,081
Equity price risk RIERSE S

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of equity securities
decrease as a result of changes in the levels of equity indices and
the value of individual securities. The fair values of these listed
equity investments are affected by market forces and other factors.
The Group is exposed to equity price risk arising from individual
equity investments classified as available-for-sale investments (note
20) and investments at fair value through profit or loss (note 25)
as at 31 December 2016. The Group's listed investments are listed
on the Stock Exchange and are valued at quoted market prices at
the end of the reporting period. The majority of the listed equity

investments are held for non-trading purposes.

B ERERIERDER 2 AFE
18 B B A0 38 BOK ¥ R {8 Bl & 75 (B
EHREHM THRZER - W F
TR EBREZ R FEERTS
NERAMWREZE - AKER
“E-RFET-A=TBHOE
AR HHERE (M E20) RRA
FRETEREB2HREME25)
ZAB R R 1 & B A B B AR
R - REE 2 EWIRERB AR
L ISR R T EAE
REbn EmBRHREFHERESR
sk
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42.

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)

(a)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Equity price risk (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to every 10%
change in the fair values of the equity investments, with all other
variables held constant and before any impact on tax, based on
their carrying amounts at the end of the reporting period. For the
purpose of this analysis, the impact with respect to the available-
for-sale equity investments is deemed to be on the investment
revaluation reserve and no account is given for factors such as
impairment which might impact on the statement of profit or loss.

2016 —B-RE

Investments listed in Hong Kong: REALTZRE
Available-for-sale AEHE
Held-for-trading RHIEEE

2015 —E2-EHF

Investments listed in Hong Kong: REBLETZRE
Available-for-sale AEEE
Held-for-trading RIEER

Commodity price risk

The Group is engaged in the sales of jewellery including bullion
products. The bullion market is influenced by global as well as
regional supply and demand conditions. A significant decline
in prices of bullion could adversely affect the Group's financial
performance. In order to reduce the commodity price risk, the
Group uses bullion loans as well as derivative financial instruments,
such as bullion contracts to reduce its exposure to fluctuation in the
bullion price on bullion inventory. The bullion price exposures are
monitored by the management.

For the bullion loans and bullion contracts, assuming that the
amount outstanding at the end of the reporting period was
outstanding for the whole year, a 10% increase/decrease in
market prices of bullion at 31 December 2016 and 2015 would
have decreased/increased the Group's profit before tax by
HK$93,527,000 and HK$112,735,000 respectively. The sensitivity to
the market prices of bullion used is considered reasonable, with all
other variables held constant. This information has not taken into
account potential financial impact on other financial statement line
items.

42.
(a)

Carrying
amount
of equity

investments

B RE2z
SREE
HK$'000
TER

744,122
33,078

806,268
36,686

B EBEEREREE(E)

B B R 3R ()

R EREERE (&)

TRERERHERR 2 REE
B RAEEMEHRIE RFAL
AHRAEYENHRNRERTER
B10% B 2 HRE - AN
MmE - Wb ERNRE G
FERGERHREERFHFBERT
2 AYSEFNRESTIEYER

Increase/
decrease Increase/
in profit decrease
before tax in equity
R AR R EREm/
#m, WD D
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TET
- 74,412
3,308 -
- 80,627
3,669 -

Ban (B 15 /25

AEEREHERE  BRETRE
EfR-B2BTHI2RARME
HEHRERTE - B2 BEBAK
I REH AN SR B 2 B SR AR R 7
FE - BREAmERRAR A%
EERESBEEARESBAL
EEemIA  UREESEE
BRBHELBTE 2 ABALE -
EEEEERESBERZABRA
i o

HRECBEERECBAAME
BERREMRERZESETIR
BREELER BE2BWER
—E-RNER_E—RFt+=A
=+—HEM RD10% ' 5
AR D /1IN AN & B B B A A
93,527,000 7T & 112,735,000
oo B HMBHERSTEZE
AT AEERAHFAEEEB™
BrHEEDNBARE - WERTE
ZREHEMBMERERE 2 BEH

72 5 488
B o
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42.

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)

(b)

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group's capital management are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to
maintain a healthy capital ratio in order to support its business and
to enhance shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in light of changes in economic conditions and business
strategies. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, raise and repay
debts or issue new shares. The Group is required to comply with
certain externally imposed capital requirements set out in certain
of its banking facility agreements. Additionally, certain subsidiaries
engaged in securities and futures dealing and broking, which are
regulated entities under the Securities and Futures Commission of
Hong Kong (“SFC”), and a subsidiary which is a member of the
CGSE, are required to comply with respective minimum capital
requirements imposed by the SFC and the CGSE. During the two
years, these subsidiaries complied with respective minimum capital
requirements imposed by the SFC and the CGSE. No changes were
made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital
during the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total
borrowings to total equity. Total borrowings include interest-
bearing bank borrowings, interest-bearing bank borrowings arising
from securities and futures broking and bullion loans. Total equity
comprises all components of equity attributable to equity holders of
the Company. The Group's policy is to maintain the gearing ratio
at a reasonable level. The gearing ratios at the end of the reporting
periods were as follows:

Total borrowings &

BX=
Total equity wEs
Gearing ratio ERBELX

42. HHEREERBERBEE)

(b)

BEXEE

AEBEAER 2 T ZABRRE
ARERELERBZEN Uik
FREZEAL X  UHEER
R R 2 BEME

AREBZR BN R F BRI 2 &
BEEHEEARE  YHAEFH
RE - RERFHBEARE - K
SEAREARARRIKN RS
B RERERLBTHR - A%
B/AESTHEE TRITHE GRS
ZETIEERBRTE o &T
MBARKEEFLHEEERE
EXBURBRESMAREHE

ZZBE(EEGDMEZER
EER - UAR-RHEA ﬁﬁ'ﬂiﬁi
¥85%5 288  ZELNRAE

BEeREGREESH %E\ﬁngﬁ?ﬁ
E’ﬁﬁzﬁﬁi BAEZEWIEFW
ZENBARETHEESRERE
E5%%8 aﬁﬁZE’ﬁﬁZ—"ﬁE ¢
HE - TZ—FEN"ZT—HF+_A
=+—HLEEE  AREEBEAN
ZBE  BESEFTEELE

AEERERBBR(FRAEE

Elo b )ﬁ* ’L§$ c BEER
EABRTER  B5MPELL
?iZﬁ%ﬁﬁEm&;ﬁEF
B BERPOEARTEREEA
EEERZMERD - AEBZHK
RABERBELRGERFEAEK

¥ RmEIMRERE B EN
T

2016 2015

HK$'000 HK$'000

THERT FET

1,842,812 1,755,173

9,037,898 9,077,915

20.4% 19.3%
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43. Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

The following tables set out details of financial instruments subject to
offsetting at the end of the reporting periods.

Assets 8E

Accounts receivable  EMiER:

Receivables arising from &% R §#E4
securities and futures 4 2 IR
broking Rt

Liabilities af

Accounts payable JERTERT

Payables arising from  EHRHELL
securities and futures A4 2 FEf
broking i

43. HEHENBEERNBEE
TREFRBERRIEHEAORZERT
g e
2016
Gross
amounts of Net amounts
recognized of financial
financial assets Related amounts not set off in
liabilities set presented the consolidated statement of
Gross off in the in the financial position
amounts of consolidated consolidated FRERGRUBMRRRT
recognized statement statement BHzEBLE
financial of financial of financial Financial ~ Cash collateral
assets position position instruments pledged Net amount
REEEHE REEHB
HRRP R
BER B#HERA 2R BB BEH
BBEREH HBaEEE EERE $RIE BeHAR A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TR
791,742 (61) 791,681 - - 791,681
903,347 (77,015) 826,332 - - 826,332
1,695,089 (77,076) 1,618,013 - - 1,618,013
Gross
amounts of Net amounts
recognized of financial
financial liabilities Related amounts not set off in
assets set presented the consolidated statement of
Gross off in the in the financial position
amounts of consolidated consolidated FERGEUBEMRRRT
recognized statement statement R ESE
financial of financial of financial Financial ~ Cash collateral
liabilities position position instruments pledged Net amount
WA RERB%
e HRRT
BER E#HERA B pAL BEH
BBEREE BREEER BEFR $RIE REERR BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TARL TART TR THR TAR TART
263,448 (61) 263,387 - - 263,387
496,732 (77,015) 419,717 - - 419,717
760,180 (77,076) 683,104 - - 683,104
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43. Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (continued) 43. EEMBKEERIKEE(E)
2015
Gross
amounts of Net amounts
recognized of financial
financial assets Related amounts not set off in
liabilities set presented the consolidated statement of
Gross off in the in the financial position
amounts of consolidated consolidated RERNGAABAR RS
recognized statement statement BizEEeR
financial of financial of financial Financial Cash collateral
assets position position instruments pledged Net amount
N A=Y WA iH%
RAEKH RART
L B ERR 2R BH A
HHEELS WhaEER BEFSE SRITHE Reffn e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THx Tz T THx THx Tz
Assets BE
Accounts receivable EWED 777,793 (2,793) 775,000 = = 775,000

Receivables arising from &% R HG&4
securities and futures &4 2 FEI

broking BR 248,203 (61,185) 187,018 - - 187,018
1,025,996 (63,978) 962,018 = - 962,018
Gross
amounts of Net amounts
recognized of financial
financial liabilities Related amounts not set off in
assets set presented the consolidated statement of
Gross off in the in the financial position
amounts of consolidated consolidated RERGEHBRART
recognized statement statement BHE B E
financial of financial of financial Financial Cash collateral
liabilities position position instruments pledged Net amount
NN RRE 3%
HRKS RS
BH#R BHZBER E WA BEHA
B aRes HKAELER BEEE SRTA BeEAm HE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THL T THL THL THL THx
Liabilities af
Accounts payable JERTERT 89,657 (2,793) 86,864 = = 86,864

Payables arising from  EHFRHELLE
securities and futures  EEZER
broking BR 474,330 (61,185) 413,145 = = 413,145

563,987 (63,978) 500,009 = = 500,009
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44,

Statement of Financial Position of the Company

Information about the statement of financial position of the Company at
the end of the reporting period is as follows:

44, R TERBMRRE
BRARRNRANRE MR 2 HBHMREK 2

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Interests in subsidiaries

FRBEE
i lEYNGI P 3

CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Prepayments FERTRIE

Cash and cash equivalents RekZERKS
Total current assets BREBEE
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE

Other payables and accruals

Hith AR R EEH AR

Tax payable JERTIR

Total current liabilities BRBARE

NET CURRENT ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) RBEE/ (BFE)FE
Net assets EEFE

EQUITY E

Issued capital BETRA

Reserves (note) i (M)

Total equity R

Vincent CHOW Wing Shing  EXKH
Director £

AR
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FH
3,020,129 3,347,731
290 290

6,991 6,329
7,281 6,619
6,846 6,975

53 10

6,899 6,985
382 (366)
3,020,511 3,347,365
169,230 169,230
2,851,281 3,178,135
3,020,511 3,347,365

Winston CHOW Wun Sing AR

Director

=
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44, Statement of Financial Position of the Company (continued) 44. ARQTFHEMRRE(E)
Note: BiaE
A summary of the Company's reserves is as follows: ARRlFEZHENT -
Share Share option Contributed Retained
premium reserve surplus profits Totel
BRDEE  BREEE BB REEF &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET TET TET FTET FET
At 1 January 2015 RZZ— ﬁi
—H— 1,051,502 - 975,582 1,062,739 3,089,823
Profit and total iﬁ%ﬁﬂ&%@”ﬁlﬁ
comprehensive income 1
for the year - - - 501,233 501,233
Dividends declared and FNEIRRHMEE
paid during the year - - - (412,921) (412,921)
At 31 December 2015 and R-ZT—AfF
1 January 2016 +-A=1+—8
RZZT—RF
—H—H 1,051,502 - 975,582 1,151,051 3,178,135
Profit and total F A &2 E R
comprehensive income fk]
for the year - - - 61,190 61,190
Equity-settled share option  #Ezs#E & 7 B AR #E
arrangements ZHE - 4,570 - = 4,570
Dividends declared and FANSERR
paid during the year BERE - - - (392,614) (392,614)
At 31 December 2016 RZZ—REF
+=-—A=+—H 1,051,502 4,570 975,582 819,627 2,851,281

The Company’s contributed surplus arose in 1992 as a result of the
Group's reorganization and represents the difference between the nominal
value of the Company's shares allocated under the reorganization scheme
and the then consolidated net asset value of the acquired subsidiaries.

Under the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, the contributed surplus is
distributable to shareholders under certain circumstances.

ARAR-—NN_FEEZHABSRKE
AREER  DREEAFIRE AR
ARHEEERKEBHBLRER 2Ga
BEMEZEENE -

BEERE-A\—F0TE EETE
BT BARBASETRE -
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45.

Particulars of Subsidiaries

Information about subsidiaries is as follows:

Place of
incorporation/

45,

Issued ordinary

WD R R
HBATZERMT ;

Percentage
of equity

registration share capital/  attributable to Principal
Name and business registered capital the Company activities
R/  ERAEERA/ EONGlid
8 AR B E3TES RER DL TEXK
Direct Indirect
i3
Acclaim Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$600,000 - 100 Investment holding
HEERRAA REBERTES 600,000 % 7T REER
Chow Sang Sang Bullion Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100  Investment holding
Dealers Limited )
BEESKERAR] BB 5,000,000 7T REZER
Chow Sang Sang (China) Company People’s Republic of HK$1,500,000,000 - 100 Sale of jewellery
Limited* China/Mainland China
BEE(RBE)EEBRAR REARLME,  1,500,000,000 #7T REHE
R A
Chow Sang Sang Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Dormant
Commaodities Limited \ \
BAEEEmERAF BB 5,000,000 77T, TEax
Chow Sang Sang Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Sale of corporate
Corporate Gift Limited o gift products
BEECEERBRAA B8 1,000,000 % 7T PELMEE
Chow Sang Sang Diamond People’s Republic of RMB10,000,000 - 100 Diamond polishing
(Guangdong) Co., Ltd.* China/Mainland China
BAEEERA(ER)BRAR* REARLME, 10,000,000 7T AR BRITE
HE A
Chow Sang Sang Diamond People’s Republic of US$10,000,000 - 100 Diamond trading
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.* China/Mainland China _
BEEEA(EE)BRAR hEARLME 10,000,000%7T EREE
HE A
Chow Sang Sang Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$15,000,000 - 100 Group financing
[EEEMBER AR 575 15,000,000 % 7T SERE
Chow Sang Sang Futures Limited Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Futures broking
EEEBRERRAR B 5,000,000 7C HE s
Chow Sang Sang Holdings (BVI) British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 - Investment holding
Limited
BEEEECGIBRARRES) REHAREE 50,000 %7t REZER
BRAT
Chow Sang Sang Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$250 - 100 Investment holding
EEEEERRAR 55 25087 REER
Chow Sang Sang International Hong Kong/ HK$2 - 100  Property investment
(Shunde) Limited Mainland China \ o
B EER(EE)BRAR B,/ BN 2787 MERE
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45.

Particulars of Subsidiaries (continued) 45. MBARFEE)
Place of Percentage
incorporation/ Issued ordinary of equity
registration share capital/  attributable to Principal
Name and business registered capital the Compan activities
CRY/  EBRGEBEA/ AR ‘
28 BN 3:0 ERTES RER DL TEEH
Direct Indirect
HE i3
Chow Sang Sang Hong Kong HK$2,500,000 - 100  Investment holding
Investments Limited \ .
BAEEREERAA BB 2,500,000 % 7T REERK
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100  Investment holding
(China) Co. Ltd. N _ .
BAEERELT(FE)ERAA ERERRES 17T REER
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Provision of
(China) Limited marketing services
and
\ investment holding
BEHEEKRE (PE)BRAR i 17T RS E R
R B
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Hong Kong HK$30,000,000 - 100 Manufacture and
Company Limited \ retail of jewellery
AEEKERTARAA BB 30,000,000 77T RESLERTE
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic of HK$275,307,500 - 100 Manufacture and
(Foshan) Co., Ltd.* China/Mainland China e sale of of jewellery
BEERE (L) BRAR hEARKEME 275,307,500 T RERERHE
H Bl A3
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Pte Ltd Singapore SG$2 - 100 Dormant
N 23T TEax
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic of RMB20,000,000 - 100 Manufacture and
(Qingdao) Co., Ltd.* China/Mainland China _ B sale of jewellery
BAEEKRE(FB)BRAR REARKME, 20,000,000 T AR RERERHE
H B A3
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic of HK$24,400,000 - 100 Manufacture and
(Shaanxi) Co., Ltd.* China/Mainland China e sale of jewellery
BEEKRE 217 (RA) REARILME, 24,400,000 78 7T KRERERHE
BRAT* B A3
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery (Taiwan)  British Virgin Islands/ US$50,000 - 100 Sale of jewellery
Limited __Taiwan _
BAEESKRBEITROBRAA ﬁ%”&ﬁﬁ?ﬁ%/g 50,000 % 7T KEHE
=P
Chow Sang Sang Manufacturing British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100  Investment holding
International Limited N _ .
B BB B R A A REBERRES 1%L REER

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AELEESEHRBAERRAA

e

ANNUAL REPORT 2016
2016 4 ¥R



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

45.

46.

Particulars of Subsidiaries (continued) 45. MBARFEE)
Place of Percentage
incorporation/ Issued ordinary of equity
registration share capital/  attributable to Principal
Name and business registered capital the Compan activities
MY/ ERTEBRA/ AR ‘
28 BN 3:0 ERTES RER DL TEEH
Direct Indirect
HE i3
Chow Sang Sang Nominees Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Provision of
. nominee services
BAEEREABRRF BB 1,000,000 %571 RERE AR
Chow Sang Sang Property Netherlands Antilles/ US$30,000 - 100  Property investment
Holdings N.V. Hong Kong _ \
RRRNOFIE B 30,000 %7T MERE
Chow Sang Sang Properties Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 - 100  Property investment
FAEEEZERAT BB 10,000,000 /87T MERE
Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 - 100 Securities broking
EEEBESFBRAR 5 10,000,000 % 7T EERar
Emphasis Jewellery Macau MOP25,000 - 100 Retail of jewellery
Company Limited
HEmABEFRAR RPY 25,0008 7T REZE
Foshan Shunde linpeng Jewelry People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 - 100 Manufacture and
Company Limited ™ China/Mainland China _ 5 sale of jewellery
BeIL T IRAS B 5 B 3R & £ REARLME, 1,000,000 TARE RERENHEE
EREFERA B A3
Fullink Developments Inc. British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Dormant
REERRES 17T Emas
Tsin Chuk Kam Manufactory Ltd. British Virgin Islands/ US$100,000 - 100 Processing of
Mainland China _ jewellery
TRESERBRAF HKBgRRES 100,000 % 7T REMT
H B A3
World Commercial Sales Hong Kong HK$2,500,000 - 100 Wholesale of
Company Limited o precious metals
R BITERAA] BB 2,500,000 7T BESEAE
338.Net Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Dormant
578 2B e
@ These companies were registered as wholly-foreign-invested enterprises under the * WEARDBEREARLMEERZTM

law of the People’s Republic of China

Acquired during the year

Approval of the Financial Statements

46.

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the

Board of Directors on 27 March 2017.

ZERIERELE
? RERUKE
B S 2 B

ARBHREN _F—LF=A-++H
RESEUZRRETE -
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD

As at 31 December 2016

Particulars of major properties held by the Group are as follows:

FrismEFHE
RZE—R"F+=ZA=+—H

AEERAOIRYEFENAT

Gross Lease
Description Lot Number Use Floor Area Type Term
BE 1 B SRE A& EEEE BE HE
(Sq. ft. approx.)
(RBFEAR)
Hong Kong
&k
* 229 Nathan Road, Kowloon K.I.L. 6357 Rental/own use 31,225* Commercial Medium
AEBIE-_N¥2E i/ B8R [EES H
* GIF & M/F, 326-328 Castle Peak Road, N.K.I.L. 2507 & Rental/own use 2,790* Commercial Medium
Kowloon 2177
NEBLE=-AZZZ St TERE 8/ B8R [GES R
* G/F & 1/F, 99-101 Wuhu Street, Hunghom, H.H.I.L. 472, Own use 2,345* Commercial Medium
Kowloon 471 & 447 s A
NEAMESTNTIAZ-ZE R TR BH [EES H
* Roof, G/F & 1/F, 432 Prince Edward Road N.K.I.L. 2266 R.P. Rental/own use 1,788* Commercial Medium
West, Kowloon
NERTEAN=_51T — LKA ik =)z [EES H
Flat A, 11/F and Roof, 199 Nam Cheong N.K.I.L. 1230 Rental 551* Residential Medium
Street, Kowloon sARP. &
EHEEH-NNRTEBABEXRS 5.B.5s.2 g F=E H
2/F, Flats A & B, 3/F, 4/F, 5/F & Flat A, K.I.L. 6642 Rental/own use 10,836* Commercial Medium
6/F, 231 Nathan Road, Kowloon
EANE_= %% ZEANBE - /B8R [EES H
g AERNEARE
Units A1, A2, A3, A4, A6, A8, A11, A13, N.K.I.L. 35155 C, Own use 38,440 Industrial Medium
1/F, Unit A6, 2/F, Unit A4, 8/F & Unit A3, D&F
10/F, Block A, 489-491 Castle Peak Road,
Kowloon
EBELEN \NENA—FAE—EAT =pi I¥ R

A2 A3 A4~ A6 A8 AT AI3E -
THEAE EMENTEAE
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD

As at 31 December 2016

FrismEFHE
RZE—R"F+=ZA=+—H

Gross Lease
Description Lot Number Use Floor Area Type Term
BE iR Jii}eS BEER BE HH
(Sq. ft. approx.)
(ROFHR)
Hong Kong
N
Car Ports No. 7 & 22 on G/F, Car Ports No. K.LL. 10223 Rental/own use N/A Car park Medium
26 & 57 in Basement, Ho On Mansion,
107-109 Austin Road, Kowloon
NEALEE-StE-SARFLEDT HiE/8Am TEA B H
BRI REEM AR
A+
Car Parking Space No. B162 in Basement, R.P. of K.I.L. 4208 Rental N/A Car park Long
Balwin Court, 154-164 Argyle Street,
Kowloon
NEGEEH-RANE-—NREZRBE aatic} TiER By &
B162 5K &L
* G/F-3/F, 691-693 Nathan Road, Kowloon K.I.L. 2444 s. AR.P.  Rental/own use 9,890* Commercial Medium
& 2444 R.P.
NERHEAN-—EANZRTE=R 8/ 8 GES H
* 85 Castle Peak Road, Yuen Long, Lot No. 3640 in Own use 3,255 Commercial Medium
New Territories D.D. 120
HRATATURENTER2E =i [EE3 o
* Shop B, G/F, 428-430 Prince Edward Road N.K.I.L. 2267 R.P. Own use 1,078* Commercial Medium
West, Kowloon & 2268 R.P.
NEAFEAN-NZN=Z%H1T B4 A [EES o
* Shop B, G/F, 70-78 Kwong Fuk Road, Tai Po Town Lot Own use 2,089* Commercial Medium
Tai Po, New Territories No. 28
MAXBERELTEL T\ TBH A [EES o
Shop No. 305, G/F, Lok Hin Terrace, Chai Wan Inland Rental 175* Commercial Medium
350 Chai Wan Road, Hong Kong Lot No. 149
ERNEE-NTREHA N T=20%H 8 [EE3 o
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD
As at 31 December 2016

Description

BE

Lot Number

it SR

Use

ik

EER/E a1

RZT—R"F+=-A=+—H

Gross
Floor Area

BEER

Type
BE

Lease
Term

HH

Mainland China
B Ay it

Unit 501, Block 4, Meile Village, Rongshan
Community Association, Ronggui Street
Representative Office, Shunde District,
Foshan City, Guangdong Province

BRAGLUTIREES EEEREESIL
FREEENIERT %

100100-047

Own use

8m

(Sq. ft. approx.)
(RAFHAR)

1,010

Residential

=

FE

Medium

East of Guangzhu Highway, Licun
Management Zone, Licun District,
Lunjiao Town, Shunde District,
Foshan City, Guangdong Province

BREAFLTIRERGHAZNERR
FETREE R A

154077-014

Rental

il

123,700

Industrial/
commercial

I%/m%

Medium

* Unit No. 1-1, Fulihua Mansion, No. 150
Qinghui Road, Daliang Town, Shunde
District, Foshan City, Guangdong Province

EREHBLUTIEERARBEER —ATH
BEERE—HZ—

134092-003

Own use

8A

1,906

Commercial

[GES

Long

=

16/F, Block B, R&F Yingtai Plaza, Section 2,
No. 100 Huangpu Avenue West,
Tianhe District, Guangzhou City,
Guangdong Province
BREBMTRIREHAEA-SETHR_R
ENRBRESBETRE

2310-7-50

Own use

=

23,686

Commercial

GRS

Medium

Car Parking Space Nos. 200 and 201,
2nd Basement, R&F Yingtai Plaza,
Section 2, No.100 Huangpu Avenue
West, Tianhe District, Guangzhou City,
Guangdong Province
BREBMNTRIRERABEA-TTHR_R
ENBEESA_E_TTN _THE[

2310-7-50

Own use

=)

N/A

iR

Car park

B

Medium

Unit Nos. 1601-1602, 16/F, Block B,
Vanmetropolis, No.1 Tangyan Road, High-
tech District, Xian City, Shaanxi Province

PRTEE 70 % T =0 37 [ S B — 5% E P PR 030
BETAE—RE—E—RZT_E

10501060004-17

Own use

B A

5,025

Commercial

[GES

Medium

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD FriE¥EFE

As at 31 December 2016 R-E—RF+-A=+—H
Gross Lease
Description Lot Number Use Floor Area Type Term
BE iR Jic}es BEER BE HH
(Sq. ft. approx.)
(ROFAR)
Mainland China
FEIR it
Car Parking Space No. D010, 1st Basement and  10501060004-17 Own use N/A Car park Medium
Car Parking Space No. FO61, 2nd Basement,
Vanmetropolis, No.1 Tangyan Road, High-
tech District, Xian City, Shaanxi Province
PR7GE PE %2 T =0 7 8 B HLE B — 7 BB B R 43 B A TiE A ==1iv} H
WH—EEEDEE—TREL LT
_EEBEFREANHBM
No. 3 Xinxi 4th Road North, Lunjiao Town, 164084-189 Own use 377,726 Industrial Medium
Shunde District, Foshan City,
Guangdong Province
EREHILTIRZR BHRERZOEIL =% BH I% H
Taiwan
=)
Units 1-2, 7/F, No. 21, Sec. 6, Zhongxiao E. 0568-0000 Own use 6,847 Commercial Freehold
Rd., Nangang Dist., Taipei, Taiwan, R.O.C.
FEREAERIITEARLZRERR BH EE KAENE
Rt -E B
Car Parking Space Nos. 132 and 133 in B5, No.  0568-0000 Own use N/A Car park Freehold
21, Sec. 6, Zhongxiao E. Rd., Nangang Dist.,
Taipei, Taiwan, R.0.C.
FERBAEZRILTREERZRE R BH TEHA E=1iy] KAKERE

Tt S TAE—=—R— ==&

Location of branches
DITHOE

* Saleable area
EERR
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INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS

Financial Calendar

Announcement of 2016 interim results: 29 August 2016
2016 interim dividend payment: 26 September 2016

Announcement of 2016 annual results: 27 March 2017

Closure of register of members for
annual general meeting:

26 May to 1 June 2017
(both days inclusive)

Annual general meeting: 1 June 2017

Closure of register of members for 7 June to 9 June 2017
final dividend: (both days inclusive)

2016 final dividend payment: 16 June 2017

Share Information

Stock code on The Stock Exchange of 116
Hong Kong Limited:

Board lot size: 1,000 shares

Bermuda Principal Share Registrar

MUFG Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
The Belvedere Building,

69 Pitts Bay Road,

Pembroke HM 08,

Bermuda

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar

Tricor Tengis Limited

Level 22, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong

Telephone: +852 2980-1333

Facsimile: +852 2810-8185

Email: is-enquiries@hk.tricorglobal.com

Investor Relations

Corporate Office

27/F, 9 Wing Hong Street

Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Telephone: +852 2991-0366
Facsimile: +852 2730-9683

Email: ir@chowsangsang.com

BRERE

BB AR

AMZE—RFE Z—Z—~"FN\AZThH
HEES

HE_F—RF —E-R"FAAZTRA
RS -

AHZE—RFE —ZEZ—+tF=A=-++H
PEEE

LEmEkHer —T—tFRAA-TRAE

BRFE EXA—H
(BRBEFA®): (BERERMX)
BRBFAG: —T—+tFXA-H
LEMERNBP —T—tFNALA

BRFE ERANE
(REIRB) - (BEERMX)

ME_T—RFE —E—tFRATKA
REBCE -

BARH
REBBARIHFER 116
RRZRBIRE

BFEEEN 1,000 %

BRERDBFECAE

MUFG Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
The Belvedere Building,

69 Pitts Bay Road,

Pembroke HM 08,

Bermuda

BEEROBFETIE
BEERRARAF
BEERABR—N\=5%

afMmL T8

B|aE: +852 2980-1333

fBE: +8522810-8185

BE:  is-enquiries@hk.tricorglobal.com

REERMF

PEEBE

EBNERDE

KEEAR- T

B\ +852 2991-0366
fBE:  +8522730-9683
FEH:  ir@chowsangsang.com
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